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PARLIAMENTARY DEBATES
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PARLIAMENT OF INDIA
Monday, 24th September, 1951

‘The House met at Half Past Eight
- of the Clock

{MR. DepuUTY-SPEAKER in the Chair]
ORAL ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS

MONKEYS

*1229. Shri Sidhva: (a) Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to refer to the answer given
to my unstarred question No. 80 asked
oa the 21st August, 1951 and state how
many leading monkey dealers exist in
the country?

(b) What are the countries to which
monkeys have been exported?

(c) How many monkeys have been
exported from Madras?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agviculture (Shri Thirumala Rao):
(a) So far as known, there are three
leading monkey dealers in the country.
A list glving their names and addres-
ses is placed on the Table of the House.

(b) Monkeys are exported mainly
to the U.S.A., UK, and Continental
European countries. For further
details, the hon. Member may please
refer to the statement placed on the
Table of the House in reply to part
(a) of Starred Question No. 58 of 16th
November, 1950.

(¢) The information is belng collect-
ed and will be placed on the Table
of the House when received.

STATEMENT
List of Leading Monkey Dealers in
India

(1) M/s A, W. Charter & Co., Exporter
of Indian Animals, P-2], Mission
Row Extension, Caloutta 18.

(2) M/s B. Accoli & Sons, 8/5, Barrack-
pore Trunk Road, Caloutta 2.

(8) Khan Wild Animal Farm & Chow-
ringhee, Caloutta 16,
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Shri Sidhva: May I know what was
the response of the Madras Govern»
ment to the enquiry made of them?

Shri Thirumala BRso: We have ask
the State Government to provide 3
with the information, but they state
that the information is not easily availe
able. We are awaliting the final reply
from them.

Shri Sidhva: Which are the exporte
ing centres in our country from where
monkeys are sent to foreign countries?

_Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The firms men.
goned in the answer are all Calcutta
rms.

Shri Thirumala Rao: Yes, they are ia
Calcutta—M/s A. W. Charter & Co.,
Exporter of Indian Animals, P-21 Mis-
si&n Row Extension, Calcutta 13, and
otnhers.

Shri Sidhva: Are they exported from
other places also? Are they sent from
Madras?

Shri Thirumala Rao: They are al“
exported from UP. 1 think.

Shri Rathnaswamy: Is it a fact that
recently the Punjab Government
offered Rs. 2 per monkey tail and if
so, how many {ails were thus collected?

Shri Thirumala Rao: We are hers
dealing with the export of live
monkeys and my hon. friend there re
fers to dead ones.

Shri T. N. Singh: May 1 know whe= .
ther these monkeys are exported o
the recommendations of the Agriculs
ture?Mxmstry or by the States on theie
own

Shri Thiramala Rao: The Sta
Committee of which my hon. friend is
a T&mber ts also consulted in this
matter,

Shri J. N. Hazarika: May I know
whether the mernkey population in the
land has increased or decreased sinos
the commencement of their export?
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Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I don’t think

there is a census of monke: i
tore Ys in the

Shri Thiramala Rao: They are con-
tinually increasing, Sir.

Shri Alexander: s ‘here any

monkeying going on in tni
trade? § s monkey

Khwaja Inait Ullah: Will  instruc-
tions be issued to the office not to be-

#in the day’s work with questions on
monkeys?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker; We g0 to the
»ext question.

AIR LINE CoMpANIES

*1230. Shri Sidhva: Will the Minister
sf Communications be pleased to refer
to the reply given to part (e) of my
unstarred question No. 63 asked on the
‘17th August, 1851 and state:

(a) what was the result of the
warning given to alr line companies:

(b) what were the companies that
were warned:. and

(c) what were the replies given by
the companies to the sald warning?

The Deputy Minister of Communi-
sations (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a) The
warning had deterrent effect, and no
further breach of the rule has come
t0 notice.

(b) 1 place on the Table a state-
ment giving the information.

fc) Thfn’ gatvee astsurances :hat they
ware Llak steps to preven recur-
rence of sfwh lapses on the part of
thelr saft.

STATEMENT

Names of companies warned for fiphis in con-

trasontion of ruls 48 of Indian Asreraft
Rules, 1037,

(1) Bharat Airways, Caloutts.
(2. Himalayan Aviation, Caloutte,

(8) Indian National Airways, New Delbi
(4) .Ai:-Lift Co-operative Services, Caloutta,

(5) Darbhanga Aviation, Darbhangs.
(0) Kalinga Airlinee, Caloutta.

(™ Indumer Company, Caloutte.

(8) Airways (India), Caleutts.

(9, Air Services of India, Bombay.

——

Skri Sidhva: Is there any check
maintained to see whether the assu-
rances given are being kept up?

Shri Raj Bahadar: Yes, proper
checks are kept and the assurances
are deing complied with.
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DaxoTa AIRCRary (AccIpEnT)

*1231. Shri Sidhva: (a) Wi
Minister of Communlcation)s be pleuue';
to state whether an accident occurred
on or about the 12th July, 1951 to a
Dakota aircraft which left Calcutta
for Gauhati and onwards?

(b) If so. what did she carry and did
the aircraft reach the destination?

(c) If not, what steps were taken for
search under Search and Rescue
Scheme?

(d) How many ‘Direction Find ’
exist in that area? inge

(e} Did Government send any air-
craft for search?

() What is the latest whereabouts
of the aircraft? ‘

The Devuty Minister of Communiea-
tions (Shri Raj Bahadar): (a) Yes tn
the sense that the aireraft is missing.
It was destined for Sookerating.

(b)Y The aircraft carried rice. Tt did
not reach its destination,

{c) All practicable measures were
taken for search and rescue of the air-
craft. As they were very intensive
and extensive. I place on the Table of
the Houss a statement miving the
details. [See Appendix VII. annex-
ure No. 37.)

(d) Three.
(e) Yes.

(f) It has not besa possible to trace
the aircraft; but efforts are still being
made for the purpose.

Shri Sidhva: In the answer to part
(e) it is stated ‘Yes'. But from the
statement it appears that an aircraft
of the Indamer Company was sent {o
search for the missing aircraft. My
question is whether the Government
sent any aircraft of its own?

8hri Raj Bahadur: What happens in
such cases is. we send aircrafts be-
longing to the air companies which
run their pormal services in the
direction of the alleged accident. Ax
many as 30 aircrafts belonging to dift-
erent operating companies operatin
between Calcutta and Mohanba
went out on search for the missing
aircraft. The search is being " made
both over the Indian Union territory
and over Pakistan territory, for this
ailrceraft which has been in the air for
30 hours. When an alrcraft belonging
to the operating company itself s
available that being sent on
search,

the

Shri Sidbva: My question was why
M aft was not sent on
:hﬁonv:arche::xdmv‘v:;etber such aircraft
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was not sent previously in similar
cases.

Shri Raj Bahadur: All steps requir-
ed to be taken for the search were
being taken, '

Shri Sidhva: My question is whether
in similar cases in the past the Govern-
ment have not sent their own eaircraft
and if so, why did they not do the
same thing in this case.

Shri Raj Bahadur: When aircraft
belofiging to the operating company
was avaflable, in view «f Lthe aviation
fuel shortage and other reasons we did
not think it worthwhile to send a Gov-
ernment aircraft.

Shri Sidhva: In answer to part (d)
.of the question asking the hon. Minis-
ter how many ‘Direction Findings’
exist in that area, the answer Iis
“Three”. May I know the names of
the places where you have these
‘Direction Findings'?

Shri Raj Bahadur: There is a very
high frequency radio station at Cal-
cutta. Dum Dum. There is another
very high frequency radio at Barrack-
pore and there is a high freguency
radio station at Calcutta, Dum Dum.

Shrl Sidhva: But these are places
from which the aircraft takes off. Are
there any in the direction in which the
aircraft had gone?

Shri Raj Bahadur: In addition to
those I have stated the following aero-
nautical communication stations In
that area are equipped with non-direc-
tional radio beacons which enable air-
crafts to steer a set course in order to
“home” on to the respective air-fields:
Calcutta, Gauhati, Mohanbar{, Barrack-

re, Baghdogra, Agartala, Jorhat,

umbhigram and Tejpur.

Shri Sidhva: May I know whether
there are direction finding places in
this area and if so whether any wire-
less communication was sent to Cal-
c&:tta’about the incident that has taken
place?

Shri Raj Bahadur: It Is a  highly
technical affafr and I have already sub-
mitted information regarding these
direction finding places.

Shri Sidhva: Then are we to under-
stand that this aircraft is definitely lost
and that there is no trace of it in that
area or anywhere else?

Shri Raj Bahadur: No, we have not
lost all hope. We dre continuing our
effort in every direction to find it out.

24 SEPTEMBER 1051
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Foob POSITIOR oF ASSAM

*1232. Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: Wil
the Minister of Food and Agriculture
be pleased to state:

(a) the food*position of the Dibrugarb
sub-division (Lakhimpur, Assam); and

(b) whether it is a fact that rice is
not available there?

The Deputy Minister of Food and

"Agriculture (Shrl Thirumals Rso):

(a)y and (b). There is scarcity of rice
in t Dibrugarh sub-division of
Lakhimpur district. The market prices
are also very high.

Dr. Ram Subhag Simgh: May 1 know
whether any cheap grain shops hawe

"been opened in this area and if =0,

what is the consumption per month
there?

Shri Thirumala Rae: The towns of
Dibrugarh and Tinsukia have a sta-
tutory rationing for 61,500 and Govern-
ment have opened cheap grain shops
in the rural areas and there are 56 such
shops in the sub-division. 48,000 peo-
ple are getting supplies from these
sheps at the rate of 12 oz per head.

Shri J. N, Hazarika: Is il not a fact

_that the price of rice in Lakhimpur

district and other places is higher
than the control price?

Shri Thirumala Rao: Possibly so.

Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: Is it a fact
that in about two villages i{n this area
rice or any other foodgrain is not at all
available?

Shri Thirumala Rao: The rice posi-
tion is difficult, but we are sending
large quantities of wheat also to these
areas.

Dr. Ram Subhag 3ingh: What is the
quantity sent to these areas during the
last two months?

Shri Thirumala Rao: For the period
January to Au we sent 60,000 tons
and in Septem 15,000 tons and the
ggposed allotment for October is 15,000

g and we propose to increase it by
another 2,000 tons.

Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: Are Covern-
ment aware of the fatt that some cases
of starvation deaths have already been
reported in the press and disclosed on
the floor of the Assam Legislative As-
sembly the other day?

Shri Thirmmala Rao: Government
}uve not received any such report so
ar,

Shri J. N. Hasarika: What is the
condition of interpal procurement cf
rice there?
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Shri Thirumala Rao: On account of
a variety of causes of which hon. Mem-
bers are aware the procurement condi-
tion is difficult there.

Shri J. N. Hazarika: Will it not be
possible for Government to allot more
rice to this State”

Shri Thiramals Rao: We are trying
to allot as much as we can subject to
the overall position of rice.

COURTESY WEEK

_*1233. Dr. Ram Subhag Siagh: Will
t?eteMlnister of Rallways be pleased to
state:

(a) whether it is a fact that a
‘Courtesy Week' was observed through-
out the East Indian Rallway; and

(b} whether ‘Courtesy Week' will
also be observed by other Indian
Railways?

The Minister of State for Transport
;nd Rallways (Shri Santhanam): (a)
es.

_ (L) A susiained courtesy campaign
impressing on the staff their obliga-
tions to the travelling public and the
necessity to display the utmost tol-
erance and goodwill towards them
through natices, circulars of instruc-
tions and periodical staff bulletins, is
already in force on all Railways, some
of whom bowever, propose to observe
similar ‘Courtesy Week’ for spot light-
ing attention on the importance of
courteous hehaviour on the part of the
Railway stafy.

Dir. Ram Subhag Singh: What was
the nature of the courtesies which were
extended to the public during the Cour-
tesy Week?

Sbri Santhanam: Some responsible
ofticers are present at the station. They
inquire into the difficulties of the pas-
sengers and see that their subordi-
nates attend to them carefully.

Dr, Ram Subhag Singh: May I know
whether the courtesy extended to the
public during the Courtesy Week will
also be extended to them during the
non-courtesy weeks as well?

Shri Santhamam: It is our intentign
to establish a tradition of courtesy all
round the year.

Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: What was
the expenditure incurred on this
Courtesy Week?

Shrl Saanthanam: I do not think any
special expenditure was incurred,

Shri Massey: Have there been any
cases raported of the staff having been
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discourteous
Week?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: They were all
particularly instructed to be courteous

during the Courtesy

PROCUREMENT AND ISSUE PRICES IN
TRAVANCORE-COCHIN

*1236. Shri Alexander: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to refer to the answer given
to my starred question No. 396 asked
on the 21st August, 1951 angd state:

(a) the quantity of foodgrains re-
quired by Travancore-Cochin calculat-
ed at 12 oz. and 9 oz. of rationed
commodities respectively to meet the
83 per cent. deficit of the State;

(b) the quantity allotted to the State
in 1950 and 1931 respectively,

(c) whether it is a fact that in view
of the disparity between the procure-
ment price and issue price of paddy
the Travancore-Cochin Government
had asked permission to raise the
price;

(d) if so, what reply was given; and

(e) the issue price per measure in
Madras and the issue price for an
equal measure in Travancore-Cochin;
and

(2) if there is any disparity, the
justifications for the same?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao):
(a) According to the State Govern-
ments estimates the quantities of food-
grains required by Travancore-Cochin
as help from outside to meet the ration-
ing commitments in 1951 at 12 oz. per
adult per day and at 9 oz. per adult
per day are 526,000 tons and 368,000
tons respectively.

(b) Travancore-Cochin were allot-
ted 306,700 tons of foodgrains during
1950. For 1951 a ceiling quota of
400,000 tons has been fixed.

(c) No.
(d) Does not arise.

(e) and (f). The issue price in
Madras vary from place to place. The
detailed information is not available
and has been called for. It is not,
therefore, possible to compare the is-
sue prices in Madras and Travancore-
Cochin.

Shri Alexander: May I know whe-
ther the allotment now made tq the
Travancore-Cochin State is sufficient
to enable the State to issue a ration
of four and a half ounces per head?

Shri Thirumala Rao: There is a dis-
tinction between alliotment and the
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actual receipt of foodgrains in Travan-
core. There was some delay in the
despatch of foodgrains and hence they
had to cut down the rations.

Shri Alexander: May I know whe-
ther the Government have advised the
State Government to deration the
rural areas?

Shri Thirumala Rao: We have not
given any such advice.

Shri Lakshmanan: When do Govern-
ment expect to remove the bottle-neck
in transport?

Shri Thirumala Rao: The bottle-neck
is outside the country. It concerns
external transport which is beyond the
control of this Government.

Shri Alexander: In answer to part
(¢) what was the Minister’s reply?

Shri Thirumala Rao: We have not
received any such request.

CiviL AVIATION DEVELOPMENT

*1237, Shri Lakshmanan: Will the
Minister of Commnunications be pleas-
ed to state:

(a) the total amount by way of
capita! expenditure spent by Govern-
ment on Civil Aviation development
during 1950-51;

(b) the portion of this expenditure
which was for aerodrome organisation,
communication organisation and ins-
pection organisation respectively; and

(c) whether any amount has been
spent on training organisation during
this period from the capital ex-
penditure?

The Deputy Minister of Communica-
tions (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a)
Rs. 1,86,17,800. .

(b) Rs. 1,68,14,500 for the Aerodrome
Organisation and Rs. 11,34,500 for the
Communication Organisation. No ex-
penditure was incurred for the Inspec-
tion Organisation,

(c) Yes; an amount of Rs. 6,18,900
was incurred for the training Organi-
sation.

Shri Lakshmanam: Over and above
the capital expenditure incurred on the
various heads, have Government given
any direct help to the air companies
by way of loans or through Govern-
ment participation in the share capital
of the companies?

Shri Raj Bahadur: Government have
been giving subsidies to the various air
companies.

24 SEPTEMBER 1851
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Shri Lakshmanan: Out of the aero-
drome organisation expenditure what
;no.l,mt was spent on passenger buiid-

gs?

Shri Ra} Bahadur: The breakup uf
the aerodrome organigation expendi-
ture is as follows:

Major works, Rs. 1,33,19,600.
Minor works, Rs. 7,60,400.

Aerodrome maintenance eguipment,
Rs. 1,02,300.

CP.WD, Rs. 19,83,700.
Aerodrome equipment, Rs. 6,48.500.

Shri Lakshmanan: May I know whe-
ther it has come to the notice of Gov-
ernment that there is no provision for
the accommodation of passengers at
the Nagpur aerodrome and in cold
winter nights passengers have to wait
in the open before boarding their plane?
If so. do Government propose to put
up new buildings in place of the pre-
sent sheds?

Shri Raj Bahadur: A new terminal
building is now coming up. Even at
the present moment as many as 58 pas-
sengers on an average are being ac-
commodated inside the building that
exist there at present?

Shri T. N. Singh: May I know whe-
ther these civilian companies afford
training facilities to persons recom-
mended by Government and are there
any companies which do not do so?

Shri Raj Babadur: I may respectfully
point out that the question to
capita]l expenditure on development of
civil aviation.

Shri T. N. Singh: It reters also to
training organisations.

Shri Raj Bahadur: That is with re-
gard to capital expenditure on govern-
ment training organisation. The money
is spent on C.A.T.C.

DEVEILOPMENT OF ROADS AND INLAND
NAVIGATION

*1238. Shri M. Nalk: (a) Will the
Minister of Transport be pleased 1o
state what are the different funds at
the disposal of the Government of
India intended for development of
Roads and Inland Navigation and what
are the amounts available for disburse-
ment?

(b) On what basis are allocations
out of the funds made to different
States?

(r) What are the allucations so far
made to different States separately?

The Minister of State for Transport
and Raflways (Shri Sasthanam): (a)
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There {8 a fund for the development of
roads, namely the Central Road Fund.
This fund derives its revenue, which Is
now of the order of Rs. 3'00 crores per
annum, from an extra duty of customs
and excise levied at present at a rate
of 24 annas per gallon on motor spirit
for the specific purpose of road devey
lopment.

The Government of India have so
far had no fund for the development
of inland ‘navigation. It has, howsver,
recently been decided to make a contri-
bution of Rs. 2 lakhs to the Ganga
Water Transport Board which is pro-
posed to be set up shortly. The four
State Governments conceriied have also
been requested to make a lgrzmt of
Rs. 1 lakh each to the Board.

(b) 'Allocations from the Central
Road Fund are made on the basls of
consumption of taxed motor  spirit,
other than motor spirit used in avia-
tion, in the -various States during the
calendar year ending during the finan-
clal year concerned, in accordance with

ara. 3(1) of the Resolution on Road
%evelopment.

(c) A statement showing the alloca-
tions so .far made from the Central
Road Fund to the various States is laid
on the Table of the House. [See Ap-
pendix VII, annexure No. 38.]

Shri M. Naik: May I know if the Gov-
ernment has any machinery for exer-
cising supervision over the expenditure
of the grants made to the different
States?

‘Shri Santhanam: Yes. We have got
a very good road organisation which
sctutinises the estimates before they
are received here and exerclses super-
vision when the money is being spent.

Shri M. Naik: Do the Guvarnment
maintainr any record of the progress
of work done in the States?

Shri Santhanam: Yes.

Shri A. C. Guha: What is at present
the amount in the Central reserve and
bow it is being utilised?

Shri Santhanam: The Central reserve
consists of 20 per cent. of the road
fund and is utilised tc help poorer
States ana  special projects in any
State which have tc be carried out
for strategic, national, tourist or other
reasons.

Shri A. C. Guha: What is the am-
ount now in the Central reserve?

Shri Santhanam: I have not got the
figures with me. I have given it on
many previous occasions but if the hon.
Member wants I am prepared to sup-
ply it

Shrl A. C. Gubha: There is a provi-
sion that if any State fails to enforce
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the Motor Regulation Act the Ceniral
Government will take over the money.
Is there any such case”?

Shri Santhanam: It has nothin 0
with the enforcement of the Motig)rwAgt.

Shri M. Naik: Is the money spent
on the construction of bridges peon
national highways spent from this fund
or from separate grants?

Shri Santhanam: So far as the bridges
on the national highways are concern-
ed, they are attended to directly from
Central Expenditure for such purposes.
So far as the State highways are con-
cerned, bridges on them are normally
built out uf these road fund allotments;
sometimes we give some additional
grants from the reserves also.

Shrl A. C. Guha: May I know what
the ho_n. Minister meant by saying that
there is a plan for giving some help to
the Ganga Barrage Scheme?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He referred to
the transport board.

Shri A, C. Guha: For inland naviga-
tion also there is no fund at tghe
moment and the hon. Minister said
gxere is some plan under contempla-
on.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: He said the
Board is being formed and that the
Central Government is prepared to
contribute Rs. 2 lakhs on condition that
the State Governments will contribute
a lakh each.

Shri Sbankaraiya: May I know whe-
ther there is any plan or have separate
funds been allotted for the improve-
ment of these bridges so that they may
bear heavy burden and traffc?

Shri Santhanam: Ordinarily the
bridges are expected to bear their
burden but where any particular bridge
is weak it is considered on its own
merits. °*

Shri Alexander: May I know whe-
ther Government is aware that that
part of the national highways falling
within the Travancore-Cochin State is
in a deplorable state and is Govern-
ment doing anything to repair and
maintain those highways?

Shri Santhanam: The national high-
ways in Travancore-Cochin became cur
responsibility on 1st April, 1930, and
since then we are looking into the
matter.

RESINS

+1239. Shri M. Naik: (a) Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state whether any systema-
tic collection is made by Government
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or other agencies of the resins grown
or available in the Indian forests?

(b) Has there been any estimate of
the total quantity of resins likely to
be available annually?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agricultare (Shri Thirumala Rao):
(a) Yes, resin is collected systemati-
cally from mature trees of Chir in
Uttar Pradesh, Punjab (I), Himachal
Pradesh. and Jammu and Kashmir,

(b) Yes, about 235,000 cwis. (11'75
thousand tons).

Shri M. Nalk: May I know if the
process of collection of resin  from
forests has in any way affected the
maintenance of forests?

Shri Thirumala Rao: I have no in-
formation.

Shri M. Naik: Have the industrial and
commercial possibilities of resin been
ever explored by the Forest Research
Institute?

Shri Thirumala Rao: Yes. We have
got the Lac Research Institute at
Ranchi and research is going on in that
Institute as also in the Forest Insti-
tute at Dehra Dun.

"Poor. oF TEMPORARY ENGINEERS ON
RaiLways

+1240. Dr. V. Subramaniam: (a) Will
the Minister of Rallways be pleased to
state when was the Pool of Temporary
Eng on Railways formed (a
eonstruction reserve) for all India pur-
poses?

(b) From what Category of Engineers
were these drawn and on which
Rallways are they posted now and
how many on each Railway?

(c) Is the Pool a permanent one or
only a temporary one?

(d) Out of the Pool of men, how
many hold permanent posts and how
many are temporary men?

(e) When will these Engineers be
made permanent, if the posts are made
permanent?

(f) How will their seniority be fixed
in the respective Railways?

The Minpister of State for Transport
and Rallways (Shri Santhanam): (a)
The pool was formed in April, 19850,

(b) The poo! consists of temporary
engineers originally recruited locally
and subsequently approved by the
Union Public Service Commission tor
inclusion in the pool. The authorised
strength of the pool is 20 but the actual
strength at present is 17 and the pre-
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sent distribution rallway-wise is as
follows:- -

Assam

BB & C.L .
E.L e 1
G.LP.

O.T.

C.LW.

Jaipur

DN bt bt et D v

(c) The pool has been formed to
meet the demands for temporary works
and projects -on railways and is ex-
pected to be of indefinite duration.

(d) The pool consists of purely tem-
porary officers.

(e; The temporary engineers are
not eligible for permanent absorption
in the cadre.

(f) Seniority inter se of temporary
engineers is based on the length of
service.

Dr. V. Subramaniam: The hon.,
Minister stated that the pool would be
of indefinite duration. May I know
how the seniority of these eangineers
will be fixed with respect to seniority
of permanent engineers?

_Shri Santhanam: There is no senio-
rity for these people with respect to

_ permanent engineers; they have got

seniority inter se and.that is deter-
mined by their service.

Dr, V. Subramaniam: The hon.
given promotion according to seniori

and are they given benefits of provi-
dent fund, etc.?

Shri Santhanam: They are strictly
temporary engineers and are governed
by rules for temporary officers.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker; The hon. Mem-
ber wants to know whether under the
rules benefits of provident fund efc.
are allowed to these temporary hands
if they stayed on for twenty years or
sO.

Shri Santhanam: I would like to
have notice,

Shri Massey: Are engineers employ-
ed in non-lechnical departments of
railways?

Shri Santhanam: They are used
where engineefing knowledge is useful;
for instance, the Controller of Stores
may be called non-technical but the
post requires knowledge of engineer-
ing stores.

Shri Massey: Are technical officers
employed in the caterihg and commer-
cial departments and as station exe-
cutives? :
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Shri Santhanam: Usuolly non-techni-
cal officers, but in emerggency they may
have to post technical officers as a
temporary expedient.

VacuuM BRAKES

*1241. Dr. V. Subramaniam: (a) Wil
the Minister of Railways be pleased to
state whether it is a fact that a Railway
workshop employee at Golden Rock,
Tiruchirapalli, has invented a device
for the application of the vacuum
brakes automatically when the wheels
of an engine go off the ralls?

(b) Was this device also tested by
the D.T.S.. Tiruchirapalli, and if so,
what was the result and when was it
tested?

The Minister of State for Transport
;nd Rallways (Shri Santhanam): (a)
es.

(b) The device was tested on 15th
December 1950 by the Deputy Chief
Mechanical Engineer, Trichinopoly. in
the presence of the Members of the
Standing Screening Committee. The
result of the test was that the brakes
were automatically applied when the
engine derailed.

Dr. V. Subramaniam: What was the
eftect? Was there any damage and,
it so, what was the damage? If not,
was there no damage at all?

Shri Santhanam: The result of the
experiment was satisfactory and steps
are being taken to patent the device
and give some suitable remuneration
to the inventor.

Dr. V. Subramaniam: What was the
speed at which the train was running

when it was derailed?

Shri Santhanam: The test was con-
ducted on a train consisting of an
engine and three bogie coaches. A
portion of the track was removed so
that after the train travelled about 50
yards running at about 7 miles an
hour, the bogie wheel dropped at the
cut section and the engine was derailed.
This test has established that the de-
vice would work under such conditions.

WATER CRAFTS

*1242. Shri J. N. Hararika: Will the
Minister of Transport be pleased to
state:

(a) whether it is a fact that experts
on Inland Water Transport from Far-
Eastern countries including India are
touring different countries with a view
to studying improved types of Water
Crafts;

{b) if the answer to part (a) above
be in the affirmative, how many Indian
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experts have been sent for such tour-
ing; and

(c) which countries they have al-
ready visited and which are still going
to be visited?

The Minister of State for Trapsport
and Railways (Shri Santhanam): (a)
Yes. The object of the tour is to
study technological advances made in
the methods of operation of water
transport services in foreign countries
with a view to examining the possibi-
litles of adopting such methods in the
countries in this region.

(b) The Government of India have
deputed three nominees as full mem-
bers on the working group of experis
and two employees of the India Gene-
ral Navigation and Railway Company
Ltd., Calcutta, as observers.

(¢) The Group has already visited
France. West Germany, Belglum and
Holland and will be visiting the U.X.
and U.S.A. before the end of October.

Shri J. N. Hazarlka: May I know
whether the team will visit India also?

Shri Santhanam: I don't think so
because the team has gone there to
study technological advances and I
don’t think there has been any such
significant advance here.

8hri A. C. Guha: Is this inspection
only for inland navigation or also for
sea navigation?

Shri Santhanam: Only for inland
navigation.
Shri A. C. Guha: Is it only for

power-propelled craft or also for hand-
driven craft?

Shri Santhanam: Both power-
propelled as well as non-power-
propelled crafts.

DeLH! TRANSPORT SERVICE

*1243. Sardar Hukam Singh: Will the
Ntlixtgster of Tramsport be pleased to
state:

(a) whether Government have
noticed the suggestion put forth by the
President of Delhi Municipality as re-
ported in the English Dally “The
Ihdian News: Chronicle” dated the 4th
April, 1951 to the effect that the D.T.S.
should restrict its services to fewer
routes and should throw open the
others to private transport companies;

(b) whether Government have con-
sidered this suggestion; and
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(c) whether there is any proposal
to extend the trolley bus service %o
New Delhi?

The Minister of State for Tramsport
;nd Rallways (Shri Santhamam): (a)
es.

(b) No. This is a matter for consi-
deration by the Delhi Road Transport
Authority and the State Transport
Authority, Delhi.

(¢) No.

Sardar Hukam Singh: Have Govern-
ment been receiving comnlaintz that
the service rendered by the DT.S. is
not as it should be?

Shri Ranthanam: Yes. But dally the
service is improving.

Sardar Hukam Siagh: What is the
maximum interval between the arriva!
of two buses at one stop on one route?

Shri Santhapam: It depends upon
the time. It may be five minutes or
fifty minutes.

Mr. Deputv-Speaker: He wants tn
know the maximum interval. Evident-
1y, he is under the Imoression that
there is delav. He wants to know the
maximum time between the taking off
of the bus and its arrival.

Shri Santhanam: I have not got that
figure.

Shri Shiva Rao: Has mvy hon. friend
noticed an advertisement in this morn-
ing’s papers that buses will run at in-
tervals onf forty minutes on certain
routes? Does he regard that as a sign
of improvement?

Shri Santhanam: Probably there
were no buses on that route. Thus, it
would be an improvement.

Shri Amolakh Chand: Is it a fact
that in the North Avenue nesr the
Centra! Secretariat. officers and Ac-
sistants of the Secretariat have to wait
for hourrs tn catch » bus. and if so what
steps are being taken to remove this
difficulty?

Shri Santhanam: I cannot be expect-
ed to know the exact things that hap-
pen at every bus stop.

Shri Sidhva: In view of the hon.
Minister’s statement that there is five
minutes service, may 1 know on what
route there is flve minutes service?
Can he enlighten the House?

Shri Santhanam: During office hours
there is five minutes service in the Faiz
Bazar route.
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_ Shri Sidhva: Is it mot a fact that the
time table issued by the D.T.S. gives
the maximum interval as 15 minutes?

Shri Santhanam: 1 gave it more as
an illustration. According to the time
table, it may be very short or it may
be very long. If he wants particulars
about five minutes service or fifteen
minutes service, I should have notice.

Shri Sidbva: Is it a fact that com-
plaints are increasing?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: May I suggest
to hon. Members that with respect to
such details they could communicate
them to the hon. Minister and he will
certainly see that those difficuities are
removed? In regard to bus service to
the Secretariat etc. certainly there may
be difficulties, but instead of taking up
the time of the House, they may be
communicated to the hon. Minister.

Shri Sidhva: In this respect I had
written a letter to the General Manager
of the D.T.S. communicuting many of
these complaints. 1 have not received
even an acknowledgment. What s
your remedy, Sir? Will you guide me?

Mr. Deputv-Speaker: The hon. Mem-
ber knows the hon. Minister too well.
Could he not bring this to his know-
ledge?

Shri Sidbva: I will, but I think the
General Manager is the man on the
spot. I did not want to bother.the hon.
Minister just at that stage.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker:;: But Parliament
is being bothered. During the inter-
mediate stage he might have gone to
the hon. Minister.

Shri Sidhva: I will do that, but this
is an example of their efBciency.

Mr. Deputy-Sveaker: I am sure the
hon. Minister will look into the matter,
particularly when the complaint comes
from Members of Parliament who
would not put questions lightly.

TRANSPORT ADVISORY COUNCIL
(RECOMMENDATION)

*1244, Sardar Hukam Singh: Will
the Minister of Transport be pleased
to state:

(a) whether the recommendations
of the Transport Advisory Counctl on
the Report of the Motor Vehicles Taxa-
tion Enquiry Committee have since
!:»eent accepted by the State Govern-
ments;

(b) whether it is a fact that some
States are levying taxes on publie
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carriers which are far in excess of the
ceilings recommended by the. Com-
mittee and accepted by the Advisory
Council; and

(c) whether Government propose to
take any steps to see that the recom-

mendations of the Committee are
implemented?

The Minister of State for Transport
and Railways (Shri Santhanam): (a)
The matter is under correspondence
with State Governments,

(b) The taxes levied by some States
exceed the ceiling recommended by the
Committee, but in no case do they ex-

ceed the ceiling accepted by the Trans-
port Advisory Council. '

(c) The matter will be considered in
‘the light of the views of the State Gov-
ernments on the several conclusions
reached at the last meeting of the
Transport Advisory Council.

Sardar Hukam ' Singh: Is it a fact
that some States eflected the increase

just before the Committee was going
to meet?

Shri Santhanam: They were entitled
to increase and even now they are en-
titled to Increase, but they have only
agreed not to increase it above the

maximum which has been fixed by the
Council. .

Sardar Hukam Singh: Would Govern-
ment take notice of those Increases
which exceed the limits prescribed by
the Council?

Shri Santhanam: This matter was
considered by the Advisory Council
and they accepted as the maximum
what is now prevailing {n Madras. Up
to that the other States are free td in-
crease, if they so like.

Shri M. Naik: What are the States
which have levied the tax beyond the
ceiling?

Shri Santhanam: There is no State
that has ralsed the tax beyond the ceil-
ing fixed by the Advisory Council, but
I %ave said that there were States
whose rate even at the time of the
report of the Council was more than
the maximum propounded by the
Council. Those States were not inclin-
ed to reduce the existing scale. They
only agreed not to raise it further.
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ScHEME FOR GROW Mone Foop IN
FISKERIES IN PUNJAR

*1245. Sardar Hukam Singh: Will
the Minister of Food and Agriculture
be pleased to state:

" (a) whether it is a fact that a
Scheme for Grow More Food in
fisheries was sponsored jointly by the
Union Government and the Punjab
Government on 50—50 basts;

(b) whether that scheme has failed:
(c) if so, what are the reasons;

(d) what amount has been spent so
far; and

(e) whether Government propose to

institute an enquiry into the causss of
failure of this scheme?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao): (a)
Yes. The Government of India were
bearing half the cost of a scheme for
stocking of fish in impounded waters

in the Punjab during 1948-48, 1049-50
and 1950-51,

(b) and (c). The scheme did not fail,
but the progress was slower than ex-
pected, due to delay in the provision of
necessary equipment for the transpor-
tation o cargnfry and fingerlings and
in the appointment of a Deputy Warden

of Fisheries (Stocking) to be in charge
of the scheme.

(d) Rs. 1,07,841-8-9,
(e) Does not arise.

Sardar Hukam Singh: Do Govern-
ment expect any income from this,

what I might call, Grow More Food
Campaign?

8hri Thirumala Rao: We have given
the grant to encourage them to culti-
vate more fish, but we are stopplngalt
from this year—19851-52, The State
Governmen! has to shift for itself.

Sardar Hukam Simgh: Is it a fact
that the officer in charge of the deve-
lopment scheme with his assistants and
a few fishermen was caught red-handed
while catching big fish in the guise of
catching fry for stocking tanks?

Shril Thirumala Rao: [ have no idea.
of that.

Sardar Hukam Singh: Is it a fact
that some persons were challanned and
put before the court for the reason
that they had offended those rules and
were caught fishing?

Shri Thirumala Rao: Those are mat-
ters which are primarily deait with by
the State Government. We are not
burdened with details as to how some
people do not behave properly.
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Sardar Hakam Singh: This relates to
Punjab and the Government of India
have to answer these questions.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: But the Punjab
Administration is a local one, though it
may be under President’s rule. Ordi-
narily, the hon. Member must approach
that Administration and if it is such
an Important and serious matter as to
require the notice of Parliament he
may go to the Minister Arst and come
to the Parliament next.

I find there are a lot of details which
are of a very small importance. They
are brought before Parliament. [ think
we should make a distinction between
important and trivial matters.

STUDENTS AUXILIARY FORCE

*1246. Shri 8. C. Samanta: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state:

{a) how many “Students’ Auxiliary
Porces” have been formed up till now
and from which Institutions;

(b) the total number of students
that have jolned the Forces;

(c) the main items of work they are
doing; and

{d) whether Government have given
any encouragement or direction to
various Institutions to form such
‘Forces'?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
mcume (Shri Thirumala Ra0): (a)

One from the Indian Agricultural
Research Institute, New Delhi and the
other from the Institute of Agriculture,
Anand, Bombay.

(b) Indian Agricuitural Research In-
stitute Unit 105 and Institute of Agri-
culture, Anand Unit 400 (including stafl

& peons).
(c) (i) Planting trees.
{ii) Digging compost pits.
(iil) Constructing roads.
(iv) Improving pastures.

(d) Yes. The State Governmenis
have already been asked to submit pro-
posals for organising L.and Army for
the training of which financial aid has
also been promised. A Seminar of the
Joint or Deputy Directors of Extension,
as the case may be, of the various
States is to be held at the Indian Agri-
cultural Research Institute. New Delhi
from the 27th to 29th Sept., 1951 to
take stock of the progress made so far
regarding the organisation of Extension
Service and the formation of the Land
Army in the country and to discuss the
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various schemes submitted by the State
(Governments.

Shel 8. C. Samanta: What is the diff-
erence between the Students’ Auxiliary
Force and the Land Army”?

Shri Thirumala Rao: Members of the
Students' Auxiliary Force are expect-
ed to work during their leisure and
vacation. They cannot be expected to
work whole-time. The Land Army on
the other hand can work whenever
there is time for them to work.

Shri S. C. Samanta: May I know
whether female students from any insti-
tutions have formed siudents auxiliary
force and intend to undertake work on
subsidiary food campaign?

Shri Thirumala Rao: This is not ger-
mane to this questlon. This question
relates to digging of compost pits, ete.,
while the hon. Member's question re-
lates to opening of cafeterias and en-
couraging people to take to subsidiary
fond, etc, I am not aware of it.

Shri Barman: Have Government any
up-to-date figures of enrolment in the
students auxiliary force.

Shei Thirumala Rao: I have given
the figures that are up to date with us,

Shri R. Velayudhan: May I know
whether the students are paid any
allowance or anything for their work?

Shri Thiramala Rae: I do not think
they are paid any allowance. This is
entirely voluntary and honorary work.

Shri 8. C. Samanta: Have the Gov-
ernment any proposal to bear at least
a part of the experses incurred in this
connection?

Shri Thirumaja Rao: This scheme is
still in the initial stage, and we are ask-
ing the State Governments to make a
begimming. With regard to the exten-
sion of the service, the Central (rov-
ernment have a scheme of subsidising
or giving financial assistance to
States.

Shri §. C. Samanta: May I know
whether Government have received
any information from any other inst{-
tutions of their intentions to form such
organisations?

Shri Thirumala Rao: We are in cor-
respondence with the State Govern-
ments. For instance, Bengal has taken
up this question and they are doing it.
But we have not received f{inal reply
and [ have not the information to an-
swer my hon. friend's question,
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HINDUSTAN AIRCRAFT FACTORY

*1247. Shri  Lakshmanan: Will the
Ntuxt:e!ster of Railways be pleased to
state:

(a) the number of coaches manu-
factured in the Hindustan Aircraft
Factory for Railways during the last
year;

(b) the number for which orders
have been placed with them this year;

(c) how the prices of these coaches
compare with those imported from
foreign countries; and

(d) whether the Hindustan Aircraft
Factory has applied for funds with a
view to Increasing their " installed
capacity and if-so, with what result?

The Minister of State for Transport
and Railways (Shri Santhanam): (a)

133 for the year ending 31st March
1951,

(b) 150

(c) No coaches similar to those order-
ed on Hindustan Ajreraft Limited have
been imported.

(d) Yes. The matter is under the
consideration of the Board of Directors
of the firm.

Shri Radbelal Vyas: May I know
how the coaches that were produced in
the Hindustan Aireraft Factory were
allotted to the different rallways?

Shri Santhanam: All the
there received were allotted.

Shri Radhelal Vyas: ITn what num-
bers?

Shri Santhanam: I have not got
detalled information as to how many
coaches were allotted to each rallway.

Shri Lakshmanan: May I know what
is the amount that was asked for by
the Hindustan Aircraft Factory for the
expansion of their coach building wing?

Shri Santhanam: They have asked
for an amount of Rs. 42 iakhs.

Shri Lakshmanan: May I know the
gresent maximum capacity of the coach
uilding wing?

coaches

Shri Santhanam: The present capa-
city is of the order of 150 coaches.

Shri Jangde: May 1 know whether
the Hindustan Aircraft Factory has
manufactured coaches for narrow
gauge lines?

Shri Santhanam: No. They are
manufacturing only broad gauge
coaches.

Shri Rathnaswamy: Is it a fact that
alr-conditioned coaches are manufac-
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tured by this factory and if so how
many air-tonditioned coaches have
been manufactured during last year?

Shri Santhanam: This factory does
not manufacture any air-condition
plants. It manufactures coaches and
our workshops fit them with air-con-
dition plants which are imported.

Shri Amolakh Chand: May I know,
it it is a fact that in coaches manu-
factured in the Hindustan Aircraft
Factory, especially the steel frame third
class;:s 2oaches have no bathing arrange-
ments”?

Shri Santhanam: It is not practicable
to provide bathing arrangements in
third class carriages.

PARCEL PoST SERVICE TO PARAGUAY

*1249. Shri M. Nalk: (a) Will the
Minister of Commaunications be pleased

. to state whether it is a fact that

Parcel Post Service to Paraguay has
been suspended and if so, what are the
reasons therefor?

(b) Is it also a fact that the parcels
which have already been booked but
not yet despatched to their destination
will be returned to the senders?

The Deputy Minister of Cornmunica-
tions (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a) Yes.
The service was suspended at the re-
quest of the Paraguay Government,
who have decided to suspend tempor-
arily all parcel post service in pursu-
ance of a resolution passed by the
Monetary Council of the Bank of Para-
guay.

(b) Yes,

Shri M. Nalk: From what date did
this suspension come into effect?

Shri Raj Bahadur: From the 11th of
August 1951.

Shri M. Naik: How many arcels
were sent to Paraguay from Indla dur-
ing last year?

Shri Raj Bahadur: Only 12 parcels
were sent to Paraguay, of which 8 were
less than 3 lbs.; three were hetween 3
and 7 lbs. and one wasover 71lbs, No
?a(rﬁ:el was received from Paraguay to
ndia.

Shri M. Naik: Arising out of part (b)
of the question, may I know how many
parcels have so far been despatched?

Shri Raj Bahadur: I have already
given the figures.

Shri M. Naik: In the case of ubn-
delivered parcels, will the postal
charges be refunded to the senders?

Shri Raj Bahadur: Yes.
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UisaiN-INDORE RaiLway [ANE

«1250. Shri K, K, Vyas: Will the
Mu;xisrer of Rallways be pleased to
state:

(a) whether the late Sardar Vallabh-
bhai Patel had made a public declara-
tion about the laying of a broad gauge
line between Ujjain and Indore;

(b) whether it is also a fact that the
Hon'ble Minister of Rallways and
Transport had also accepted the
proposal;

(c) if the answer to parts (a) and
(b) above be in the afirmative, what
are the reasons that no steps have so
far been taken in the matter; and

(d) how long it is likely to take for
the scheme (o materialise?

The Minister of State for Traasport
and Rallways (Shri Santbamam): (a)
Government’s information in this res-
pect is based on a letter received from
the Madhya Bharat Chamber of Com-
merce in which it was stated that they
had placed the question of provision of
a broad gauge line between Ujjain and
Indore before the late Sardar Vallabh-
bhai Patel in the course of an “address”
presented to him by the Chamber on
2nd October 1950 and that the late
Sardar Patel referred to the subject in
his speech in a public meeting and was
good enough fo. assure that he would
look into the feasibility of the project.

(b) The hon. Minister for Railways
and Transport agreed only to have the
feasibility of providing broad gauge
facilities between Ujjain and Mhow
»ia Indore examined.

(c) and (d). The present position is
that the scheme of %-ovi_ding a broad
gauge line between Ujjain and Mhow
wia Indore is being investigated by the
B. B. sand C. 1. Rallway. Further
action will depend on the result of this
investigation and their examination by
the Railway Board. Ii is, therefore, not
possible to say at this stage whether
the scheme will be finally approved
and, if so, when it would be implement-
ed )

'saqio ®o W@ : FT IFAA 1T
=T & fix qre o A ordA R
& s &y Ty o, a & o R

oY =g & iy @t ?

|Shri K. K. Vyas: Was the construc-
tion of a Broad Gauge railway line be-
tween Ujjain and Indore permitted; If
so, when was the sald permission
given?]

Shri Radhelal Vyas: May I know
whether any order has been passed for
the survey of this railway line?
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Shri Santhanam: The B.B. and C.I.
Railway are investigating and if their
preliminary investigation is approved,
then perhaps a formal survey will be
ordered.

Shri Sarwate: May I know what fg
the policy of Government in respect of
opening new lines? If the -people of
4 province or region are able to float
a loan for the expenditure?

Shri Santhanam: The policy of (ove
ernment is to construct railway lines
according to the needs of the country
and the availability of finances. If the
railways float separate loans, then the
Government of India's capaclty to
gggt loans will to that extent be reduc-

Shri Ghule: Is it the want of money
or the want of material that comes {n
the way of opening new railway lines?

Shri Saathamam: And also a 2onsi-
deration of the national needs.

Shri Sarwate: What is the estimated
expenditure on this line?

Shri Santhamam: It is still under in-
vestigaﬂon: I have not gnt their re-
port,

Shri Sarwate: Is the Government
aware that Indore being the centre of
trade and commerce and Mhow being
a cantonment nearby, it is very import-

ant that this line sh
b should be opened

Shri Santhanam: I have alread -
ted that it is on account of its h};l;g:-
tance that it is being investigated.

_8hri Radhelal Vyas: May I know
since how long there has been a demand
for opening a broad gauge line be-
tween Indore and Ujjain?

Shri Santhanam: The hon. Member
is aware that we took over the State
railways only from the 1st of April
1950 and we are now in the process of
integrating the State railway systems
into the main system. At the same
time we are investigating all projects
which are absolutely essential in

the
national interest. I do not think
time has been lost. 8 much

-

Shri Ghule: May I point out to
hon. Minister that thpe line betw&
Ujja‘{n and Indore is not a State Rafl-
way?

Shri Santhanam: I did net mean
that it was a State Rallway. I was only
saying that the Railways are engaged
in the process of integrating the State
Railways and so this is not the only
item on which we could concentrate
our attention.
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Shri Amolakh Chand: May I agk the
hon. Minister when the investigation is
likely to be completed?

Shri Samthanam: Probably by the
end of this year.

Goobs TRAFFIC

+31251. Shri Kshudiram Mahata: Will
the Minister of Railways be pleased to
state:

(a) the income derived hy Railwaye
from goods traflic during the Afrst
quarter of the current financial year;

(b) how this compares with the
tncome of the corresponding period of
the year 1950-51; and

(c) the quantity of goods carried
during the same period?

The Minister of State for Transport
and Railways (Shri Santhamam): (a)
to (¢). Earnings from and goods car-
ried by class I railways for the first
quarter of 1850-51 and 1951-52 were
Rs. 32.86 and 3574 lekhs, and 290
and 28'6 million tons. respectiively.

The increase in revenue is attribut-
able to higher rated traffic and longer
hauls,

PerroL CESS

*1252. Shri Jagannath Mishra: (a)
- Will the Minister of Transport be
pleased to state what was the total
amount of petrol cess at the end of
31st March, 1951 which was allotted to
Orissa from the Central Reserve Fund
and the ordinary State quota?

(b) What amount out of that has
already been spent and what approved
projects, with their estimates, are
pending for execution?

The Minister of State for Transport
and Railways (Shri Banthamam): (a)
Rs, 27'93 lakhs and Rs. 13'40 lakhs res-
pectively.

(b) Rs. 2634 lakhs and Rs. 407 lakhs
respectively. A list of projects with
their estimated costs etc. which are in
progress and pending execution is laid
on the Table of the House. [See Ap-
pendix VII, annexure No. 39.]

Shri Jagannath Mishra: Are all the
projects being executed by the Central
Government or some by the State Gov-
ernments?

Shri Santhanam: All projects are
executed by State Governments under
the general supervision of the Central
Road organisation.

Dr. Deshmukh: What are the diffi-
culties in the way of more rapid pro-
gress in spending this amount?
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Shri Santhanam: I never said there
was any difficulty in spending any am-
ount, but the question is of getting the
amounts.

Shri Jagannath Mishra: Did Govern-
ment consider the comparative Jow
cost of execution if such works were
done by the State Governments?

Shri Santhanam: I have already said
that the projects are executed by the
State Governments. So I do not think
the question arises.

SusuRBAN ELECTRIC TRAING POR DuLik

*1253. Shri Amolakh Chand: Wil
tltlet Minister of Rallways be pleased to:
state:

(a) whether GLP. or BB. & C.I
Railways propose to run  suburban
Electric Trains near and around New
Delhi to relieve the pressure on D.T.S.
buses; and

(b) if so, what steps have been taken
till now?

The Minister of State for Transport
and Railways (Shri Santhanam): (a)
There is no such proposal,

(b) The question does not arise.

Shri Amolakh Chand: May [ hnow
the reason why the Capital of India Is
being mneglected as far as suburban
trains are concerned when there is a
lot o; foot-board travelling all round
Delhi

Shri Samthanam: There is no ques-
tion of neglecting. As the hon. Mem-
ber knows, there is foot-board travel-
ling not only in Delhi but in n.any
other places. We are increasing the
number of trains as socn as we get mcre
coaches.

Shri Shiva Rao: Is my hon. friend
aware that the Delhl Improvement
Trust Enquiry Committee has laid very
great stress on the expansion of sub-
urban transport facilities as a tneans
of relieving congestion in New Delhi
and Delhi? |

Shri Santhamam: Yes. But it re-
maing to be seen whether this conges-

_Yon.can best be relieved by bus ser-

viceg or by railway services.

Shri Shiva Rao: May I khow for
hoviv“long my hon. friend proposes to
wa

Shri Santhanam: We are not waiting.
It is expected that by next year a suffi-
cient- number of buses to deal with the
entire traffic in Delhi will be available.

S8hri Sidhwva: Apart from electric
traing, have Government contemplated
or even thought of a proposal to run
ordinary suburban services between
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Subzimand: and New Delhi to avoid
this congestion in traffic?

Mr. Depuiy-Speaker: That is a mat-
ter which the Minister wil} consider.
How can he say off-hand?

Shri Sidhva: Tt arises out of this,

Shri Santhanam: I do not know whe-
ther there is sufficient trafMic between
Subzimandi and New Delhi—between
Subzimandi and Old Delhi, I know. [
do not know whether it has been ccn-
sidered.

Shri Sidhva: Will he examine it?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Oh, yes. The
Minister will examine it.

Dr. Deshmukh: May | know if the
hon. Minister would be prepared to
take up this question more seriously
since the taking over of the bus service
by Government has not improved the
situation?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Order, order
Next question.

ToBacco. GRADING SCHEME (DISPUTES)

*1255. Shri S. N. Das: Will the Minis-
ter of Food and Agriculture be pleas-
ed to state:

(a) the total number of disputes
arising in connection with the grading
of tobacco consignments by Govern-
ment Inspectors under the Tobacco
Grading Scheme referred to the Ap-
pellate Panel during the years 1950-51
and 1851-52 up-to-date; and

(b) the number of disputes that are
pending before the Panel?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
#ﬁrlcnnurz %hrl Thirumala Rao): (a)

(b) Does not arise.

Cow SLAUGHTER

+1256. Shri Raj Kanwar: Will the
MNinister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state:

(a) the names of Part ‘A’, Part ‘B’
and Part ‘C' States in which cow
slaughter has been banned;

b) whether any other States have
cox(asi)dered or are considering the
banning of cow slaughter and if so,
their names; and

(¢) the names of former Princely
States, in which before their integra-
ion or merger cow slaughter was
banned?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
l:ﬂ:ultmg (Shri Thfrumals Rao): a)
and (b). From the information receiv-
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ed so far from 12 States, it is seen that
cow slaughter is banned or restrictions
have been imposed on cow slaugher
in the following States:

(1) Uttar Pradesh, (2) P.EP.S.U., (3
Hyderabad, (4) Coorg, (5) Ajmer, (6;
Saurashtra, (7) Delhi, (8) Manipur,
(8) Kutch.

A statement giving the nature of
restrictions in these States is laid on
the Table of the House. [See Appendix
VII, annexure No. 40.]

(¢) The position in regard to tihe
former Princely States is as follows:

(1) Saurashtra.—Most of the former
Princely States, which have now nerg-
ed with Saurashtra, had banned cow
slsughter. Cow slaughter continues to
be prohibited to this day.

(2) Manipur—Cow slaughter was
banned in the State before integratiom
and continues to be prohibited.

(3) Bhopnl.—Before integration, cow
slaughter in the State was regulated
though it was not statutorily banned.

Shri Raj Kaawar: Do Government
envisage a period in the not distant
future when cow slaughter may be ex-
pected to be banned in the whole
country?

Shri Thirumala Rae: He is asking for
an opinion, Sir.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Yes.

Shri Raj Kanwar: Are (iovernment
aware that during the Moghul rule cow
slaughter was banned in some parts of
the country?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: That is now ae-
cepted in various parts.

Shri Sidhva: In answer to part (a
of the question did the hon. MlnhSQ;
mention Madhya Pradesh also? If not
may I know whether it is a fact that in
Madhya Pradesh also they have recent-
ly banned it?

Shri Thirumala Rao: 1 gave the in-

formation on the basis of the reporis
we have received from the States.

Shri Sidhva: But Madhya Pradesh
has passed a law.

Pandit Thakur Das Bhargava:
Recently.

Dr. Deshmukh: May [ know if the
number of people going without shoss
has receuily increased and, if so, whe-
ther this has no relationship with the
anti-cow-slaughter movement?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: These are all
arguments.
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STARVATION CASES IN MADRAS

“1257. Dr. M. V. Gangadhara Siva:
Will the Minister of Food and Agricul-
ture be pleased to state:

(a) whether the attention of Gov-
ernment has been drawn to a judg-
ment of the Madras High Court deli-
vered on the 5th September, 1951 pub-
lished in the Indian News Chronicle,
Delhi, dated the 6th September, 1951,
Page 6 and column 3, in the course of
which the Judges have made remarks
about the shortage of food and per-
sons dying of starvation;

(b) whether, as observed by Judges,
Rellef Centres have been opened in de-
ficit ureas; and

(¢) whether there is any proposal to
open such Relief Centres and if so,
‘'when?

The Deputy Minister of Food amd,
%gﬂculture (Shri Thiramala Rao): (a)
e,

(b) and (c). The Government of
Madras have been asked to report on
the references to Starvation cases and
turnish the latest figures about relief
centres. The report is awaited.

Dr. M. V. Gangadhara Siva: 1n view
of the deplorable situation in Royala-
seema may I know whether any relief
centre has been opened or contemplat-
od at least?

Shri Thirumala Rao: if my hon.
friend refers to Royalaseema, In
Chittoor district alone twelve centres
were opened.

Shri Rathnaswamy: Is it a fact that
as & result of the abolition of rural
rationing in Madras State and the
failure of the Government to open an
adequate number of relief shops in
those areas it has become extremely
difficult for the poorer classes in the
Madras State to get an adequate
ration?

Shri Thirumala Rao: My hon. friend
jumbles up two things. It is a fact
that rural rationing has been abolish-
ed. But his assumption that there are
poi sufficient number of failr price
shops is not borne out by facts as
7,411 fair price shops have been open-
ed in the Madras State.

Shri Rathnaswamy: May I konow the
actual pumoer of relief shops that
have been opened in Madras State
after the abolition of rural rationing?

Shri Thirumala Rao: It is not the
number after the abolition of rural
rationing. The total number I have
given. The Government of Madras
are doing their best to improve the
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situation and my friend's conclusions
are not borne out by facts,

Shri Rathmaswamy: May | request

himi to repeav the last portion of his
answer as regards the number of
shops?

Shri Thirumala Bae: I said that
7,411 fair price shops were opened by
the Madras Government and they are
xsxgawuworking in the whole of Madras

Shri Bharati: These are not fair
price shops but gruel centres to which
the hon. Member was referring. These
are not ‘starvation cases’ but cases of
murder of the children by their father
on account of want of food. As the
Madras High Court has remarked that
this is not the first case of its kind,
where father and mother murder the
children for want of food, has the
seriousness of the situation been
1imgier'stood by the Government . of
ndia?

8hri Thirumala Rao: I have got the
relevant quotation from the judgment.
The learned judges also refer to the
low purchasing power of the peo?ll’e.
And the Madras Government are doing
their best by providing relief works.
About Rs. 4 lakhs sre being spent in
organising relief works where work-
less people are gathered and are
given work.

WRITTEN ANSWERS TO
QUESTIONS

CONSTRUCTION NF NEw RaiLway Lingg

*1234. Shri Jnani Ram: Will the
hgixt:elster of Railways be pleased to
state:

(a) the mileage of new lines cop-
structed during the years 1948-50 and
1950-51; and

(b) the area where construction has
been made?

The Minister of State for Transport
and Railways (Shrl Santhanam):
(a) The route mileage of new lines
constructed and opened to traffic dur-
ing 1949-50 and 1$50-51 is 231'92.

(b) The construction was carried
out in Assam, Hyderabad, Rajasthan,
Saurashtra and West Bengal States.

LEGISLATIVE BUILDINGS IN PART ‘C’
STATES

+1235. Shri Jnani Ram: Will the
Minister of States be pleased to state:

(a) the amount provided for Legis-
lative Buildings in each of the Part C
States where Legislatures have beeu
provided by the recent Act; and
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(b) whether construction of buildings
for Legislatures is under progress?

The Minister of State for Transport
and Rallways (Shri Santhanam):
(a) Nil

(b) No.

TELEPHONE SYSTEM IN CALCUTTA

*1248. Shri B. K. Das: Will the
Minister of Communications be pleased
to state:

(a_) the number of complaints
Secewed ;iur‘irng the six months from

anuary to June, 1951, regardi th
telephone system in Calcutfga; e the

(b) the various types of complaints
made; and

(¢) the number of new Boards and
the new exchange lines installeq during
the current year?

The Deputy Minister of Copnununi-
catlons (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a) 48,324,

(b) Various types of complalnts
received may be classified as follows:
(1) Service—

(1) Delay in answering on the
part of operators.

(4i) Wrong numbers.
(iii) Discourtesy on the part of

operators.

(iv) Connections to an engaged
number.

(v) Disconnection in the midst of
conversation.

(2) Maintenance—
(1) Telephones out of order.
(ii) Low speech.

(3) Bills—

Charges in excess of the amount
leviable on the basis of the number of
calls made, as recorded by the sub-
scriber.

(4) Delays in getting connections or
removals—

Delays in complying with requests
for new connections, shifting of tele-
phones and restoration of telephones
disconnected as a result of the fire in
?9‘:8 Calcutta Exchange in October.

(cez’ (1) Number of new boards ins-

(i) 4,000 lines at 8, Hare Street,
Calcutta.

(1) One ‘B’ position at City Ex-
change.
(i1i) Five ‘A’, Seven ‘B’ and Three
monitors’ positions at Burra
Bazar exchange.
277 PSD
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(iv) 300-line extension at Burra
Bazar exchange.

(v) 500 additiona! Home Section
equipment at Burra Bazar.

(vi) One ‘B’ and Two monitors’
positions at Park exchange.
(vii) Two ‘A’ and One ‘B’ posi-
tions at South West ex-

changes.

(vili) 50 additional Home Section
equipment at South West ex-
change.

(Ix) One 'A’ and Two ‘B’ positions
at Howrah exchange.

(x) One ‘A’ and Two ‘B’ positions
at West Central exchange.

(xi) 163 private branch exchange
boards at subscribers’ pre-
mises.

(2) Number of new telephone con-
nections given from 1st January, 1951}
to 31st August, 1951: 1,055 exchange

lnes.

THIRD CLASS PASSENGERS’ WAITING
RoomM

*1254. Thakur Lal Singh: Will the
Minister of Railways be pleased to
state whether there is a proposal to
construct a new Third Clasg Passen-
ers’ Waiting Room as well as a Book-
fng Office on the other side of the Rail-
way Station at Bhopal?

The Minister of State for T'ransport
and Railways (Shri Santhanam):
The reply is in the negative,

IMPORT OF FOODGRAINS

*1258. Shri Jhunfjhunwala: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state the quantities of food-
grains imported into India from dif-
ferent countries during each of the
calendar years 1846 to 1850 together
with the value of such imports and
the total amount of freight paid there-
on as also the total quantity of food-
grains imported into India during the
first seven months of 1951 together
with the freight paid therenn?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thiramala Ran).
A statement is placed on the Table
of the House showing quantities and
values including freight, of foodgraing
imported into Indfa during the five
calendar years 1948 to 1950 and the
first seven months of 195]. Separate
figures of freight paid during this en-
tire period are being compiled and a’
statement will be placed on the Table
of the House when the figures are
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STATEMENT

Statement showing  quantities and
values (including freight) of food-
grains imported into India during
1046 to .950 and 13t seven months
of 1951. i

(Quantity in thousand tons and value in
Inkhs of rupees.)

Year Quantity (including
froight)

1046 . . . 2249 7611
1047 . . . 2334 0399
1048 . . . 2541 12972
1949 . . . 8706 14460
1050 . . . 2125 8060
1901 (upto 31st July) 2621 10810

INDIAN-OWNED SHIPS

%1259, Shri Jhunjhunwala: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased tc state:

(a) the quantities of foodgrains
brought to India by Indian-owned
ships during the five calendar years
1946 to 1958 and the first seven months
of the current year; and

(b) the steps which Government
have taken or propose to take to im-
port in future substantially larger
quantities of foodgrains into India by
Indian-owned ships?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao):
(a8) Following are the quantities of
foodgrains imported intv India in
Indian-owned sieamers during the
five calendar years 1946 to 1950 and
the first seven months of 1951:

1046 45,000 tons
1047 ver ... 221,000 tons
1948 vee ... 371,000 tons
1949 141,000 tons
1950 ... ... 105,000 tons
1851 (first seven months)
179,000 tons

(b) Whatever Indian stecamers are

offering to lift foodgrains, are bheing
used.

TRIPURA STATE EMPLOYEES

© %1260. Shri 8. M. Ghose: Will the
Minister of States be pleased to state:

(8) whether it is a fact that in the
State of Tripura there is good deal of
difference in the scale of pay, allow-
ances ete., between the officers who
are imported from outside the State
and those who are already serving
there from the past regime though
holding the same rank and perform-
ing the same class of duties;

(b) if so, 'what is the reason for
such difference; and
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(¢) whether Government proyose to
bring about an uniformity in tne scale
of pav, allowances etc. betwceen the offi-
cers of the same rank whether Im-
ported from outside the State or not?

The Minister of State for 'Transport
and Railways (Shri Banthanam):
(a) to (c). Pending the reorganisa-
tion of the adminisirative set-up of
the various departments of the Tripura
Administration the staff taken over
from the former Tripura State are
continuing on their pre-integration
scales of pay. Officers, if any, taken
on deputation from a Part ‘A’ State
or elsewhere are given as a temporary
measure their own scales of pay plus
a suitable deputation allowance or
pay fixed on an ad hoc basis. In res«
pect of the various posts of the Tri~
pura Administration the Government
of India propose to adopt the scales of
pay attached to posts of correspond-
ing status and responsibility under the
West Bengal Government and the re-
vised scales of pay will be allowed to
such staff as will be finally retained
after reorganisation.

GENERAL MANAGER, B. N. RarLway
(AR TRAVEL)

*1261, Shri Kamath: Will the Minis-
ter of Rallways be pleased to state:

(a) whether it is a fact that, on
several occasions since 1st April, 1850,
the General Manager, B. N. Railway,
iravelled by air and drew travelling
allowance for the same;

(b) if so, the number of such ecca-
sions, the rcasons for air journey and
whether he had obtained prior approval
of the Railway Board for the same; and

(c) if not, what action has been
taken in the matter?

The Minister of State for Transport
?n;l Yna.ilways (Shri Santhanam):
a) Yes.

(b) 36 occasions from April 1850 to
December, 1950; these journeys were
undertaken some to enable the
General Manager to fit in all his num-
erous engagements in Calcutta and
elsewhere, others on account of
breaches and interruptions. and some
others for conferences in Delhi. No
rules require a General Manager fc
obtain the permission of the Railway
Board before undertaking air jour-
neys,

(c) Does not arise,

RamLwaAY Passes

298. Shri D. 8, Seth: Will the Minis-
ter of Rallways be pleased to state:

(a) the scales of free railway passes
la‘t:rirl\issible Dtgp ofﬁcm‘st ar;d la":g?n‘of tt!;:
way artmen' ne
Ra!htvay Audit Department on retire-
ment:
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(b) whether the scales referred to
above also apply to officers of the

Indian Audit and Accounts Service and -

the Emergency cadre of the service
retiring from the various Railway
offices including the Railway Audit
Offices; and

(¢) it the answer to part (b) above
be in the affirmative. on what terms
and conditions? .

The Minister of State for Transport
and Railways (Shri Santhanam):
(a) The scales of post-retirement com-
plimentary passes admissible to re-
tired railway officers and staff other
than Class IV staff, are given below:

No, ofretsof
passes  admissi-
ble per annum,

(1) Lnicers with--
{(£) 20 years’ servies but.
less than 205 years’

service . . . 2 gots
(¢5) 26 years' service
and over . . 3 sots

(2) Subordinates (inclnd-
ing skilled uartisans)
with—

(5) 25 years’ sorvice but
leas than 30 years’

service . . . 1 ot
() 30 years' service
and over . . . - 2 pets

Clags IV stafl on the railways are
not eligible for post-retirement passes.
The officers and staff of the Railway
Audit Department are also not eligi-
‘ble to such passes.

- (b) Officers of the Indlan Audit &
Accounts service including those of
the Emergency cadre and also those
of the Railway Audit offices are not
ordinarily eligible to post-retirement

(¢) Does not arise.
BUILDINGS ACQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT

299, Shri Dwivedi: Will the Minis-
ter of States be pleased to state:

(a) the number of buildings, which
Government acquired as a result of
integration and merger of States in
the Centrally Administered Areas;

(b) the wvalue at present of these
properties;

(c) whether ell such possessions of
the Government of India are kept
under timely repairs;

(d) whether Government propose to
=uction such buildings, palaces etc.,
:':\d are not needed by Government;

_(e) the number of buildings etc..
which have suffered loss or have
collapsed due to lack of repairs?

The Minister of State for Transport
apd Rallways (Shri Santhanam):
(a), (b) and (e). The information is
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not readily available. Ifs collection
will .involve an amount of time and
trouble which will hardly be commen-
surate with i s possible use. If, how-
ever, the Honourable Member has in
viéew any important purpose for which
these particulars arce essential, I shall
make an effort to have them collected.

(c) Yes so far as the funds nermit.

(d) It is difficult to give a general
answer but if the hon. Member will
refer to any particular building or
buildings 1 will ascertain the facts and
inform the hon. Member of the posi-
tion regarding their disposal in case
they are surplus.

CHANGE OF COLOUR OF NAME BOARDS OF
RaiLway STATIONS

300. Shri D. S, Seth: Wil the Minis-
ter of Railways be pleased to state:

(a) whether stations on any of the
Indian. Government Railways have
changed the colour of their name
boards from white to yellow and if so,
the reasons therefor:

(b) what is the estimated cost to be
incurred in changing the colour; and

(c) what is the name of the firm
from whom the yellow paint has been
or is proposed to be purchased?

The Minister of State for Transport
and Railways (Shrt Santhanam):
(a) Ycs, this is being done with a
view to obtaining best results with
spezial regard to “good visibility”
resistance to disfigurement and uni-
formity on all Railways in the matter.

(b) The change in the colour is
being effected gradually at the time
of replacements. renewals and new
installations. No additicnal expendi-
ture as such has, therefore, been in-
curred in  implementing the change
over, .

(¢) Supplies of paints including the
yellow paint were ohtained from the
various recognised dealers in palnts
and also through the Director Gen-
eral. Supplies and Disposals.

SENIOR ACCOUNTS OFFICERS

301. Shri D. 8. Seth: Will the
l\{ﬂzﬂster of Rallways be pleased to
state:

(a) the number of posts of Senior
Accounts Officers in each of the
various Railway offices on the 3lat
August, 1951 and the rates of pay and
special pay attached to each post; and

(b) the posts out of those referred
to in part (a) above filled up by officers
of the Indian Railway Accounts
Service and of the Assistant Accounts
Officers cadre? .

The Minister of State fnr."!'nnsport'
and Raflways (Shri Saathamam): (a)
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The number of posts of Senior Ac-
counts Officers both permanent and
temporary in each of the various
Railway offices on 31st August 1851
and the rates of pay and special pay
attached to each post are:

Rallway Boule of pay No. of
Posis
Amam 800-50-1360 (n0ld) 1
600-1160 (P, 8
R 1 do. 10
E. P, do. 8
G.LP do. 4
550+ 40-000-50-1250 (old)
B.B. & 0], ———————— e
600-1150 (P. B.)
560-60-1800 (old) 4@ @One post
B, N. —— e held  {n
600-1150 (P. 8.) sbeynnce
ol
5-1-51
This post
carricd 8
spl. - puy
of
100/ P.M.
500-1250 (old)
0.T. ——item
800-1150 (P. 8.)
Southom  550-50-1300 (0ld) 8% sout or
M8 M. 600-1160°(P. 8. there 2
gy 180501250 (o) Bot bepns
i 600-1160 (P. 5. . operatoq
Chittaran- J &t preseng
jan Loco Works '
600—1150 1
800—50—1350 (old)
R.CAO. §00=1160 (1.8
Plus  special pay { 1
100/-
Toraxr L
(b) Posts held by I. B. A. B. officers
Railway No. of
posts
Assam . 1
B.B.&C1I 1
B.N. . s
E.T. . 6
E P . 1
G LP . 1
o0.T. . 1
Southern 4
C.L. W. _1
19
Posts beld by A. A. O's.

Railway No. of poste
B.B&OT 9
ET . 4
kP . 2
G LP 3
0T . 1
Southern 1
R.C.A.O 1

14

1 on the B.B. and C.I. Railway
is held by an ex-G.B.S. Railway officer
and 1 post on the Southern Railway is

24 SEPTEMBER 1851

Written Answers 163€

held by an ex-Mysore State Railway
officer, whose status has not yet been
equated.

NAGPUR CIVIL AERODROME

302, Shri Sivan Pillay: Will the
Minister of Communications be-
pleased to state:

(a) the maximum number of passen-
gers alighting and waiting at one time
at the waiting room of the Nagpur
Civil Aerodrome in the course of the
night air-mail services passing through
vnat station; and

(b) the ground area of the waiting
room provided for that purpose?

The Deputy Minister of Communieca-
tlons (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a) 58

(b) 1952 square feet. including the
verandah attached to it which is also
used by waiting passengers.

VETERINARY RESEARCH INSTITUTE AT
MUKTHESWAR

303. Shri Sivan Pillay: Wil the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state the amount realised
as income from the sale of sera,
vaccine and other biological products
from the Indian Veterinary Research
Institute at Mukteswar during the
years 1948-49, 1949-50 and 1950-51?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao):
The gross income of the Indian
Veterinary Research Institute from
the sale of biological products manu-
factured by it during the years in
question was as under:

Muktaswar Izatnagar

Ras. Ras.
1948.49 . . , 24,052 17,148,396
1049-60 . . . 86,087  6,80,3%2
1950.51 . . 1,00,239  7,08,120-

Aviation OrL

304. Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: (a)
Will the Minister of Communications
be pleased to state what was the
total daily offtake of Aviation ofl by
overseas airlines from Indian Ports
in January. 19517

(b) What is the total daily offtake
of oil at present?

The Deputy Minister of Communica-
tions (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a) 19,150
gallons on an average by forelgn alr-
lines.

(b) 11,530 gallons on an average by
overseas airlines.

ASSOCIATED FARMS

305. Shri S. N. Das: Will the Minis-
ter of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state:

(a) which Stste Governments have
so far been able to implement the
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scheme for the establishment of Asso-
ciated Farms:

(b) whicnh of the public institutions
have been abie to start large scale
farms under this scheme; and

(c) what further steps have, so far,
been taken by the Government of India
to give effect to the proposal?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao):
(a) Trials are reported to have been
undertaken by the Governments of
3hopal and Travancore-Cochin; preli-
ninary steps for the implementation of
‘he scheme are being taken by the Gov-
ernments of Orissa, West Bengal, Ajmer
and Himachal Pradesh.

(b) A scheme has been submitted by
the Universily of Lucknow and is at
present being considered by the Gov-
ernment of India.

(c¢) The State Governments are being
urged to take up this work more
actively.

STAFF QUARTERS, POST AND TELEGRAPH
DEFARTMENT, BIHAR

306. Shri S. N. Das: Will the Minis-
ter of Communications be pleased to
state:

(a) the total number of quarters
built for the staff of the Post and
‘Telegraph Department in Bihar Circle
during the years 1948-49, 1949-50,
1950-51 and 1951-52; and

(b) how many of them were built
at Patna and how many at District
Headquarters?

The Deputy Minister of Communica-
tions (Shri Raj Bahadur): (a) and (b).
None so far, but 32 are expected to be
completed during 1951-52. Out of
these 20 will be at Patna. Six have
been proposed at Purnea and six at
Moghalsaral.

LAND UNDER CULTIVATION

307. Shri S. N. Das: Will the Minis-
ter of Food and Agriculture be pleased
to state the latest estimated acreage
of land under different crops during
the years 1850-51 and 1851-52 giving
statewise figures?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao):
A statement giving the information for
1950-51 is placed on the Table of the
House, Figures for 1951-52 are not
yet avallable. [See Appendix VII,
annexure No. 41.] .
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BOOKING OF VEGETABLES FROM

CHHOTA NaAGPUR DIvISION

[308. Shri Oraon: (a) Will the
Minister of Food and Agricutture be
pleased to state whether Government

are aware of the fuct that booking of

vegetables by railway from Chhota
Nagpur Division of Bihar has been
suspended aid due to this suspension
of booking, cultivators are getting less
price for their vegetables and are thus
suffering a great loss?

(b) Are Government prepared to
consider the removal of restrictions
on the booking of vegetables by rail-
way from the Chhota Nagpur Division
and if not, why not?]

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao):
(a) Yes, so far as restrictions on export
are concerned. Regarding price posi-
tion, an enquiry has been made from
the State Government.

(b) Yes, the State Government have
already been asked to review the posi-
tion towards the end of September,
1951. It may also be noted that onions
and seed potatoes have since been ex-
cluded from the purview of restrictions
and that the movement of vegetables
by rail to North Bengal districts of
Jalpaiguri, Darjeeling, Malda and West
Dinajpur is now being permitled

SH1PS (IMPORT OF F0OD GRAINS)

309. Shri Jhunjhunwala: Will the
Minister of Food and Agriculture be
pleased to state:

(a) the number of ships which
brought foodgrains to India from
different countries during each of the
calendar years 1946 to 1950 and during
the first seven months of the current
yvear; and

(b) the number of ships which dis-
charged foodgrains at different Indian
ports together with the total quantities
discharged at these ports during the
same period?

The Deputy Minister of Food and
Agriculture (Shri Thirumala Rao):
(a) and (b). Two stalements are
laid on the Table of the House. [See
Appendix VII, annexure No. 42.]
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CORRIGENDA
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1. No. 1, dated the 24th September. 1951.—

‘(1) Col. 3193, line 10 for “Act, 1151" read ‘‘Act, 1951"
2. No. 2, dated the 238th September, 1951,—
~ (1) Col. 3260, line 18 for “set” read ‘“sat”.
3. No. 3, dated the 26th September, 1951,—
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4. No. 4, dated thy 27th September, 1951,—

(i) Col. 3902, line 19 from bottom for “rent for occupation of houses” read
SHORT NOTICE QUESTION".
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5. No. 6, dated the 29th September, 1951,—

(i) Col. 3802, line 19 from bottom for “rent for occupation of houses™ rea:
“damages for the occupation’,

No. 7. dated the 1st Octnber, 1951,—-
(i) Col. 395%ne 16 omit “a”.
7. No. 8, datede 3rd October, 1951~
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after existing line 40 insert ‘“‘permanent period to the hands of the"
and delete line 43.

8. No. 9, dated the 4th October, 1951,—
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(f) Col. 4418, line 26 for “stituted” read *“substituted’’.
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xjv) Col. 4824, line 11 for “Cognizilibity” read “Cognizability".

. ‘No. 12, dated the 11th October, 1951,—
() Col. 4694, for existing lines 7-9 read “given to Shri Acchru Ram's case. ..
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(ii)
12. No. 13, dated the 12th October, 1951,—
(i) Col. 11;11743 after line 5 insert “(No Questions—Part I not Published)” as 1. 4

(ii) Col. 4844 in line 32 for “Khwaja Inait Ullah: May I point” read "Sbrl
Jhuajhunwala. I just want”,

13. N.. 14, dated the 15th October, 1951,—
(1} Col. 4913, line 13 from bottom for *(Sidhva ) read *(Shri Sidhva)”.

(ii) CIURAUT i 2 & “fY8” & w97 ¢ 18 " ﬁ \

(iff) Col. 4984 for existing lines 10 and 11 from bottom read “A person shall
be disqualified for being chosen as and for being"”.

14. No. 15, dated the 16th October, 1951,—

(1) Col. 5083, for existing line 34 read “for the industrial development of
our country”.

(if) Col. 5128 in line 5 from bottom after “to” insert “give to”,
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*  PARLIAMENT OF INDIA
Monday, 24th September, 1951

“The House met at Half Past Eight of
“ the Clock.

f-f.‘:fn. DEPUTY-SPEAKER in the Chair]
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
(See Part I)

3-30 A.M.
" MOTION FOR ADJOURNMENT

BAN ON PusLic MEETINGS ETC. IN THE

TRAVANCORE-COCHIN STATE IN VIEW
oF GENERAL ELECTIONS

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I have re-
ceived notice of an adjournment motion
from Shri R. Velayudhan on the
LI B T evancore-Cocll-xlin Statte

, hinning public meet-

) Col. 39:: o and other édnd oli
~ No. 8, dat "gal propaganda wor
- N, ' anan.  State w‘ri,th regard to
‘the Lﬁner‘ﬂ ulections which are in
direct contravention of the Election
Bill passed by this Parliament.

The Minister of States, Transport
and Railways (Shri Gopalaswami):
Sir, I would request you to consider
whether an adjournment motion on a
subject of this sort, which cannot be
~onsidered to be primarily within the
ympetence of the Central Government

:4 is almost entirely within the com-

rence of the State Government, could

allowed. I thought it had been
onsistently ruled in this House that
+here a matter is one which is within
he purview of the State Government,

n adjournment motion is not per-

tted. I would ask you first to con-

or that question.

“r. Deputy-Speaker: Is election a

(:.‘1 subject or a Provincial sub-

ad [
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Shri Gopalaswami: It relates to tbe
action of the Travancore-Cochin State
Government in banning public meet-
ings, processions etc. Such banning
would have been given only by the
ordinary magisterial and police autho-

. rities and therefore, it is a matter

within the law and order sphere of the
State Government.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Doeg the hon.
Minister mean that with respect to
matters which come exclusively under
the purview of the Central Govern-
ment, any action, even though law and
order is taken by the State Govern-
ment, in so far as it affects adversely
those items which come under the
Union List, this Parliament has no
right to go into the matter and the
hon. Minister has no responsibility? ~

Shri Gopalaswami: I submit that
the object of an adjournment motion
is to censure the Government which
has been responsible for some act,
which the Parliament does not approve
of. Here the only act that could be
censured is the act either of the State
Government or of the authorities work-
ing under them. I would only add that
if you rule that the motion is in
order, because there is a reference to
General Electlons, I should proceed to
give such information as I can.

Mr. Deputiy-Speaker: Is the hon.
Minister in-a position to state whether
these have been banned with respect
to Elections? Otherwise, Parliament has
absolutely no concern if it is general
law and order in the State. It is a
particular State subject. I would like
to know if public meetings, processions
etc. that are intended for purposes of
legitimate propaganda in. connection
with General Elections have been
banned or it is a general order reiating
to law and order, not pertaining parti-
cularly to General Elections.

Shri Gopalaswami: Sir, as soon as
I received notice of this motion, I tried
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{Shri Gopalaswami]

to ascertain Jfrom the Travancore-
Cochin Government as to what exactly
the position was. A ‘elegram was sent
to them. As no reply had been
received till last evening, they were
communicated with by telephone and
the information that I have received
by telephone is that there has been nq,
general ban on meetings, processions
etc. in connection with the Elections.
There were certain meetings which
_were proposed to be addressed by one
or two agsa{bers of the Commuynist
Party an ose meetings have been
banned. That is a case of an individual
order by some Magistrate or the Police.
FThere has been no attempt to ban
anything like propaganda in con-
nection with the General Elections,

. Shri Lakshmanan (Travancore-
Cochin): On a point of order, may I
know whether 1t is permissible for a
Member to table an adjournment
motion before the House on a purely
wrong hypothesis?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: There is no
point of order. Therefore, we assume...

8hri R. Velayudhan (Travancore-
Cochin): The telephonic message about
which the hon. Minister mentioned
now ard which he has received from
the Travancore-Cochin Government,
1 think is not completely, wholly or
entirely correct. The position was
this. It is known to the public as well
a8 to Government that the Travancore-
mgéntggxfrnanent had issued the ban

y days ago a

there till two days ag% ...... nd ft was

Mr. Deputy.Speaker: Order .
L would like to know from t'heorggg.
Member what is' the authority, what
is the support for this? Has he got any
record with him, even g newspaper
report that any particular order had

en signed or sn order under sec-

tion 144 had been promul
) gated? Th
will be a copy of the order served egg

various ]
ordgr)-l"m people. Has he got such an

Shri R. Velayudhan: I must humbly
submit to you that I have not the
copy of the Press Communique issued
by the Travancore-Cochin Government
but the fact is that even today a ban
on public meetings and processions is
existing in the Travancore-Cochin
State, not in the entire part of the
State but in two idistricts of the State.

Mr, Deputy-Speaker: Order,
I have heard the hon. Member.

Shri Gopalaswami: May I add one
bit of information, Si.. ‘n what I have
said already. that . that in the
Travancore-Cochin State the Com-

order.
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munist Party is banned; certain mee.
ihgs announced to be held by that
Party have been banned as a conse-
quence, but that has nothing to do
with the Elections.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I have heard
this matter sufticiently. Hereafter the
‘hon. Member must be able to support.
them. He is not in a position to give.
it @t the time when he moves the
adjournment motion. He must have.....

Shri R. Velayudhan: I am in a

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: To say that the:
Government had banned processions:
in connection with Elections is different
from banning processions, Otherwise
I would not have even gone into the
matter. It is entirely related to a
matter of law and order which is the
sole concern of the State. The ,
is oipen to issue a ban against .Y,
particular political party whose actil
vities might jeopardize public peace or
spread violence, etc. It is a matte
entirely within the purview of th
State and so far as individual meetin,
are concerned, in the interests of la
and order, any State Government ca
issue an order under section 144}

- through any of its officers there.” Such |

matters cannot be the subject-matter
of an adjournment motion so far as
Parliament is concerned. I wanted to.
know from the hon. Minister whether
this has anything to do with a general
ban or some restrictions with respect
to Elections in the particular State, lest
it should be said that free Elections
have been interfered with and it is
therefore I ascertained from the hon.
Minister that in the telephonic con-
versation with the Ministers there, he
learned that .ther2 is absclutely no-
such thing. Individual cases under
section 144 ought not to be magnified
into a general ban regarding proces-
sions, etc. which are legitimate pro-
paganda in connection with Elections.
The hon. Mover has not been able to-
produce any document except his oral
statement and I therefore disallow this
motion as out of ordervand as having
no actual Dbasis.

The Deputy MinidSter of Food and
Agriculture «(Shri Thirumalg Rao): In
similar circumstances the Speaker has
suggested’ before that when Such
adjournment motigns are brought
before the House, the concerned Mem-
ber should see him in his Chamber and
supply him with sufficient facts; other-
wise, he would not even mention the
name of the hon. Member to the House,
as that would give cheap publicity......

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: It is left to the

Speaker to consider the various
cumstances from time to time. It is an
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~ pimportant matter. I thought that any
~Jsuch misapprehension regarding the
attitude of the State Government ought
to be remeved. Otherwise, I would not
have brought this matter before this
House at all. " <

PAPER L:AID ON THE TABLE
PURJAB - REQUISITIONING OF IMMOVABLE

PROPERTY (AMENDMENT AND VALIDATION)
Acr, 1151

The Minister of Home Affairs (Shri
Rajagopalachari): I beg to lay on the
Table under sub-section (3) of section 3
of the Punjab State Legislature (Dele-
gation of Powers) Act, 1951, a copy of
President’s Act II of 1951 namely the
Punjab Requisitioning of Immovable
Property (Amendment and Validation)
“4at 1951. [Placed in the Library. See
“aqu. P-217/51.]

INDUSTRIES (DEVELOPMENT AND
CONTROL) BILL

PRESENTATION OF REPORT OF SELECT
COMMITTEE

The Deputy Minister of Cemmerce
and Industry" (Shri Karmarkar):.I beg
to present the Report of the Select
Committee to which the Bill to provide
for the development and regulation of
certain industries, as reported by the
Select Committee, was recommitted.

NOTARIES BILL

EXTENSION OF TIME FOR PRESENTATION
oF REPORT OF SELECT COMMITTEE

The Minister of Law (Dr. Ambed-
kar): I beg to move that the time
appointed for the presentation of the

rt of the Select Committee on the

to regulate the profession of
notaries, be further extended up to
Monday, the Ist October, 1951.

hpm Deputy-Speaker: The question

“That the time appointed for
the presentation of the Report of
the Select Committee on the Bill to

- regulate the profession of notaries,
be turther extended upto Monday,
the 1st October, 1051.”

The motion was adopted.

24 SEPTEMBER 1951
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MOTION RE. CONDUCT OF -
SHRI MUDGAL. M.P.

The Prime Minister and Minister .of
External Affairs - (Shri Jawaharlal
Nehru): The House will remember that
in the month of June, this year,
I brought forward a motion in regard
to certain allegations about the con-
duct of a Member. Such a matter is
always rather distasteful. But, when
certain information was brought before
me as Prime Minister, I gave careful
thought to it and I proceeded to draw
the attention of the hon. Specaker to
that information. On his advice, I
moved the House in this matter so that
a Committee of Enquiry may be
appointed. It is obvious that the House
could not possibly go into any details
of enquiry, and it was necessary that
no step should be taken without an
enquiry, without the fullest oppor-
tunity being given to the hon. Member
to explain his view point or his activi-
ties. So, the normal course was taken
of appointing such a Committee of
Enquiry if some kind of pﬁij_nq facie
case was establishéd. The House was
good enough then to appoint this Com-
mittee of Enquiry. This Committee
has labgured during these months. and.
as hon. Members are aware, has pro-
duced a report which itself shows how
much trouble, they have taken over
this matter, and how carefullv they
have gone into every allegation. the
evidence they have taken and the

opportuniti iven _to the hon. Member
Egnc'&ne—a. namely Mr. Mudgal. ™

That report witN all- the evidence
and other papers connected therewith
have been distributed to the Members
of the House. I do not therefore pro-
pose to go decply into the evidence in
this case. Indeed, I do not think it is
normally possible for this House in a
sense to convert itself into a court and

yconsider_in detail the_evidence in_the
!case and then come to a de:ision. Of

course, the House is entitled to do so:
but it is normally not done; nor is it
considered” the proper procedure.
Therefore, the House apnoints a Com-
mittce of Members with experience
who could consider the matter and
report to the House: and then it con-
siders the report of that Committee.
We have now the report of this Com-
mittee before us and the conclusion
that Committee has arrived 8t i

8
entirely unfavourable to the !_\%Igmlmu_t_'
e Holise" ’w%ﬁse Tonduct has been

f quired into. .

Now, while I do not propose to go
deeply into the evidence or other
factors, I would like o draw the stten-
tion of the House to some parts of the
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Comm{ttee's report and some parts of
the evidence. The Committee's report
ends up, as I have said, with the
following finding:

“The finding of the Committee -
is that Shri Mudgal’s conduct is '
derogatory to the dignity of the'
House and inconsistent with the’
standards which Parllament |s | 4
gntft}’ed to expect from its Mem- !
€ers.

Previous to this, hon. Members will
observe that on page 28 of this little
book containing the report of the Com-
mittee, there are the conclusions of the
Committee. In para. 58 the Committee
says:

“The Committee are satisfled
that Shri Mudgal in his com-
munications with the Prime .
Minister, oral and written, and in
his speech in Parliament had with-
held material facts and had given
out a story Whichi has been proved
to be at variance with the actual
facts of his relationship with the
Bombay Bullion Association. The
Committee also believe that the

+ true relationship between _Shri
Mudgal and Shri WADey was as
Tndicated in Shri Mudgal’s “certi-
ficate to Shri Lalwaney dated the
26th June, 1951.” .

In para. 59, the Committee says:

“Finally the Committee take the
view that even if the explanation
of Shri Mudgal in giving the certl\

<

ficate to Shri Lalwaney on the 26th
June, 1951, is to be accepted. Shri
Mudgal’s subsequent conduct in
attempting to induce Shri Lal-
waney to give evidence on the
lines of the typewritten note given
by him contrary to the true facts
is highly objectionable.”

In the next paragraph, the Com-
mnittee makes some brief reference to
the activities of other people or orga-
nisations which were intimately con-
nected with this enquiry, namely, the
Bombay Bullion Association and its
President. In regard to this the Com-

mittee says:

“There is no doubt that the
President and some of the Direc-
tors of the Bombay Bullion Asso-
ciation were under the belief that
by their contact with ‘H. G. Mudgal
Publications’ they would gain their
objectives better, through the acti-
vities of Shri Mudgal, Member of
Parliament, and it is clear that the
attempt to separate the two
entities—Shri Mudgal, Member of

- Parliament and °‘H. G. Mudgal
Publications'—was an after-

thought. The Committee, however,
do not feel called upon to pro-
nounce an opinion on the ethics of
the action of the Bombay Bullion
Association and it would suffice to
say that distinction sought to be
imported between ‘H. G. Mudgal
Publications’ and Shri H. G.
Mudgal has no foundation in fact.”

Now, I shall not say much about this
latter point: that is to say, in regard
to the ethics of the action of the
Bombay Bullion Association or the
President or members of that Asso-
ciation. It is a separate matter which,
if the House so desires or the hon.
Speaker so desires, can be considered
separately, as to how far any activity
by others may be considered to be a
contempt of this House. But, I think
we should not mix up that with 18
matter when we are considering
conduct of a Member and how
proceed in regard to that.

When this matter was first brought
to my notice, I was ’disturhgt}j_ by’
certain facts. I did not then khow /
how far they were true or not_true.
The House would perhaps remember
that I asked Mr. Mudgal to see me.
I wrote to him and he replied to me
in writing. I had talked to him; I had
letters from him. He denied a number
of charges that had been brought
against him by others and in other
documents. Nevertheless, there appear-
ed to me and there appeared to the
hon. Speaker when I consulted him,
sufficient reason for an enquiry into
this matter \

Since this enquiry has taken place, a
large number of additional facts have
been brought out. Among these facts
are the ‘Mudgal Publications’ or if you
like his organisation. The House will
notice what the Committee has said,
how they have found it difficult to dis-
tinguish between the two, and bow
they have received money from various
sources.

At page 15 of the report there is
referénce to this:

“Besides a loan of Rs. 12,500

J ’from Shri L. N. Birla and a sum
of over Rs. 13,000 from U.S. Infor-
’mation Service were also recelved.
The return that these organisa-
tions get seems to be &ubucity in

the Indian Market, & Weekly said) .
to beé deallng with economic and )«

business matters whose standing/
in the journalistic world is obse

No documents were produced to
show how the loan was y
for what purpose it was taken and
how it had utflised by the

organiut:lon."
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This and many additional facts came
to light during the course of the
fnvestigation. I would only draw the
attention of the House to para 27—

“Shri Mudgal, as soon as he’
was elected as a Member of
Parliament early in 1950, had sent
out a circular to about 200 busi-
ness flrms entitled ‘Your Spokes-
man in the Parliament—H. G.
Mudgal’—in which Mr. Mudgal is
claiming to be the spokesman of
the business world in Parliament.”

“It was stated. by the counsel
for Shri Mudgal thrat there was
nothing wrong in Shri Mudgal’s
approaching his constituents offer-
ing to place his services at their
disposal, but Shri Mudgal was not
elected as a representative of any{
business constituency. It seems to
the Committee that soon after
Shri Mudgal was elected as a
Member of Parliament he had
thought fit to place his services
at the disposal of the business
community—with what purpose
3)11% ”Committee have not been

Then in the next paragraph towards
the end there is referencké to the
evidence of Mr. Lalwaney and to the
contacts which Shri Mudgal and Shri
Lalwaney had with each other. They
are rather complicated—these con-
tacts—and I am not for the moment
referring to Mr. Lalwaney; but they
do not bring any credit to Mr. Mudgal.
I may mention here that a few days
ago I received a communication from
Mr. Lalwaney—a long communication—}

which is in answer to the last letter
that Mr. Mudgal wrote to me which;
is included in this present report ati
the end, and which really was received
after the enquiry was over. Mr. Lal-
waney challenges many things as given
in the last letter of Mr. Mudgal. But
I do not propose to deal with that
letter because it is not before the
House, nor is it necessary. But as I
have received it I propose to hand it|
over to the Parliament Secretariat to.
be kept with the other papers in this:
case.

As 1 said, in paragraph 28 of the
repoxt't there is reference to this docu-
ment—

“Evidence 1is conflicting as to
the exact amount of this estimate
or as to who suggested this esti-
mate in the first instance. Shri
Tiwari stated that the estimate
was proposed by Shri Lalwan
and according to the evidence th
amount was mentioned by Shri
Tiwari at the meeting of the Board
of the Bombay Bullion Assoclation
on the 9th March, 1951"
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That is to say:

“An estimate of Rs. 20,000 seems
to have been proposed for the
publicity work  which included
expenses in connection with press
conferences, printing of pamphlets
for distribution to Members of
Parliament, interviews with Minis-

ters, and other Parliamentary
contacts.”
Well,

“Shri Lalwaney deposed that tiris
estimate was suggested by Shri
Mudgal in one of his talks with'
Shri Tiwari and he consistent
mentioned the figure of Rs. 25,000.
Shri Mudgal, on the other hand,
stated that during his daily re-
ports, Shri Lalwaney had given
him to understand that the Bullion
Assoclation wag prepared to spend
any amount of money for the kind
of publicity work which he was
negotiating with them and he
understood that the Association
was willing to spend any amount
between Rs. 25,000 and Rs. 50,000.
Meanwhile, the Indian Market in
its issue of the 3rd March, 1881,
carried another article under the
caption ‘Remove Handicap to
Bullion Trade—Shri Jwalaprasad
Tiwari Warns.'”

Another rather interesting anc
significant fact is thgt Mr. Mudga:
gave a testimonial to Mr. Lalwaney
This testimonial which is printed or
pages 15 ana 18 of the report, wat
given after the enquiry had been in
stituted and before Mr. Lalwaney hac
given evidence. Obviously it had some
thing to do with the evidence thal
was to come, and one has to draw
the inference that this was an attemp .
to influence that evidence. I will no
read out that testimonial, but it is i:
rather extraordinary document, giver.
just before the person gives hi:
evidence.

A still more extraordinary documen
is given at pages 19-20 of the repor’
This is a letter dated the 18th Marck
1851, from Mr. Mudgal to Mr. La'
waney. It runs as follows:

“My dear Lalwaney,

See if you can rsuade the
Bullionities to pay . 7,000 for
memorandum, arrangements for
delegation. and other parliamen-
tary contacts for the rest of this
Session. Tell them they should:
have vision and even if half of
what they want is
the directors alone will earn an
extra Rs. 25,000 in one day. They
should not haggle.
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Any how get as much as you
can from them. Printing and
paper extra.

I'll try to get an appointment
for them with Deshmukh also.
But March 31 does not seem to
be good. That day in the morning
the Federation meeting will start
and most Ministers-will be attend-
ing it. It is also Saturday.
Whether they will be available fn
the afternoon is a problem. 30
might be more suitable. Or April
2 or 3. However, I'll talk to the
Ministers concerned tomorrow and
find out what will be most con-
venient for them.”

It will be noticed that the first para-
graph is rather remarkable. It makes
a claim.from the “Bullionities” as they
are called, and they are assured that
it they pay up the sum demanded,
they stand to win Rs. 25,000 in one
day—each of the Directors. Tt is rather
a difficult matter for Parliament or
indeed for any public work _to be
carried on if there are chances of
lJarge sums of money like this being
dangled before them or before any
high Government official. Therefore,
whenever we have any dealings in
any matter concerning such sums of
money, any governmental agency. and
very much more so of course, Parlia-
ment, has to be exceedingly careful.
And in this case there could be no
doubt whatever that, whatever the
result of it may be, large sums were
talked about, were claimed and were
asked for and to some extent paid.

So, as a result of the facts {fully
stated in the report. the Committee
came to the conclusion which I have
already placed before the House. And
I do submit that that was the only
conclusion that the Committee could
‘arrive at, and that the House do
,accept and adopt that conclusion.

i10 a.Mm.

' The report of the Committee is un-
'animous and may I in this connection
‘,express my appreciation of the labours
‘'of the Committee on this matter? In
addition to the joint report of the
ommittee there are separate notes
y some members of the Com-
gnittee. These notes really refer
pot to this particular case so much
r)_,ut rather suggest the grounds for
garliament for making rules or con-
‘entions for future guidance. Their
guggestion is that a Committee might
e agpointed by Parliament, not by this
e arliament but by the next Parliament,
o go into this question. I entirely agree
at we should have certain general
ules for the guidance of Members
f Parliament. I am not quite clear as

-when I first inqQu
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to how far it is possible or desirable
to be exceedingly specific in regard to
it. Anyhow that is a matter for the
consideration of Parliament or the
Committee to be appointed by Parlia-
ment. But it is most important and it
should be clearly understood that
Parliament is bent on maintaining th

highest standards for its Members.

In these separate notes of Shrimati
Durgabai, Prof. Shah and Shri Vaidya
some indication is given of the kind.
of things which are supposed to be/
improper for a Member of Parlia-
ment and with much that is said there)
personally I am in full agreement.
Probably the matter has been put in
one sentence by Syed Nausherali in
his note, where he says:

“No representative of the people,
far less a Member of Parliament. _/
should utilise his _ position as a
representative for the furtherance
of his personal ends.”

-I think, generally speaking, that is
a good frule but of course in inter-
preting it there is much scope, maybe
sometimes, for difference of opinion.
Therefore it is desirable not only to
have this broad rule but other indi-
cations also. In the joint note of Prof.
Shah and Shri Vaidya they have
pointed out that the acceptance of -
any monetary consideration, even for
professional services connected with
Parliament, would be highly undesir-
able for a Member of Parliament.

So personally I agree with the sug-
gestion made by some of the members
‘of the Committee that this general
matter might be inquired into in the
future. For the present we are deal-
ihg with this particular enquiry in
regard to one hon. Member. As Syed
Nausherali has pointed out:

“Even conceding that the parties
concerned initially had no clear
idea of the full implications of the
dealings, no question of any
extenuating circumstance arises
in view of their subsequent con-
duct which was neither straight-
forward nor clean.”

I must confess that when this matter
came up before me in the early stages,
for some- little time I was not clear
in my mind as to what step we should
take and I took the advice of the hon.
Speaker. As it has proceeded fresh
facts have come out and finally from
the facts that this report contains I
hl;wg Ibeen tsurprised at t:?ie e:ztent,
sha say, of rgisrepresentation tg me™

TQUIreq- Tts N Maiter
az‘:dic hth: facts‘d‘now h?;ﬁlosgl conduct
w _consider y e:outoryj
and highly objectionable. o

’ @ tay
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We are dealing with the conduct of
a Member of this House but of course,
as' I said, indirectly. it involves other
people outside who seek to profit by
this kind of business and sometime
or other this House will_have to con-
sider how they can check these other
-activities in so far as it is possible.

In our Constitution no icular
course is laid down in regard to such
atters. If we refer to clause (3) of
article 105 it refers us back to the
practice in the British House of,
LCommons. It says:

“In other respects, the powers,
privileges and immunities of each
House of Parliament, and of the
members and the committees of

- each House, shall be such as may
from time to time be defined by
Parliament by law, and. until so
«defined, shall be those of the
House of Commons of tht Parlia-
ment of the United Kingdom, and
of its members and committees,
at the commencement of  this
Constitution.”

Apart from that, even if the Con-
stitution had made no reference to
this, this House as a sovereign Parlia-
ment must have inherently the right
to deal with its own problems as it
chooses and 1 cannot imagine any-
body doubting that fact. This parti-
cular article throws you back for
- guidance to the practice in the British
House of Commons. There is no doubt
as to what the practice in the House
of Commons of the Parliament in the
U.K. has been and is. Cases have
occurred from time to time there,
when the House of Commons has
appointed a Committee and
action. I might quote here from
Erskine May’s book: .

“The purpose of expulsion is
' not so much disciplinary as
remedial,’ not so much to punish
members as to rid the House of
persons who are unfit for member-
ship. 11 may just as well be re-
garded as an example of the
House's power to regulate its own
constitution.”

Then the book gives a list of cases
‘which have actually occurred when

embers were expelled. It is a longish
Yist They weré t¥pelled for some lack
in the execution 6f their duties as
Members of Parliament or for con-
duct not becoming the character of a
gentleman.

So there is no doubt that this House
is entitled inherently and also if refer-
ence be made to the terms of article
105 to take such steps according to
the British practice and expel such a
Member from the House.. v

taken -
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The question arises whether in the
present case this should be done o
something else. I do submit that it is
perfectly clear that this case is not
even a_case which might be called a

arginal ¢ Where people may have
o_epinions about it, where one may
Thave dou;ts if a certain course sug-

gested is much too severe. The .case,
if I may say so. is as bad as it could
well be. If we consider even such a
case as a marginal case or as ane
where perhaps a certain amount of
laxity might be shown, I think it will
be unfortunate from a variety of
points of view, more especially be-
cause, this being the first case of its
kind coming up before the House, if
the Houze does not express its will in
such matters in clear, unambiguous
and forceful terms, then.doubts may
very well arise in the public mind as
to whether the House is very definite
bout such matters or not. Therefore
do submit that it has become a duty
for us and an obligation to be clear,
precise « and definite. The facts are
clear and precise and the decision
should also be clear and precise and
unambiguous. And I submit the decl~
sion of the House should be, after
accepting the finding of this report, to
resolvc that the Member should be
expelled from the House. Therefore, I
beg to move: .

“That this House, having con-
sidered the Report of the Com-
mittee appointed on the 8th June,
1951 to investigate into the conduct
of Shri H. G. Mudgal. Member of
Parliament. accepts the finding of
the Committee that the conduct of
Shri Mudgal is derogatory to the
dignity of the House and inconsis-
tent with the standard which
Parliament s entitled to expect
from its Members, and resolves
that Shri Mudgal be expelled from
the House.” .

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Motion moveds

“That this House, having con-
sidered the Report of the Com-
mittee appointed on the 8th June, -
1951 to investigate into the con-
duct of Shri . G. Mudgal,
Member of Parliament, accepts
the finding of the Committee that
the conduct of Shri Mudgal is-
derogatory to the dignity of the
House and inconsistent with the
standard which Parliament f{s
entitled to expect from its Mem-
.bers, and resolves that Shri Mud- ,
gal be expelled from the House.”

The pracedure that is adopted in ﬂuM
‘House of Commons is, immedis
after the motign is made and P}



3203

[(Mr. Deputy-Speaker]

before the House, for the Member
against whom the conduct is in ques-
tion to make a statement and then
withdraw from the House. Thereafter |
the discussion in the House will pro-|
ceed in his absence,

Shri Mudgal (Bombay): I do not
mind facing this motion knowing that
I have not done what the report of the
Committee purports I have done. I
realise that the powerful will of the
tron. Leader of the House is backing
the Committee’s report. Under these
circumstances, I would like the Mem-
bers f the House to give .a closer
attention to what I am going to say.

The report of the Committee to
investigate my conduct has, of course,
gone against me. If the Committee had
gathered all the relevant facts, inter-
preted them with a judicial mind
without a predetermined prejudice,
and arrived at thre truth, I should have
been the first one to bow down to its
verdict and done what honour requires
me to do. I would have in that case |
unhesitatingly sacrificed myself to)
maintain the dignity of this Parlia- |
ment and thus strengthen this great |
Republic which is dearer to me than .
my own future.

But this report may as wel} be
entirely wrong. Lawyers and judges
are aware that men have been hanged
by unanimous verdicts on facts that;
sounded good, even logical, but years
later proved to be innocent. Therefore‘
I appeal to the House to keep an open
mind even now and listen carefully
to the analysis of the evidence and to
a bit of background to this affair
which I as a newspaper man have
been able to gather since this inquiry
started.

When the motion came before this
House on June 6, I was confronted
with two vital issues. One, to protect
the ethics of journalism by not expos-

my staff member and by taking as
editor the responsibility for his folly,
and the other, to safeguard the dignity
and prestige of this House. I have
tried to do both, in my view, with
success although I may have exposed
myself in the process to some mis-
understanding.

Because of this dual responsibility
I was naturally averse to tell this
House on June 6, anything more than
was necessary about my staff member,
especially since 1 had taken discipli-
nary action against him on 5th May.
Otherwise it would have appeared to
the press that I as editor had violated
the established ethics of journalism
and to you that I was shifting the
onus on to my subordinate. I could not
and would not do so as a responsible
editot .and newspaper man.
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That is why, I told my friend Shri
Kashinathrao Vaidya at the Committee-
megting here on 9th June, when he
asked me whether I would call my
staff member as a witness, that I would
not like to do so because of journalistic
ethics. And I stuck to this resolve till
I wrote my confidential letter to the
hon. Prime Minister on 18th July, in
order to put things in their proper
perspective.

Here I may observe that records of
the first Committee meeting on 9th
June were not apparently fully kept.
For, I received no copies for correction
as was done at later meetings.

As for the dignity of this House T
took swift action to maintain it as you
will see from my letter of July 18th.
(page 93 of the report). I invite your
special attention to paragraphs 9 to
12 therein.’

As for the main allegation made in
Shri Nadkarni’s secret report that I
was to have created for an advantage
opposition in this House to Forward
Contracts (Regulation) Bill, I again
put to every Member of this House
the question I did on June 6th, namely:
“Did Mr. Mudgal approach me or
discuss with me or ask me to vote
against the Forward Contracts (Regu-
lation) Bill?”

No Member, not even the members
of the Committee can say, “Yes”, to
that question even today.

Let us see what the evidence itself
has to say about the allegations made
by Shri Nadkarni, the Government
Director, in his secret report of
March 13. He had said that Mr. Tiwari,
President of the Bombay Bullion
Association, had told his Board meet-
ing on 9th March that a Member of
Parllament named as Mudgal had
agreed to work against the Forward
Contracts (Regulation) Bill on pays
ment of Rs. 20,000 and that he,
Nadkarni, had protested and said it
would amount to bribing a Member.

You will see from the evidence,
especially under cross-examination,
how utterly confused Shri Nadkarni’s
mind was working and under what
hallucination of righteousness he was

thinking. Then read the evidence of
Shri Shenoy, another Government
Director. In material respects they

contradicted each other, and therefore
the value of Nadkarni’s report 1is
absolutely nothing.

I may refer the House to portions
of the evidence.

. “Q. 56: Do you consider this
proposal as a-sort of bribe?”
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Shri Nadkarni’s reply was:
“That was my personal opinion”.

“Q. 59: And still you did not
attend the next meeting?”

Answer:

“I was very busy in office and
could not attend that-meeting”.

This portion of the evidence of
Shri Nadkarni has been contradicted
by Shri Shenoy. I am sorry I cannot
get at it quickly, but what Shri Shenoy
said was that he did not hear Shri
Nadkarni say that he protested that it
amounted to bribe or even used the
word ‘bribe’ and this was corroborated
by practically all the Directors of the
Bombay Bullion Association. And
Shri Nadkarni who took such a great
interest as an informer for the Bom-
bay Government, which he practically
agreed to in his cross-examination in
which the Chairman of the Committee
said it amounted to that’ or it was
euphemistically put that way,—did
not protest in any other manner in
regard to the proceedings of the March
oth meeting of the Bombay Bullion
Association regarding which he made
a secret report.

Then.

“Q. 45: Did you not protest
against this recording?”

—because whatever was recorded in
the minutes of that meeting was not
fn terms of his secret report. So this
question was asked. And the question
continues:

“It is a decision and not a dis-
cussion. It was circulated to you
for the next meeting. You of course
were absent at that meeting. But
did you or did you not send your
protest in writing against this
record?”

Shri Nadkarni’s reply was:

“No, I did not protest.”

Although the secret report Purported
to give a lot of detailed information,
these are the replies of Shri Nadkarni
under examination. .

“Q. 77: You have got a copy of
the proceedings of the 24th March.
You find there the mention of a
letter written by Shri Mudgal and
tirat was placed before the meet-
ing. Did you ever enquire what
that letter was about?”

The answer was:

“That is howl'gpened the

question on the 30th.
“Q. 78: Did you see that letter?”

Answer:
"I did not see the letter at all.”

Then

“Q. 82: There was first a talk
of paying Rs. 20,000. Did the
President tell the Association that
he had any talk with Shri Mudgal
or anybody else or through some-
body?"”

Answer:

“No, Sir. The exact background:
was not stated.”

“Q. 87: You have stated in your
note: ‘At the Board meeting held

‘on the 30th March, Shri Tiwarl

informed the Members that Shri
Mudgal was paid only Rs. 1,000/
out of Rs. 5,000 sanctioned by the;
Board and thrat Shri Mudgal was,
already moving in the matter!
actively.! Did the President give
any details of the activities that
were being carried on by Shri
Mudgal?"”
Answer: :

“He said that Shri Mudgal was
making propaganda. - Details of the
propaganda were not given.”

At a later stage,

“Q. 148: We accept that the
whole  method or procedure did
not have your approval. Whether
it is Shri Mudgal or anybody else,
you were against the entire pro-
cess. Apart from any objection
on principle, did you enquire what
particular activities or what parti-
cular steps Shri Mudgal was to
take which might be useful to’
the members of the Board?”

Answer:
UNO."
Then i

“Q. 149: Therefore, you objected:

only on principle and did 'not
object to any particular activities
which might not be right?”
Answer:

“Yes.”

Then

“Q. 150: Therefore, you did nof
take any further interest in the
actual steps that Shri Mudgal
might have taken?”

Answer:
“No."
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randum that was to have been sub-
mitted is said to have been submitted

to the Government, but Shri Nadkarni
himself says: .

“Q. 197: If I remember aright, .
you said this morning that you
had on previous occasions discus-
sions with regard to previous
reporis with your Minister along
with the Secretary. Bul it seems

Regarding the question of paying
Rs. 20,000 to an hon. Member ques-
tions were put to Shri Shenoy.

Q. 431
Question: So the figure of
Rs. 20,000 was mentioned?

Answer: It was mentioned as
an eslimate of the all-inclusive

that you. have never had discus-
sions with your Minister in this
cannection. One more thing I want
to be clarified. You spoke of some
memoranda being talked about at
the meeting of the 30th March.
What were those memoranda?”

Answer:

“It was a memorandum to be
submitted to the Federation re-
garding options. reduction of
stamp duties and the removal of
import restrictions.”

The Federation referred to here is

expenses which might have to be
incurred. :

Q. 434

Question: That was the amount
to be paid?

Answer: That was the estimate
of the total expenditure. The
Chairman said that they may not

" agree to make the payment right
away. They should proceed in the
matter step by step; if they felt
satisfied that the results merit
payment. they may not hesitate to

he Federation of Indian Chambers of
Commerce and Indusiry. Again

“Q. 213. I take it that you can-
not say whether any particular
memorandum was referred to In
the meeting, but your impression
was that some memorandum was
io be prepared for submission to
the Chamber of Commerce or
Federation apd not to the Govern-

pay up to Rs. 20,000. Some mem~
bers - were agreeable to pay even
a larger sum in the event of
success.

Shri Shenoy himself made a note ot
the meeting of March 9th on 28th.-
Till then he was not aware that any-
thing wrong had been proposed or
done. In the meanwhile he tells us
in his evidence that he had talks with

ment?”
Answer:

. "“That
got.”

was the Impression Y

Now. the first secret report that
bri Nadkarni submitted to his Secre-
ary was actually prepared on March
Eth four days after the meeting of
e Bulllon Board of March 9th.

Q. 298

Question: You told us that
during the discussion you did not
make any notes yourself. Then
how did you prepare tHis report?

Answer: I prepared this report
from my memory.

Q. 301

Question: At any time before
the 13th, the date you submitted
your report, did you compare
your impressions with those of
Shri Shenoy?

Answer: No.
Now compare the secret, report of

i Nadkarni and his aevidence .with
!1at,Shri Shepoy had to say.. : .

Shri Nadkarni.

Q. 529
‘ Question: So y6u had for the
basis for -your report memory

after the lapse of 19 days plus
the aid of the translation of the
minutes made by your staff?

Answer: That is so.

Q. 639

Question: Before you made this
report., please tell me from your
memory whether you met Shri
Nadkarni anywhere?

Answer: I did.
Q. 640

Question: You had an occasion
to talk with him about this parti-
cwdar transaction?

Answer: Yes. And that was
when I asked him for a cooy of
his report.

Q. 643
Question: You had a discussion?

Answer: I won't say discussion,
‘but it was a casual observation to
let us have a copy of his .
‘for pur. .pécordss L . . i
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Q. 644

Question: So, in this casual
meeting there was only a casual’
reference to this casual topic? May
I take it that way?
. Answer: Yes; you may take it
that way.
Finally a remark about a piece of

‘evidénce from Shridsglenoy

Question: But you said that you
asked the Secvetary of the Bullion .
Exchange about Shri Mudgal's
letter? .

(That is sunnnsed to be a letter,
-dated March 20th.)

Answer: That is correct. That
was on the 9th Mareh.

So Shri Shenoy asked a auestion
.aboutl a letter. dated the 20th March
:at the meeting of March 8th.

Question put by Shri Pardwala

Nn. /A3

Question: Well. Sir, the infarma-
tion in the second part of his
letter has been gathered from
other people.

Answer: The latter part relates
to a meeting earlier than the 9tb.
It was a meeting of a special
committee of which I was not a-
member.

Q. 666

Question: When did you gather
from the Secretary that Shri Mud-
gal had appeared before that
special committee and given this
information?

Answer: On the ch March.

Now with this conflicting and con-
tradictorvy evidence of the two Govern-
ment Directors, the -report has come
to the conclusion that there was no
conflict at all.

Then take from the positive side the
evidence of 18 .nther Directors and
.the Secretary of the Bullion Associa-
tion. Al of them. including Shri
Gordhandas Jamnadas contradicted
Shri Nadkarni and explained that what
‘was placed before them by the Presi-
denti was publicity nroposals estimated
to cost Rs. 20.000. The President. they
:added. told them that Lalwaney of
Mudeal Publications had submitted to
him the proposals and that his orzani-
sation was going to do the publicity
work by preparing articles and litera-
‘ture. getting them published in various
dailies and c¢nmmercial  weeklies,
printing brochures. ete. Thev were ali
emnhatm that neither Murdeal. nor his

arliamentary membership. nor his

Qing anv work for theirsAssociation
was at all mentioned. They did not
“hear any bprotests of Shri Nadkarni

m;s 4did  Shri Shanoy heu any pro-

st8. . .. “\

Thus, you see two Government
Directors have contradicted each othes
and 18 others have contradicted Shri
Nadkarni. Therefore the main allega-
tions have not only not been proved,
but are baseless.

Another point from the evidence of
Shri Shenoy would interest the House.

Q. 539

Question: The proposal was
made subject to the approval of
the Board. both in regard to the
amount and the nature of activi-
ties that were to be carried on.-in
return for the same?

Answer: He first put forth the
proposition for the consideration -of
the Board. The amount was also to
be decided by the Board. He
merely introduced it as an item
for discussion.

Q. 540
Question: Therefore, it is not
quite correct to say that there was
an agreement?
Answer: You may call it an
arrangement, if you like.

Q. 541

Question: It cannot even be
called an arrangement?

Answer: You may use another
word. But the sense is that it was
‘not a pucca proposition.

Q. 542

Question: Can I call it a sugges-
tion or a proposal instead of an
agreement or arrangement?

Answer: You may call it so.
* Q. 544

Question: Was any specific men-
tion made of any remuneration to
be paid to anybody? .

Answer: No, Sir.

Thus it is quite plain that proposals
were not made by me to anyhody, nor
did the Bullion people make any pro-
posals to me regarding the allegations
made in the sceret report. 1 may .as
well refer to the evidence of the
President of the Bullion Board. He
was asked:

Q. 723

Question: What exactly is the
programme that Shri Lalwaney
outlined to you?

Answer: Intensive lpel' blt~
city, collection of public opinion
of the economists so that they
can be weighed and our case put
to Government to' show wh
we are right or wrong. Then these
pamphlets, brochum and_ all thlt
sho be made out in hnudv :
» 80.that everyone may be tempted .
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to read them and these should be

continuously repeated. Then there

should be press conferences and
approaching Finance Minister with
the material. These were Shri Lal-

- waney's suggestions approved by
me. He explained to me the
different purposes for which
moneys would be required. For
fnstance, he said that the amount
of about Rs. 7,000 might be re-
qQuired for publishing these articles
and they should be continued for
quite a long time.

And he gave the same version in
Hindi because he originally spoke in
Hindi. This is what he said in his
Hindi version of it:

t9 faafed & qawe. arel F e
EI1T T9T ¥T ®F IGTMAT| 14, AS
g ¥ ofmfedy (paper pub-
licity) #, & 7 zwr< wwmwdy (ex-Y
perts) R wrmfarza " (econo-
mists) 1 sdfawrw (opinions)
TEIT &7 | a1 94 arfead A
FYT T F, WX qiF gA AT
(memoranda), wiw& (Brochu-
res), %¥¥dz® (pamphlets)’
B9 AT afEd §. A Fh ojwr
W AT 59 Feeeay  AfEn,
aréty, fafen s (travelling
allowances) ' za fagdfaw
(miscollaneous) # @« g

[In this connection the Mudgal
organization outlined an expenditure
of twenty thousand rupees. Seven or
eight thousand would be spent on
Paper publicity, two to three thousand
on collecting opinions of experts and
economists, four or flve thousand
rupees on the publication and distri-
bution of memoranda, brochures and
pamphrlets and about five thousand on
press conferences, meetings, parties,
travelling allowances and miscel-
laneous work.]

Thus it is plain that neither I nor
even Mr. Lalwaney ever asked or pro-
posed to the Association to spend
money on Parliamentary work.

The Committee’s findings against me
are based not on proving the allega-
tions but solely on two notes produced
by my dismissed staff member and
the rejection of my explanation there-
for. The members, having got into a
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peculiar frame of mind which I shalll
u?laln to you as I go on. naturally
refused to accept my valid explana-
tion. Therefore, may I give you a
resume of events for the House to
consider?

The staff member in question, Shr¥
Lalwaney, comes from a Sindhi refugee
family. He came to me for emfloy-
ment at the end of December last. He-
saild he was without work for several
months. I told him I could not use a
mere desk man. He said he would
produce some business by way of
advertising, publicity or research as-
signments as he had several contacts
while working on the Times of India.
He also showed me some newspaper
cuttings purported to be his writings.
So he was finally employed on pro-
bation for three months, as a gesture
towards a refugee.

The very first week in January he-
got some publicity business from the
President of the Bombay Bullion
Association. He billed for it. For the
next ten. weeks he was busy discus-
sing publicity proposals with that
President for an all-India publicity
campaign ranging from Rs. 25,000 to
Rs. 35.000 and up. These proposals
were only discussed but never finalized.
When I instructed Lalwaney on April
3 to wind up the Bullion publicity

account, the discussion completely
ended. .
The bill that was submitted in

January had not been paid till I left
Bombay on March 15 to come to this
House. Lalwaney. realizing that his
probationary period was soon coming
to an end and that he had not been
able to secure any other business,
wrote a note to me which reached me
on March 17 or 18. In that he sug-
gested that since the Bullion people
were not paying the bill nor finalizing
the publicity proposals he wanted to
offer them a sop of Parliamentary
work—to offer the Brooklyn Bridge as
the Americans say—to finalize the
publicity work and therefore would I
write_ a note back to him along the
lines mentioned by him. I sympathized
with his anxiety to keep his job. So I
acceded to send him the note of
March 18.

You may see that Lalwaney’s latest
suggestion had cut down his figure on
publicity proposals to Rs. 7.000 or so
in his letter of March 16 or 17,
although during the hearings we came
to know that the Bullion Board had
sanctioned for publicity only Rs. 5,000
on March 9. Lalwaney did not know it
according to his own evidence till he
was %told about it in the plane on
April 3, the day he was ordered to
discontinue his bullion contact.
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So, both the negotiators were horse-
-trading with each other.

Possibly the basis for Lalwaney's
suggestion in his letter to me for
Rs. 7,000 might have been one of his
own proposals to which Shri Tiwarl
referred in his evidence in answer to
question No. 723 to which I have
already referred. He said in it:

“For instance, he (Lalwaney)
said tirat thee amount of about
Rs. 7,000 might be required for
publishing these articles and they
should be continued for quite a
long time.”

To me it was immaterial how much
money would be spent on the type of
publicity discussed with the Bullion
people, since most qf it would have
gone to other papers to pay for space.
Look at the space rates of leading
papers in which to publishr articles
that Lalwaney's proposals contem-
plated: The Times of India Rs. 45 per
column inch; The Statesman Rs. 36
per column inch; The Hindu Rs. 25
per column inch. The rates of Canital
are. Rs. 18 per column inch and those
of Commerce are Rs. 15 to 20 per
column inch and so on. Our profits
on this expenditwre would have been
trardly five per cent. out of which our
overhead and Lalwaney’s time had to
be paid for.

Was I going to undertake to do
Parliamentary work for this five per
cent. profit? Was my organisation not
able to get straight business, which it

has been continuously doing since
19467
You may also observe that the

January bill was pald by cross and
order cheque on March 20, and so also
other bills have been paid by cross
and order cheques. As I stated on
June 6. if T wanted or my organisa-
tion wanted to do any f{llegal or out
of the way transaction with the Bom-
bay Bullion .Exchange organisation,
would I take payment by cheques,
would I submit bills. would I give
receipts? The House should consider
those voints which the report does not
take Into consideration.

Lalwaney still did not get his pro-
posals accepted in any form, that is
even after March 20. So he suggested
that a fee for advice given and time
spent at least be asked. This was the
basis of my note of March 25.

tntthte perspective of things today I|
grant it was an_errar. u -

my part to have acceded lwane%
request even for the purposes of horse-
trading, for which I express m{ regret.
.But that error was not committed for
any ulterior motives on my part &
due to the promptings of kindness to
help that refugee to keep his job.
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But this entire episode was so casu
done, because it was done at
waney’s suggestion along his ownm
lines that I had completely forgotten
all about those notes. They were' a
surprise to me when they were pro-
duced. If I had written them at my
own inftiative, I certainly would have
remembered them.

The Chairman suggested at the hear-
ing that I wanted to hide those notes.
Now, if I remembered having written
them, if I wanted to hide them I had
at least three opportunities to remove
them from Lalwaney.

One: I need not have dismissed him
and thereby turned him hostile.

Two: When I dismissed him I could
have demanded the return of those
notes before I paid him.

Three: When I gave him a letter of
protection on June 26, I could have
demanded the surrender of those
notes.

-

I did not do so. Because I did not
remember having written them since
there were no malafide intentions
behind them at all.

Well, I was asked by the Chairman
whether I could produce Lalwaney’s
notes to me. Unfortunately, I did not
have the foresight nor professional
planning of Lalwaney to preserve
either his notes to me or copies of
my notes to him. since this is the first
time I have come in contact with such
a character. In fact, I made no copies.
At Delhi I have no office facilities and
find very little time for regular
correspondence and filing.

So, if I had remembered those notes
I would have certainlv told the hon.
Prime Minister and this :
June 6, about them. On the other hand,
I now learn that Lalwaney is a specia-
list in stealing and preserving corres-
pondence and documents wherever he
goes. My newspaper friends in Delhi
tell {ne
our top-most Ambassadors by stol
correspondence and threateyned ?;:
blackmail a Hyderabad Nawab. All
this information. though valuable, is
too late in reaching me.

To proceed with the actions of Lal-
waney, may I for a second refer to
paragraphs 10 and 11.........

i
|
Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Order, order.|
The hon. Member must confine i
self to the evidence that is on record
other evidence or any oth
reference other than what can
found in the record is not relev.
and cannot be referred to.

how he blackmailed one of
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Shri Mudgal: May I humbly submit
to you that this background material
is important to explain why the report
is misleading. It is for that reason that
I am giving this background. It is not
for the purpose of embellishment or
wasting the valuable time of this
House. Co N

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon.
Member has not understood me
correctly. The hon. Member had an
opportunity to place all his material
before the Committee and he had then
ample opportunity to cross-examine
the witness, adduce such evidence as
was available to discredit any witness
or to let in evidence. He was assisted
by an able advocate. Under those
circumstances, to refer to some other
matter here which would throw dis-
credit on any evidence of a particular
witness, when the witness is not here
and he has no opportunity to defend
himself, is not in order. The Com-
mittee had no opportunity to say one
way or the other so far as that matter
i8 concerned. It is not proposed to
admit evidence which was not placed
before the Committee and which it
.had no opportunity to look into the
matter. That is the procedure that is
followed. Therefore, the hpon. Member
will refer to other pieces of evidence,
it necessary, which finds a place in
the record already and which was
before the Committee.

Shri Mudgal: Very well, Sir. I shall '

vefer you to a letter that has been

published and which is part

of the record. I refer to the .letter

dated 14th May 1951 from Shri Lal-

waney to Shri Tiwari. 9 days before

ae was dismissed from our organiza-
on......

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: It is on record?

Shri Mudgal: It is on page 96 of the
report. He says in para 6:

“I have now joined the Com-
mercial Broadcasts Ltd., as editor
on a very good salary and I shall
now be in a better position to
serve you by means of regular
b{:ﬁdcasts about your activities...

. ete.

I would like you to note a few more
significant points about this letter
which will throw considerable light on
the notes of March 18 and &5
h by
! Lalwaney actually joined Commenr-

cial Broadcasts on July 2. But on
s May 14 he already promised to deliver
“better service” to Shri Tiwari.

" In the second para of this letter of
_May 14, he says:

»

— -—

—

P

.
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“I have arrived in New Delhi
~Arom Calcutta yesterday.”

In para 4 he says:

“In New Delhi, I have also con-
tacted members of the Select Com-
mittee on Forward Contracts
Regulation Bill. They are willing
to visit your Association and have
an exchange of views with you
before putting in a report to
Parliament. Kindly let me know
by telegram whether I should
arrange with them to visit your
Association this month.”

.. And again in para 5 he raises his.
bid still higher:

“lI have also talked to Tyagi
and Mahtab about you. Kindly let
nte know by telegram whether I
should also arrange their visit to
your Association.”

A man who is able to arrange all
these things in 24 hours in New Delhi
and promise so many things was able
to suggest any misleading things and
make improper use of ‘whatever infor-
mation or correspondence he could get
hold of. I shall revert to this letter
of Lalwaney a little later which is of
utmost importance.

Regarding the question- on bullion
smuggling I asked for the appoint-
ments with hon. Minjsters, the posi-
tion is the same as I explained to this
House on June 6 and remains un-
contradicted, and also uncorroborated
by any of the witnesses examined,
namely, they had no connection with
the work my organization undertook
to do for the Bullion Association.
Even the amendment for circulation
to elicit opinion was a routine one,
which was also sent in by two other
hon. Members, which the report fails
to mention.

All this is made plain by the evi-
dence of Shri Tiwari and Lalwaney
when they said: “Mr. Mudgal was a
flop.” What.is the conclusion? The
conclusion is that Mudgal did not
undertake and did not do any Parlia-
mentary work and therefore they were
disappointed, completecly disappointed.
You can see from my letter of July
18th to hon, the Prime Minister which
reads:

“The same evening my staff
member came to say that he was
returning to Bombay that evening
with the Bullion people. So I told
him strictly to discontinue that
account and submit bills to them
for work done thus far and wind
it up. To that his reply was: ‘They
are not satisfied with you any-
way. They say you did nothing
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for them....' I asked him: ‘Was I
supposed to da anything for them?’
He said: ‘No. But they expected...’
I told him peremptorily: ‘Cut that
out and wind up that account.” "

The second secret note of Shri Nad-
karni is not based on what happened
at the Bullion Board meeting of
March 30 but on his conversation with
Bhri Tiwari, mentions that Tiwari
told him about the progress of his
&x‘blicity work. But Shri Tiwari knew

ore that meeting through Lalwaney
that hon. the Finance Minister had
declined to give them an appointment
through me. So what he might have
told Shri Nadkarni must have been
bis own expectations. This is made
plain by Shri Tiwari during his cross-
examination by hon. the Attorney-~
General. Whatever Shri Tiwari ex-
pected or imagined can have no bear-
ing on allegations made in Shri Nad-
.karni’s secret reports. Nor should it
affect me. Suppose Shri Tiwarl's
imagination contemplated the murder
of some Ministers to solve his bullion
problems, is Mudgal or some other
Member of this Parliament to be
hanged for Shri Tiwari’s imaginings?

e pt—
11 AM.

One more thing. The fancied opposi-
tion to kill the Forward Contracts
gulation) Bill is only imaginary/
k at Tiwari's brochure *Bottle-
necks in Forward Trading in Bullion”,
to which I referred in this House on
June 6. which Lalwaney largely pre-
pared and which was taken as an
exhibit. That -brochure knocks the
entire bottom out of Shri Nadkarni's
allegations. out of the motion brought
against me and out of this report. But,
the House will be surprised to know
that the report does not publish this
brochure. It has been suppressed.
This brochure - on page 4 section 4
says: .

“During the war several Associa-
tions doing Forward Trade in
bullion sprang up in the country
encouraged by the absenge in those
regions of restrictions on Forward
business. Most of these mushroom
nearly 150 markets are located 1
the erstwhile Indian States where
they still continue to function'
effectively. As the Bullion trade
in Bombay has come under an
increasing measure of the State
Government control. there is a
danger of diversion of trade from
the regulated market in Bombay
to the uncontrolled markets out-
side, which would jeopardise the
successful working the only
rvegulated market in India.” :

Please mark these words:
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“So. we welcome the Fo ._d
Markets (Control) Bill now perd-
ing before the Parliament.” .

Regarding” ootions, Mr. Tiwari's
brochure says:

“We would like to point out
that Forwagd Markets are a deli-
cate mechanism. They are suscepti-
ble to various influences, not’
merely to theories about them.”

A little later. it says:

“Algo despite our full co-
operation. option business is being
carried on. Since our Association
cannot regulate or restrain aption
business under our bye-laws, it is
conducted at times even to our
detriment.”

Therefore. you see that the matters
alleged that I have been working for
them either in Parliament or else-
where are entirely unfounded. Un-
fortunately, that brochure has been
suppressed from the report. Instead
the memorandum got prepared by
Shri Tiwari through some one else

and printed by our press has been
published. P 5 bee

A word = about “Points for Lal-
waney” which appears on page 86 and
the lt'e'aﬁet “Your Spokesman in Parlia-
ment” which appears on page 79 to
which the hon. the Leader of the
House referred in his opening re-
marks. When Mr. Lalwaney came for
a letter of protection, he said that he
would give truthful evidence. The
next day, he came to me to secure
help. What he wanted was money. li
told him I could not help him that way
Then he wanted to know whether h
could se2 my counsel. I told him tha
he could do so on his .own. That even<
ing, he went to the Chambers of my
counsel. My counsel read to him somé
points from the instructions I had pre
pared in writing for him if Lalwaney,
were called as a witness. This way
one or two days before the proceed:
ings commenced. These points werée
however, based on Mr. Lalwaney's
letter of April 21 to Shri Tiwari. i

On July 3. the day before Mr. La
waney came as a witness, he sti
talked of giving truthful evidence an{
secured from me a carbon copy d
those gpinis to which he had listene!
about a week before. They were nd
given to him to induce him to do an
thing for me. If I wanted to indud
Mr. Lalwaney, if I remembered th
two March notes, certainly th
gglnts were not the way of doing

, there is no significance at all §
these points. g
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Regarding “Your Spokesman in
-Parliament”, my journal Indidn Market
-has been advocating free economy and
private enterprise as the most con-
-ducive national economic policy for
the rapid development of India. This
-advocacy is pursued in _a general way
since 1937 and intensiv!ly since 1946.
I.took several representative copies af
Indian Market to show to the Come
.mittee how .our campaign for free
-economy has been consistent and what
we advocate as free economy since
1946; but the Chairman was not
interested in such matters. Free!
economy is not laissez faire economy.!
Laissez faire economy died along with,
Karl Marx long ago. Free economy is;
freedom for every citizen to organise,
build and develop on his own initia-
tive, industry, trade and commerce
subject to regulation, co-operation and
guidance of the State. This would
bring into fruitful play such qualities
as enterprise, individual responsibility,
organising skill, administrative ability,
confidence in 4&nd of others, self-
reliance, resourcefulness—all of which

re rubbed out in a nationalised, State-

owned economy which will sooner or
Jater, weaken and impoverish the
people. Fears regarding the short-
comings of private capitalism should
not drive India into the jaws of politi-
cal capitalism which nationalisation
amounts to. The Indian Market holds
that political capitalism as practised
in some parts of the world is worse
than laissez faire capitalism of the
earlier 19th century. The Indian
Market’s approach to the building up
of India through private enterprise
and free economy is to achieve the
same objectives as our respected
leader or the Planning Commission
aims to achieve through state initiative
and control—namely the all-round
economic  prosperity of our people.
Only our approach will achieve these
objectives more expeditiously, less
painfully and more economically.

This leaflet was sent to Indian
Market’s selected subscribers and
regular advertisers. It invited their
viewpoints and facts about their in-
justry, trade or commerce on several
economic matters expected to come up
before the House. I wanted to secure
those viewpoints directly if possible
instead of depending on spasmodic
newspaper reports, especially sincé our
newspapers are not devoting as much
attention to economic matters as they
should.

This purpose is summed up in the
eaflet itself thus:
| “Industrialists and businessmen

can depend on Mr. Mudgal to use
.‘his knowledge of modern econo-
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mics, industry and business to
shape our national economic
policy on the basis of realism.
They can always rely on his
enlightened co-operation in fight-
ing for establishing a dynamic
and free economy.”

When the Chairman displayed con-
" confasion about this leafiet,
I invited his_attention to the purpose
just quoted. From his report, it seems
that he did not read the leaflet care-
fully. He stopped at the title which
seems _to have served his entire pur-
pose. Even at the hearing, I put this
question to the Chairman.

Q. 3829

Question: “Do you think Shri
Lalwaney could say anything more
than what you have said_yourself
in this pamphlet?”

My answer was:

“You see, Sir, what that pam-
phlet says.”

A little later, again, I said:

“You see, Sir, for what purpose
it has been written. I should like
to know whether you are going to
stop after reading the caption.”

It seems that the Chairman has
stopped at the caption. I also call the
attention of the House to the fact
that this pamphlet was not a secret
circular. It was an open and public
circular to seek information of public
interest from those who still carry on
more than 99 per cent. of the country's
industry, trade and commerce. I may
well read the reply of Mr. Lalwaney
;\?ga;c}i"nsg this question. It js question

o. .

Qttvxestion: When did he issue
at?

Answer: I was not in his employ-
mént when this was distributed.
Since he was elected to Parlia-
ment and since he wanted to go
to the core of the problem, it was
distributed by him to get himselr
posted with facts.

As my organisation sees it, our
industrialists and business men—I am
not talking of mere speculators—have
failed to place before the Government
and the public facts of their achieve-
ments even under adverse conditions
and also of their problems with any
imagination or regularity. This fact
became very obvious when 34 Mem-
bers of this House toured our indus-
trial centres last year. The record of
the industries visited was not at all
known to the public nor to the hon.
Members of this House till then.
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There were therefore innumberable
misconceptions about most of those in-
dustries. That is why Indian Market
has been advising the Nation’s indus-
trialists and businessmen since 1946 to
tell the country all about their work
lest they be misrepresented and so
lose their case by default. That is
why I sought their viewpoints so that
I could make a contribution to the
formation of a more balanced and

betteg-suited economic policy for our .

-country. Is there anything wrong, Sir,
in trying to understand the problems
-of our country’s industry and business
.and place those problems before this
House and before the Ministers con-
cerned in a clear-cut and understand-
able manner? What are we trying to
«do here? We are trying to help our
‘Government to run the nation's busi-
mess in a profitable manner. In fact,
we all want Government busjpess,
mva_te bubiness, corporate as- well as

ividua! business to thrive. Without
a thriving business and _ industry
neither Government nor Parliament
would be able to function for long.
And without thriving free citizens, the
nation itself will not be a free thriving
mation. 1 simply try to discharge my
Public and national duty by endeavour-
dng to secure and digseminate as
correct economic information and
-opinion in the country as possible and
that too at the cost of my own time
and money. I make no apology for it.
I shall continue to do so and invite
dndustrialists and businessmen to
continue to co-operate with me in
establishing a regulated free economy
.and oppose wastef(ill political capita-
Jism to which nationalisation will
quickly lead.

I am helping workews also through
my fortnightly bulletin Kamgar. I am
educating threm through basic econo-
mics In the basic language of their
own why they should have strictly
seconomic unions and why they should
“%eep out of politics and why they
.Jould keep politiclans away from
‘their unions.

I am doing my best to help agri-
culturists since I come from an enter-
prising agriculturist family myself. I
understand their problems realistically,
which can be seen from a rpemorandum
1 submitted to the hon. Prime Minister
last March.

So I am an advocate of economy
which does not play ‘with dividing
people into artificial classes. Division
of people into classes, I hold, is as
vicious as dividing them into castes.
- India can become a beacon light to
mankind only by thinking and living
a life of both economic and social
bharmony and solidarity. Tirat should

329 PS.
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be India's contribution as well as
Gandhian mission to humanity.

Add to the facts that the allegations
are not at all proved and that I have -
placed true facts concerning those
notes produced by Mr. Lalwaney, the
ifurther - fact that whatever business
was done with the Bombay Bullion
Association was a straight-forward,
bona fide business and entirely above
board, having nothing to do with my
Parliamentary membership. Bills were
submitted, payments were received by
cross and order cheques and stamped:
receipts were passed.

Thus the findings of the Committee
do not stand the scrutiny of evidence
nor of the impartial and unprejudiced
minds of this House.

But then how and why did the Com-
mittee come to such adverse conclu-
sions? There must be reasons, if not
in fact and evidence, at least in
psychology. Here are those reasons,
Ivgh’ich I respectfully submit to the

[ouse. !

This report has been written with-
out any judicial deliberation, without
even consulting the evidence and docu-
ments and finally signed by most
members without referring to the
evidence at all. May I, with your per-
mission, Sir, analyse for this House
this report and show examples
twisting of facts, distortion of fadts,
misrepresentation of facts, suppression
of facts?

Para 49 makes the hon. the Prime
Minister say on April 20 during my
first interview that I should approach
the Bullion President for clarification,
while, in fact, as seen from documents
as well as evidence, the hon. X
Minister asked me why I did not con- .
tact the Bullion President during my
second interview on May 24. -

Paras 50 and 51 mix up evidence
and make me meet Shri Tiwar{ twice .
in Delhi after my secand interview -
with the hon. Prime Minister which is
contrary to evidence and to facts.

In para 51, a complete distertion is .
attempted dn the statement: Shrri |
Mudgal replied that his meaning of

-the word ‘contact’ was that a ‘contact’

was ndt a ‘contact’ unless he had :
a satisfactory answer from y
Tiwari.” Evidence shows that this was
a profesgorial hare raised by my hon.
friend Prof. K. T. Shah whichr the
Chairman tried to palm off on me
unsuccessfully during the hearings, [i
but whlclh in t}’he repoccur; hel“!f:&es e:o :
me, ho su . - i,
pluinedph%'w 1 used the weord conhct’?
i
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in my extempore speech on June G
and in what context. The record of
evidence makes it plain.

Parasg 15, 16, 32 and 33 seek to give
the impression that Shri Nadkarni was
pnot contradicted by Shri Shenoy—the
two Government Directors—whereas
the evidence is to the contrary.

Para 17 twists Shri Tiwari's evidence
to a pre-conceived pattern worked out
by the Chairman. The Chaifman did
not wish to believe Sbri Tiwari. Look
at the choice he gave him in question
785 page 176—He says:

“I certainly would like to tell
you that we ask all these ques-
tions because we have certain
information in our possession and
if you will not help us to corro-
borate, we have to presume that
that information is correct.”

I shall repeat it again. The Chair-
man says:

“I certainly would like to .tell
you that we ask all these ques-
tions because we have certain
information in our possession and
if you will not- help us to corro-
borate, we have to presume that
that information is correct.”

Just imagine the perversity of it.
Even Hobson had a better deal and a
fairer choice.

Witness again his observation: “that
bhe never discussed with Shri Mudgal
comparatively unimportant matters
like the financing of work done by
Sbkri Lalwaney.” But evidence shows
that only proposals were being dis-
cussed by Shri Lalwaney till he was
instructed by me on April 3 to wind
up the bullion contact. . Further, the
tact that Shri Lalwaney thought even
two or three weeks after Shri Tiwari's
discussion of bullion smuggling with
me on or about March-13, that he
could get business of Rs. 7,000 or
more, if not of Rs. 25,000 or Rs. 35,000
whereas the Bullion Board had
sanctioned only Rs. 5,000 on March
9th, -goes to prove that no money
matters were ever Qiscussed. Further,
if the Committee or at least its key
members had not determined to dis-
belleve Shri Tiwari, they had to accept
my valid and true explanation for my
letters of March 18 and 28.

In this same para much has been
made of wiat Shri Tiwari may have
had in mind and what his expecta-
tions off me were in retaining the
services of my organisation. But how
does it prove that I agreed to do or
did whatever Shri Tiwari's expecta-
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tions were? This was thé crux of the
allegations, and the whole evidence:
does not prove it. ‘

Besides, nobody can or should be'
hanged for the tlroughts and expecta-
tions of another.

Paragraphs 20 and 21 suppress tihe
fact from evidence that Lalwangy had
authority to bill, to settle, to collect
and issue receipts—all of which were
prepared according to his instructions.
Here I may refer to question No. 2158
on page 244. .

Question: You have to do with
sending of bills in connection witn
professional work when you were
with Mudgal Publications?

Answer: No, there is a separate:
manager. But I can instruct the
manager to send. bills.

Similarly the Committee misleads
the House by referring to cheques
drawn made to “self”. It is eilther
ignorant of the banking practice - or
deliberately mispresents the practice
that cash for office and salary pur-
poses is usually withdrawn by bearer
cheques made payable to “self”. The-
Chairman who did all the qwestioning,
tries to read a sinister purpose in this
practice although he saw all entries
and disbursals in our books and pass-

‘books.

Paras 23 and 26 refer to a routine
circulation amendment tabled by me,
but do not mention that two other
members had also tabled the same
amendment—the purpose of all being
to elicit fuller public opinion thereon.
I did nothing out of the way.

Para 31 has no basis in evidence for
the presumption that Shri Tiwari's
publicity proposals must have been.
ready after the agenda for the meet-
ing of March 8 was prepared on
Marchk 7. But in no subsequent agenda:
has' publicity ever been mentioned. So
the presumption is uncalled for and
is evidently to fit into a preconceived
pattern.

Para 35 discusses my meeting with:
the Bullion President to listen to their
problems and bullion smuggling. The
Chairman insists we must have dis-
cussed money. Shri Tiwarl says no.
And I know I had no reason to dis-
cuss any money since publicity cfro-
posals of Lalwaney were still and to-
the last only fluid proposals which
Lalwaney kept on discussing till he-
wasnassked to terminate the contact on»
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See Lélwaney’s evidence.
Q. 2169

Question: The other - amount
refers to the balance of Rs. 5,000?

Answer: Rs. 5,000 were never
sanctioned just to carry out public
relations work. In the first in-
stance I did not know that
actually Rs. 5,000 were sanctioned
by the Bullion Exchange. They
gever told me or informed me or
they did not do. so to anybody.
Shri Tiwari went on telling me ‘I
can spend any money. I can spend
Rs. 25,000 or' Rs. 35,000. But !
must take my colleagues into

" confidence. We do not mind spend-
any money for mobilising
public opinion.

. Q. 2218

Question: If you remember, it
is all right. You can link it up.
The day the thousand rupees
were sanctioned, you were there
with Shri Mudgal. Some members
of the Board were there and
Shri Tiwari and the Secretary
were there. That was another day.
Can you tell me what further dis-

cussion took place when the
money was sanctioned?
Answer: I did not know that

thousand rupees-had been sanc-

tioned.
Q. 2219

Question: Rs. 1,000 were sanc-
tioned. On the 13th March they
had a meeting of a few Directors?

Answer: I have no idea of that
meeting.

So in his oral evidence Mr. Lal-
waney has corroborated every thing
that I have 'been maintaining.

Supposing I had discussed it. What
would be the amount—20,000, 25,000,
35,000 or more and the bullion people
would have corrected me immediately
to Rs. 5,000. That was all they had
authority to spend as we now know.
And if my organisation’s or my “anti-
cipations from this source were fairly
high” as conclusions of the Committee
assert in para 56 and if that conclu-
sion has any validity, either Lalwaney
or 1 would have terminated further
discussions of the entire proposals.
Did this not strike the Committee?

In para 37, there is a wilful mis-
.representation of my evidence regard-
ing my correspondence while in Delhi.
Evidence says “not preserved”, but it
is described as “destroyed”, a trans-
parent effort to prejudice the House.
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In the latter part of this same para
the Chairman ridicules my trusting
Lalwaney who was working for us at
the time of this episode only two and
a half months. I have explained this
already. But let the Chairman con-
sider that after he came to know
Lalwaney for only one and a nalf
days he brad the sagacity to cammend
Lalwaney to the latter’s new boss., a
very good business friend of the
Chairman and ask him not to be pre-
judiced against Lalwaney. That too.
after he knew Lalwaney in all his
revelations.

In para 40, Shri Tiwari's memo-
randum is talked of. Lalwaney hss
said in his evidence what he wanted
to print as memorandum was printed
as a brochure under the name of
Shri Tiwari entitled: ‘“Bottlenecks in
Forward Trading in Bullion”. I refer-
red to this brochure on June 6. It was

ut in as ap exhibit. But it is not
ncluded in the appendices printed in
the report, because it knocks the
bottom out of Shri Nadkarni’s allega-
tions that the Bullion people wanted
to have the Forward Contracts Bill
thrown out. In this brochure,
glﬁxii Tiwari actually welcomes (hat

So the House has a right to know
why the Committee has suppressed
the publicaﬁon of this brochure.

Paras 21 and 44 discuss, with sup-
port both from Shri Tiwari and Lal-
waney's evidence, that they held
“Mudgal was a flop”. What is the
conclusion? Conclusion is-that I had
never agreed to do any Parliamentary
work for Tiwari nor did I do it. My

instructions to Lalwaney and his reply -

on April 3 (please see page 94 of the
report, para 12) also confirm what I
say, and not what the Chairman
concludes.

Para 45 talks of Mudgal having gone
to Bullion~ Association to “collect
money” in April. I call your attention
to the Bullion Association’s Secretary’s
evidence on pages 99 and 100 where
he disproves the Chairman’s insinua-
tion, although the latter tried his Lest
to brow-beat the former.

I will refer to Questions and
Answers in pages 99 and 100.
After you went to Delhi how

many times did you meet him?—In
Delhi I must have met often.

After you came back from
Delhi?—It may be once and that
too in this connection.

In connection with gtiment of
money?—No payment of money,
but in connection with the letter
addressed to Shri Tiwari.
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I am speaking about after you
came back from Delhi. Did he
ask for payment? He did not ask
for more?—He did not ask.

He did not come and see you?—
He did not come for money. After
that he never came for money.

Did Shri Lalwaney come to you
for money?—No. After Rs. 1,700
‘were paid nobody came.

After Rs. 1,700 were paid no-
“body came. Before the payment?—
No question.

No talk with Shri Mudgal? Are
‘you very firm on that point?—I
had no talk with Shri Mudgal. It
'was with Shri Lalwaney.

Nor did Shri Tiwari have any
talk with Shri Mudgal?—I do not
Xknow if he had any independently
©of myself.

We have evidence to show that
you had talk with Shri Mudgal.
Now I put it to you. Did you have
any talk about the total amount
of money to be pald?—That was
what Shri Lalwaney told me.

The evidence does not prove that I
ever went to the Bombay Bullion
Association in connection with money
aatters.

Para 49 tells the story of how
Lalwaney was forced to sign the letter
“of April 21 on May 5 on pain of not
getting paid. In fact, evidence shows
I did not pay him on May 5th. Pay-
ment was withheld for reasons con-
nected with disciplinary action. This
the repourt suppresses.

Para 54 takes considerable pains to
rove as to why the evidence of the
?)irectors of the Bullion Association
should not be believed when they said
they wused the short forms like
Mudgal’'s, Mudgalwalla or even Mr.
Mudgal for H. G. Mudgal Publica-
tions. The Chairman assumes that
this was an afterthought, a made-up

thing and therefore their evidence is '

unworthy of bis belief. But the letter
of Lalwaney of March 20th is con-
clusive proof that those people did
mix up things that way. That letter
of Lalwaney was entered in their
minutes of March 24, as letter from
Mr. Mudgal. Great care is taken in
the report not to mention this Lal-
waney’s letter of March 20.

Finally may I call the pointed
attention of the House to a. very
important Paragraph—25°
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This paragraph throws to the winds
all judicial mindedness, truthfulness
to facts, relevancy, fairplay and sense
of proportion. It tries to prove by
presumptions and
my organization and publications are
no good, and yet we receive large
sums, ang therefore we must be
getting those sums because of my
membership of this House.

But may I know, Sir, whether the
Chairman and the Committee mem-
bers do not presume too much when
they pass such strictures on my
organization and publications? What
competence do they have, what know-
ledge of the journalistic world do they
possess, how long do they know these
publications to express any opinion
at all, let alone such an irresponsible
view insinuate and try to prejudice
the minds of this House? Certainly
they will not prejudice this wide
awake House nor the judgment of the
industrial and business ccmmunity
and of economic thinkers who know the
work of our publications and who
are supporting them since 1937.

Later in the same paragraph the
Chairman has resorted to more mis-
presentations. He wanted answers
only to his questions, but no explana-
tions. So. of over two score large snd

‘regular advertising accounts he has

picked Hind Cycles, Matatlal Gagal-
bhai, Khatau Mills and Associated
Cements by name although we have
equally large advertising accounts. He
was told and he knows from our re-
cords they were adveriising accounts.
Even his protege Lalwaney told him
there was a long list of advertisers.
He was also told that most of these
advertising accounts were cuntinuous
since 1946. He misrepresents when
he says that no explanation was forth-
coming. In fact, he wanted no
explanations.

The Chairman was offered to go
through our accounts since 1946 and
find out how our business volume has
fallen since I became a Member of
this House, because I have been un-
able 1o pay as much personal attention
as I should. But he said he was only
interested in our business from
January 1951. This does not prove
that I refused to give the Committee
full information and explanation for
any matter it was interested in.

In 1951 since 15th February, the
acquisition of a printing press by us
has changed the situation. Some loans
}xad to ibil arrandged to run it. For
arge printing orders paper is
at the clients’ account‘., pe bought

This is how the loan of Rs. 12.500
from Hind Cycles figures. Our cfice

insinuations that .
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manager, evidently by mistake, made
a note of Shri L. N. Birla’s name in-
stead of Hind Cycles against that entry,
of which I was not aware till the
account books were produced. When
I subsequently referred to my
manager she explained the mistake.
She thought that Hind Cycles and
Birlas were the same organization.
But the Chairman is hanging on to
that name, hoping to prejudice some
section of the House. But the attempt
cannot hurt an honourable name nor
a business loan.

On this the House may be aware
of the Press communique of the Hind
Cycles explaining the terms on which
that loan was advanced. I told the
Chairman in reply to his questions
that this loan was taken for the press
on a promissory note at four per cent.
interest. And coolly suppresses
that fact, and says there is no explana-
}‘tgnl.f Let me read from the evidence

elf.

Q. 3715.

Question: I find one en here.
Please forgive me for asking this
question. On the 17th May, 1951
there is an en for Rs. 12,500,
loan taken by Shri Mudgal from
Shri Birla. This, I think, Is
personal, It has - nothing to do
with your business?

Answer: It was wanted for
business. The loan is covered by
a promissory note bearing four
per cent. interest.

And the report says I gave no
explanation. ,

Regarding the Rs. 13,000 from the
US.LS., the Chairman was told that
it was for the purchase of paper for

ting order of theirs. Let me

a prin
cite what I explained.
Q. 3.
Question: Again there is an-

other entry, ‘Loan’; but you have
not mentioned from whom it is.

There is another entry here:
‘United States Information
S:il;w;lce. Rs. 1,36.756°. What about
this?

It is a misprint and reads as a lakh
and odd—it is Rs. 13,878.

Answer: We were doing print-
ing for it. We have bought paper.

Then the next question‘ls Q. 3717.

Question: What do you mean for
paper account?
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Answer: We bought paper for
printing. The amount is already
debited there to paper account less
our commission.

Not only that, he was shown the
- debit entry for that amount paid out
to paper merchants. Also the bill and’
receipt of the paper merchants who
supplied the paper were ready for the
Committee’s inspection but they did
not call for them and yet he makes a
misstatement, possibly to mislead those
who may have confused feelings of
friendship for America. Is this cuite
fair of the Chairman of a Committee
appointed to protect the dignity of this
House to go out of his way not only
to try to discredit by suppression of
facts a Member of this House but
glso to stir up wholly unjustified mis-
understanding concerning a great
friendly power with whom our people
and Government have the most corzﬂa]
relations?

I leave it to the House to decide
whether this is a yery enlightening
part of that report. There is nothing
wrong in our press doing printing for
the US.IS. Our press has offered to
do printing for our Postal and Tele-
graphs Department even at rates which
no Bombay press is prepared to look
at. Our press offered to do this work
as a measure of co-operation and
‘ agsistance to Government. Officials
of the Department will testify to this
co-operative offer of our press.

Our press like any other press wilt
undertake to do any legitimate print-
ing for anybody. No wonder in this.
A printing press has no rolitical, com-
munal or ideological prejudices.

One word more about this report.
My hon. friend, Prof. Shah thought
money could be borrowed only against
collateral, that a man unless he 1is
born of a rich father should do no
business, that unless a business is a
limited company a man and his busi-
ness cannot be separated. I leave it
to the House to judge the soundness
of such economic m

Well, Sir, why should a Committee
npgolnted to safeguard the dignity of
this House produce such a prejudiced.
and unrelated-to-fact-and-truth  re-
port? The question 1s tantalizing.

Therefore, with all respect to you,
Sir, may I submit to this House that .
there is a bit of background to this
episode? As a newspaper man I have
been able to collect it and shall place
l&ﬂ;&ore the House to consider it care-

Let us go to Bombay for a minute.
That ‘responsible’ officer who sent
those secret reports has risen from a
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forty-rupee .clerk to become some sort
of a Secretary in the Finance Ministry
of Bombay. He, as a Government
Director, attends the Bombay Bullion
Assoclation’s Board meetings, not to
guide its destinies but lo act as an
informer for his Govervment. You
will see this in his own testimony. This
is because the Bombay Finance
Ministry and the Bombay Bullion
Association have developed a bitter
feud during the last decade or so.

This officer is also born aad brought
up.in what Marxists call a lower
middle class atmosphere and he shows
all the confused moral fervour of his
class, which has been further flavoured
by what is known today in ‘Bombay
as toddy morality.

A man so equipped writes a report
of the Bullion Board meeting of March
9, on March 13. During those four
days he confuses many things and
draws on his imagination. Even then
his regret was that no action could be
taken against the Bullion Ascociation.
But his moral indignation prompted
him to suggest that some action should
be taken against Mudgal since he had
heard that name. His prompting first
went to Bombay's Finance Minister
and then to hon. Chief Minisler, Mr.
B. G. Kher.

" Now, Sir, I understand thet Shri
Kher is perturbed about the political
strength of the Lingayats in Bombay
Karnatak, and that he thinks that I
as a Lingayat am strengthening them
with plans, proliects, ideas and re-
conciliations o their conflicting
interests. So he wants to put dcwn
Mudgal in order to destroy the politi-
cal strength of the Ltgayats. In such
a situation one could see how an
informer's report can beconmte a handy
enough stick to beat an imaginary
'pponent. _

But the hon. Leader, I am ceriain,
had no knowledge of this communalism
in the highest places. 'Otherwise he
would have condemned it as he con-
demned it unequivocally un August 11
on the floor of the House. for which
he will always have my aifection and
loyalty, whatever the ouicome of this
Teport.

1 confess, Sir, I am taking the keenest
interest in the people of Karnatak,
not merely Lingayats. But to what
purpose? To unite Karnatak, to de-
velop Karnatak agriculturally, in-

dustridlly and commercially, to
revitalize the social concepts of
Karnatak regarding castelessness,

dignity of labour, balanced economy,
equality of women, women’s educa-
tion. remarriage. divorce—all of which
have been the heritage of not only

Lingayats but of all Kannadigas
barring a few orthodox diehards. I
hold that if anybody will organize
Indian life on the basis of se;ularism
it will be first the people of !{arnatak.
They gave birth in the twelfth ceatury
to a far-seeing social statesman called
Basawa whose thought, teaching and
Jife championed the most modern
secular life, which our Constitation
aims to develop now.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: There is no
good saying on the floor of the House
that on account of communal con-
siderations he is being persecuted.
The whole matter was gone into before
the Committee. These are
extraneous matters that he is bringing
in. They have absolutely nothing to
do with the report. He is entitled to
judge the report on the meritss For
instance, he said, that a particular
letter has not been understood correct-
ly. That is a legitimate inference
he can draw. He can even question
the veracity of the statements of
witnesses that appeared before the
Committee at that stage. All
indulgence-has been show:: to him. He
is entitled to say that the Committee
has come to a wrong conclusion. He
can say that relevant evidence has not
been admitted. Those are all matters
of opinion, and those are the limits
within which discussion can be allow-
ed on the report of the Committee in
this House on this motion. “ihe other
things are irrelevant. They have not
arisen before the Committec. I will
not allow any matter to be represent-
ed here which was not oniaced before
the Committee and into which the
Committee had no opportunity to en-
quire. Hon. Members aie very well
aware that this is something like an
appeal from the Commitiee's report.
Of course, it is open to~the hon. Mem-
ber to say that the Committee’s report
is wrong and also mention any material
particulars. Otherwise, we ought not
to stray away fr; the evidence or
the report of the Committee.

Syed Nausherali (West Bengal):
With all due respect to you, Sir, I
submit that the hon. Membear is per-~
fectly within his rights to place before
this House materials not which could
be placed before the Committee if there
be good reasons. It may be that those
materials were not within the know-
ledge or in the possession or control of
the hon. Member at the time of the
enquiry. They might have been sub-
sequently known to him or he might
have got possession of certain docu-
ments after the enquiry was complet-
‘ed. The Committee’s verdict Is not
final. The verdict of the House would
be final. The hon. Member has got
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every right to place all facts known to
him relevant to the subject matter.
The first: point for considerafion is
whether the matter that he wants to
place before the House is relevant or
not. If it is relevant, it should be
allowed to be placed before the House
whether it was placed before the Com-
mittee or not unless barred by the rules
of precedure.

I should like to say ene thing more.
It will be ¢he most unfortunate......

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Hon. Members
must state. only the point.

‘Syed Nausherali That is exactly
what I am doing. I have not said any-
thing more. .

" Mr. Deputy-Speaker: What is the
other point?

Syed Nausherali: The other point
that I was going to make was this, It
will be highly unsatisfactory specially
when the proposal is to inflict capital
punishment upon the hon. Member if
the House or the country goes with the
impression that materials relevant to
the subject matter of the enquiry and
otherwise admissible which the hon.
Member concerned wanted to place
before the House werg shut out, simply
because that they were not placed
before the Committee.

‘Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I have heard
both the points. As regards the
other point, whatever may be the
matters that may be urged 1 have
already ruled—and I do not think
that my ruling is wrong—that so far
as new matters are concerned, I would
like that the procedure I have outlin-
ed should be adopted. In this case,
whatever the hon. Member introduces
as new facts are not even new facts.
He only makes allegations which
amount to aspersions. They may be
absolutely baseless and may not be
borne out by facts. At this stage, they
are only allegations. There was a
Committee before which the hon. Mem-
ber had ample opportunity to-place
these allegations. Any one-sided
allegation. whether it be by the Com-
mittee or by the Member, will not be
acceoted by the House. If he points
out any particular portion which is
pot based upon any evidence, which
was not placed before the Committee
at all, i.e. something done behind the
back. of the hon. Member and with-
out any support in the evidence,—it
he does that, he will be within his
rights. If the Committee mukes a
recommendation without the support
of evidence, I am sure the House is not
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going to accept that. Whether on the
one side or the other, allegations
alone will not be accepted by the
House and I will not allow any new
allegations to be mbde here. If any
members of the Committee cr the
Chairman of the Committee want to
explain certain matters, they can. but
it is not open either to them, or to the
hon. Member, to make new allega-
tions here. If the hon. Member makes
new allegations here, where is the
opportunity for us to go into the evi-
dence? Where is the opportunity for
the Committee to go into the evidence?
I would have liked it, had this attempt
been made a little earlier. and time
had been given. For instance, if the
hon. Member had stated ‘“These are the
points in which I disagree with the
Committee’, we would nave had an
opportunity to go into the matter, but
he has never said anything like that,
nor has he tried to appeal to the House
nor has he even written to the Speaker.
He might have very well written
“These are the points of disagreement.
With respect to them I want further
elucidation”. Had hce done that, the
House would have given further
directions. If on those particular
meatters the Committee did not go into
the question at all, we would have
asked it to go into that question also.
I do understand that this is a serious
matter, but merely because it is serious
we cannot go on' allowing the time of
the House to be spent away un-
necessarily. No wrong impression
ought to be created by any hon. Mem-
ber here. The reasonable cpportunity
that ‘should be given is this. Nothing
prevented the hon. Member from
drawing the attention of the House in
the following terms: “These are the
points on which the Committec has
erred. Such and such evidence has
not been taken. Therefore, it is
necessary that the Committee should
once again go into the matter. I have
got very valuable evidence.” This
case stands on all fours with matters
of review which are allowed under-
the Civil Procedure Code. 1f any new
and important matters came to his
notice subsequently which were not
within his reach before, in spite of his
attempts, it was open to him to have
stated so, and requested that, on those
important matters. the Committee
should once again sit, and those
matters shculd be referred to the Com-
niittee. [ cannot accept therefore,
that he might be permitted to meke
general allegations. He is only mak-
ing allegations. He ha: gone back as

‘far as the days of Basawa, the founder

of u particular religion. Every
knows that there 'are various
matters, but whatever 1 have heard
from the hon. Member relating tg-

\
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communai matters is absolutely ir-
relevant. The hon. Member will kindly
go on with respect to other matters.
There is no intention to avoid giving
sufficient opportunity to the hon. Mem-
ber but he should make references
only with respect to relevant matters.

Shri Mudgal: This issue of com-
munalism has played a great part in
this entire thing. Therefore, 1 crave
your indulgence. The evidence might
come surprisingly to you. If another
Committee is appointed, I am prgpar-
ed to prove some of these things.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: There is no
good referring to another Committee.
The hon. Member had ample oppor-
tunity to place these things before
the present Committee.

~ Shri Mudgal: But this information
has come to me subsequently, Sir,
after the report had been submitted.
Therefore, 1.should be permitted to
place it before the House. It i3 up to
the hon. Members to evaluate that
information.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon. Mem-
ber will kindly refer to only those
matters which were placed before the
Committee. I am sorry I cannot allow
other things.

Shri Alexander- (Travancore-
Cochin): On a point of information,
Sir. Are we sitting here as a law
court with original jurisdiction? The
Committee was authorised only to re-
port and it has reported. Are we en-
titled to take fresh evidence here?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The whole
House cannot go into such matters
endlessly. Therefore a Comniittce of
the House is appointed, consisting. of
regpectable men chosen from all sides
of the House. It was of course open
to the hon. Member to have raised
objections to any member sitting on
the Committee. Therefore hon. Mem-
bers of standing in the House have
been appointed on the Committee.
They went into this matter dis-
gassionately and it-was open to the

on. Member to have raised all these
matters in the Committee.

Therefore a Committee 1s the only
body which can take evidence, and
place it before the House. I do not
find the material before us to be
such, that we must once again remit
ft to a Committee or go into it again.

Sardar B. 8. Man (Punjab): Are
we to confine ounel?'es to the evidence
already adduced before the Committee
and not to refer to other matter at
al? But the hon. Member may find
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it necessary to prove how this com-
plaint came about.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: There was &
Committee; the Committee has not be-
come functus officio. Was it not open
to the hon. Member to write to the
Chairman that since the Committee
took evidence, he had received valu-
able evidence, which he would like the
committee to go into. The Committee
would have gone into it again and sent
a supplementary - report. Was
Member denied any such opportunity
at any time? Why should- ha there-
fore keep the information in his pocket
and bring it on the floor of the House
alone. I do not think it {s proper for
the House to go into all that again.
Is it humanly possible for three
hundred Members sitting here to go
into all the allegations made Ly one
side. He did not get all the informa-
tion on the spur of the moment. He
must have got it some time back. Did
he ever inform the Committee that it
should go into that fresh evidence
again. Had he said so and the Com-
mittee had refused. then it would have
been a matter for this House to con-
sider, having regard to the serious-
ness of ‘the allegations. Under these
circumstances, I am not going to give
an opportunity to the hon. Member to
refer to these things.

Sardar B. S. Man: It is open to the
House to reject his evidence, if it is
unsubstantiated, if -they are merely
camouflage ones. But so far as his
right is concerned...... .

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: When cnce
Corqmltteg has been appointed it 1:
its Jurlsdlctign to go into the matter
referred to it. Any evidence which
was not available with the hon. Mem-
ber at that time, could have been
placed before the Committee later on.
There was nothing which prevented
the hon. Member from writing to the
Chairman of the Committee saying
that he had some more evidence to
adduce into which the Cummittee
should go. If that right had been de-
nied, gertainly this House would have
been competent to go into that matter.
We have now to proceed on the basis
of the evidence collected and placed
before us by the Committee.

I am not therefore going to allaw~
a;xg further discussion on the point of
order.

Syed Nausherali: I only wanted
clarification of your ruling.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I have mtro
my point clear.
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Syed Nausherali rose—

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon. Mem-
ber cannot go on standing while I
am standing. I have given my ruling.
My ruling is definite that whatever
new matters which have come to the
notice of the hon. Member should
have been placed before the Com-
mittee. He could have written to the
Chairman of the Comnittee about
them and if the Committee had refus-
ed to go into them, then it would have
been a case for the House to go into
the matter and then remit It again to
the Committeer It is not competent
for this House to take up new allega-
tions here and go into them by over-
looking the Commitiee. Nothing has
been said against the conduct of the
Committee. If that had been the case,
then the House would have been com-
petent to scrap that Committee and
appoint a fresh one. The only way in
which these matters can be disposed of
is by reference to a Committee of the
House and then proceeding on the basis
of its report. ’

So far as reference to ihe Speaker
are concerned, I have already given my
ruling., In regard to communal and
other matters are concerned, I am nqt
going to allow them. The hon. Mem-
ber will now proceed with his speech.

Shri Mudgal: I did not know ° that
procedur® of writing to the Cem-
mittee. .

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I am sorry if
he did not know that. °

I may for the information of the
House point out that after the con-
clusion of the labours of the Com-
mittee at Bombay the hon. Member
wrote a letter to the hon. Prime
Minister which he forwarded to the
Committee. The Committee however
considered that it was not necessary
to go into that matter.

Therefore, this is no new procedvre
that I am suggesting now. Just as
the hon. Member wrote to the Prime
Minister, he could have written to the
Committee itself.

Shri-Mudgal: I addressed tnat leiter
to the hon. Prime Minister thinking
that I was not entitled ‘o write again
or get into touch with the Committee.
I was unaware of the position that I
could write to the Committee; other-
wise I would have done it in time

This information that I am referring
to is very valuable and it does from the
background of the entire episode. In
justice to me that Dbackground
should be known to the House.
¥ you say it is uncorroborated,
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possibly it might be corroborated
on this very floor. Therefore,
I should: be permitted to telk

whatever I know about this cornmunal
affair, .

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I am not going:
to allow reference to any communal
affair.

. Syed Nausherali: May I know what
is the exact position of this Com-
mittee after it has submitted its re-
port? Is it still functioning or is it
functus officio? Suppose tomorrow

the House decides that a particular -

matter should be referred to a Com-

' mittee for further investigation wilt
er back to -

the House be bound to
tiw> same_Committee? Can it not refexr
to a fres® Committee?

~
Shri Jawaharlal Nehra: May I
suggest that members of the Com-
mittee might not participate too much-
in this debate at this stage? Later if
they have to say anything they might
say that.

Syed Nausherali: I only wanted to -

know the procedure.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I am not
expected to give answers to hypotheti-
cal questions.

As has been observed by the Leader
of the House, Members of the Com-
mittee will bear with’ patience for
some time. If at a later stage any
points arise, they wmay give thelr
explanation.

the Committee stage.

Syed Nausherali: Sir, I beg to sub-
mit that like every other Member of
this .House, I have got every right to .
know the procedure......

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Right in its own.
way. When he is a member of the -
Committee this is not a right which he
should exercise. He should act as the
spokesman of the House and tell it
what exactly happened. If any hon.
member of the Committee wunted to
make a suggestion which was not
acceptable to the rest of the Com-
mittee he can pursue il in the House.
But nothing like that has happened:
at least I'do not find it in the short
cryptic'note of Syed Nausherali.

Shri Jawaharlal Nehru: I wish to.
point out to you., Sir and the House

that the report of the Committee, with:. -

the minutes, etlc.. were lsid on the

Table of the House sometime on the-

11th of August. So it has been before
the public and the hon. Member con-
cerned  for the last flve or six weeks..

I feel the hon. Member -
must have taken greater interest in.:
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Everything has been there, and there
‘was plenty of time for the Member to

.araw the attention either of the Chair-

man of the Committee or your atten-
tion, Sir, to anything.

12 Noon.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: If these points
were there I would have placed them
for the consideration of the House in
a preliminary stage and asked the
Committee whether 1i1hose matters
should not he taken into consideration.
That could have been the opportunity.
There is no use saying that there was
no opportunity.

Pandit Malaviya (Uttar Pradesh):
It is a delicate and an uufortunage
matter, and the House must b® zealous
of its own reputation. but at this
stage we should not seem to be getting
into a controversy. May I submit to
Yyou, that, if vou think fit, you might
let Mr. Mudgal make whatever state-
ment he likes and then, after he re-
tires, we may discuss it and the House
may take such view of it as it likes?
Let it not appear that even while he
is making his statement we are plac-
ing any difficulty or obstacle in his
way.

Shri Jawaharlal Nehru: I am sur-

. prised at your ruling being challeng-
+ed, directly and indirectly, repeatedly

+ later. It

* Secretary of the Bullion Assoclation
‘on a second

~had brought Lalwaney's letter.
. such a surprise and shock to the Chair-

in this House.. You have given your
ruling clearly and it is the duty of
every Member™to obey that ruling and
not challenge it.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: No irrelevant
matter ought to be introduced in the
House. So far as the scope is con-
cerned I have given the ruling. ‘The
scope of the debate here must be con-
fined to matters which have alréady
been placed before the Committee,
which have been referred to and dis-
cussed. Of course their inferences
can be challenged here.

Shri Mudgal: Sir. I acceot your rul-
ing, although I protest against it.

A word about Lalwaney's letter of
May 14 from Delhi and the Chairman
to which I promised to come back
was produced by the

summons to produce
correspondence alleged by Lalwaney
to have taken place between me and
the Association. There never was any
such correspondence. Therefore he

It was
man that after he read it he did not

.even show it to any Member of the

.Committee and would not show it to
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my counsel and quickly returned it to
the Bullion Secretary. My counsel,
however, was shown a zopy of it the
same evening by the counsel of the
Bullion Association, and he protested
against the Chairman’s action the next
morning. But he has sald in his
second special report to the hon. the
Speaker (page 40) that “in any event
the letter was not admissible as the
original letter was not produced”.
Note the phrase “in any event” which
is very meaningful. He did not ask
for the original, which he easily could
have. But he did not want to take on
record this embarrassing letter, be-
cause he had promised repeatedly
complete immunity to Lalwaney. Also
it would not permit him any scope to
marshal his findings against Mudgal,
which he had come prepared to do.

Lalwaney was terribly afraid that
either Shri Tiwari or I might expose
him regarding the use he wanted to
make of the reply to my question on

Bullion smuggling. So he had come to -

me, promising to tell the truth before
the Committee if I gave him a letter
of protection, which I did because I
had taken action against him aind con-
sidered the matter closed. -

~Armed with this protection Lalwaney
appeared before the Commititee. The
first thing he asked for from the Com-
mittee was a copy of Suri Tiwari’s
evidence which was refused %o him.
He became nervous. At the end of the
morning session when he was tirying
to tread the path of truth, suddenly

the Chairman read a passage from
Shri Tiwari's evidence at which
Lalwaney got scared and produced

my detter of protection to shield him-
self.

My information is that during lunch

the Chairman contacted Lalwaney and
scared him further. But he told him
that if he produced any material
against Mudgal he would give hgm
immunity. So Lalwaney showed him
those notes. After lunch when they
were produced, the Chairman grabbed
them impatiently and eagerly and ex-
claimed even before he read them:
“This is the kind of material we are
waliting for”. Unfortunatelg. this
expression has been expunged from
the record of evidence. So he though'g
his purpose of ‘“discrediting Mudgal
was served. From this point on he
was only too eager to believe every
word of Lalwaney and protect him at
every stage.

This, I understand, has sirengthen-
ed the bond between my hon. friend
Shri Krishnamachari and Lalwaney.
And it is a very strange friendship,
indeed. Lalwaney is reported to have
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gone to see my hon. friend off at
Santa Cruz aerodrome when he left
) tor Geneve.

I was asked why I did nov check up
on Lalwaney's references. In news-
paper offices, it is seldom done. Merit
is judged on actual working, not on
references. Lalwaney's new 2mployer
who 1s a close business friend of the
hon. Shri Krishnamachari. employed
him on Rs. 1,000 because Lalwaney
told him he worked for Indian Market
on Rs. 800, whereas he got Rs. 325
during the first three months and Rs.
400 and odd for the fourth mcnth. It
was only after the inquiry that the
new employer wrote to me for re-
ferences. However, his cwn friend the
hon. Shri Krishnamachari had told him
not to be prejudiced against Lalwaney
because of the Mudgal attair. Thus
the hon. Shri Krishnamachari tried
to protect Lalwaney even aficr he had
«come to know him in all his avatars.

Now, Sir, add to these various mis-
representations, suppression and dis-
tortion of facts and twisted interoreta-
tions, 'the following facts.

(1) The Chairman and a non-Com-
mittee person wrote this report. The
other -four Members had no hand in it.

(2) The Chairman and his helper
did not carefully consull the evidence
and documents before they wrote this
report.

(3) When the Members were asked
to sign this report, at least three of
them had no copies of the evidence
&given to. them. They had to depend
on their memory of evidence they had
hedrd more than three weeks ago.
They had no way of zhecking up on
it. So they protested, and at least
iwo of them did not sign this report
on July 25, which date is priated in
the report. They signed it on July 27
or July 28 under pressure.

(4) The Chairman's pressurc tactics
and prejudices have prevailed in the
Committee as weil as in this report,
which is very unfortunata.

Pandit Thakur Das va
(Punjab): He said that some of the
Members of the Commiitee signed the
report under pressure.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: It is open to
him as a person who is acrused to say
that this was not a voluntary thing.

Shri T. T. Krishnamacharli (Madras):
Though 1 remember the injunction
of the Leader of the House I would
like you to permit the hon. Member
10 say what he hLas against the Com-
miftee.

-

Motion re. Conduct of 24 SEPTEMBER 1951

.

Shri Mudgal, M.P. 3249
Shri Jawaharlal Nehra: He says in

cther wourds that you may invite him
to do so.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: All that I am
saying is that if he has fucts or all
tions which are true, let .him
them so that the members of the Com-
mittee may have an opportunity to
refute these allegations. But the kind
uf language that is used on the floor
of the House must be in keeping with
the respectability of the House. There-
fore such kinds of allegaticns need
not be made. If he “wants to make
some allegations which are borne out

.by facts, by all means let him make

them.

Shri Mudgal: ‘Sir, I invite the Mem-
bers of the Commiittec to testify tefore
this House as to thc deplerakle way
in which their work was cenducted
by their Chairman. Before I sum up,
1 would like to place a general thought
before the House. None of us in this
House functions in a vacuum. ESome
of us are lawyers. Some are labcur
leaders. Some are agriculiurists.
Some are indus‘rialists. Scme sre
business men. Sume are journalists
and some are owners and manngers
of newspapers and so cn. All of us
come to this House never with a blank
mind. We carry ideas; experiences,
opinions, contacts, influences with us.
They act and intera~t on us. Tlmat is
in fact part of true democratic pro-
cesses. For ingtance. a lawyer Moem-
ber appears in a court. Does his
membership give him any advantage?
A labour Membher is paid mcre cften
than not by his union. He wcrks in
this House entirely in the interest of
his Union, sometimes against the
interests of the country. Does he gain
any advantage? And so onh with
others. But t(he answers 1o such
questions are multi-fuceted.  Modern
life and its prol.lems are so very com-
plex. Present conditions in - this
couniry make them still more com-
plex. Whether the experience of
Britain will help us meet this com-
plexity is a mojot questicn. The anly
thing that the British have iried to
do and we also must try to do. is tc
balance our ideas, experiences end
opinions with public duty. Euach Mem-
ber will have t) learn to balance them
for quite some time to come through
his own trial and errur methcds.

May I give you an intimate ilustrs-
tion, Sir, of tuis necessity for experi-
mentation? OQu of the hon. Members
of this House Who is the most fzithful
follower, if ycu will permit me to:
say %0, a most slavish fcllower cf the
British Parliameutiary practices. I com-
fess, Sir, I amn not, and yet that hon.
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Member recently did a thing which a
person in a simi'ar capacily in. the
British House of Farliament would
ever dare to do.

- Mr. Deputy Speaker: Order, order.
I would only say that it is not preper
to refer to the conduct of any hen.
Member, until it has been established
in a court of law or otherwise has
been held as unjust by this H-use
and similar a-fion has been taken oIt
is not usual to attuck any hon. Member
by surprise or for the matter of that
refer to the condu-t of any hon. Men-
ber not present on the floor of the
House. particularly the private con-
duct of any hon. - Member. So
long as it is not brought to
the notice of the House in a proper
and legitimate manner and so long as
the courts have not decided in their
judicial capacity, no reference ought
to be made to thar kind of conduot.
because there is nc basts en which we
can proceed. Any asserticn can be
made that such and suh a thing has
been done by such and such a person.
As a matter of fact the hon. Member
can refer to all the 300 Members of
this House and say: What are you ge-

ing to do with respect fo an hon. -

Member and s; an. Al that iz ir-
relevant. Hon. Members can in a
Proper proceeding refer to the cnuduct
,of other hon. Members, if their con-
: duct Is not in keeping with the dignity
; of this House. but that must be on the
. bagis of proper proceedings cn the
floar of the Horuse. I will nct sllow
any reference by way of mis-c.nduct
1 or improper conduct of any other hon.
f Member here to be made an allega-
>tion. There is a proper method as
i has been done in this case. The hon.
1Member Mr. Mudzal is himself a
hlawyer. He will see how all this is
A irrelevant. He has referred to so
“many other persons in the Con riittee.
»If a person is guilly, he will be hooked
and if others escape, to that’extent it
jcannot be helped, but they will be
brought to book also. Therefore, that
kind of allegation is irreievant...
N Shri Madgal: 1 was only trying to
tcillustrate.

2 Mr. Deputy-Speaker: This is not the

way of filluscration which will be
Ylallowed by any Court and much less
E‘;by this House.

th Shri Mudgal: Finslly to sum up. The
sruth of the matter is that I did not
hask the question on bullinan smuggling
spor. send in the amendment for
midrculation in the interest of any-
evody least -f all in the interest of
Cdhe Bullion Asm.cia‘.lns. That  wur

done as u mattar of public interest. 1
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sought to introduce the Bullion people
to hon. Ministers: concerned as &
mattér of routine courtesy. In fact,
1 also introduced to some hon. Mem-
bers at the same time scme members
of the Karnatak and Mysore Chambers..
There was really nothing out of the
way about it. Regarding the {wo
notes of March, T have given you fplt
details of circurnstanices under whick
they were written. For the horse-
trading part of it, I hawve glready ex-
pressed regret for the error of judg-
ment. As regards the main allegation
that I had undertaken tc create
opposition to the Forward Ccntractls
Blﬁ?l again isk every h(n. Member to
answer the gjuestion:

“Did Mr. Mudgal approach’ me
or discuss with me or ask me tc
vote against the Forward’ Con-
tracts Bill?”

Therefore the questicn ot'geuing me
or anybody 1~r consideration or no
consideration to oppose it or.hqve it
tkrown out does not at all arise. So
1 could not, aven if I wanted to,
undertake to do a thing for which
there was 1o need, as far as the
Bullion peopl2 were concerned.

"1 also ask the House ‘o remember
that only bona fide business was done
with the Bullion Association and
bona fide payments were received by
cross and order cheques. received
against bills and stamped receipts.
When that husiness seemed to gn off
the straight line, I stopped it at once
and took steps to dismiss my own
stafl member. Why? Because I want-
ed to safeguard the dignity of this
House as well as the standards ¢f my
own profession.

So none of the allegations has been

‘proved. As you know, Sir, often

wrong doers seek protection anc try
to bring influence to bear from big
guns. I have not done that. I had no
reason to do that. I have never be-
lieved in doiag thai. Instead, I kave
given this House a true perspective
of this report. Knowing that T have
done nothing derogazi=y tn the dignity
of this House, in fact. knowing that
I have made sacrisices ts upheld its
dignity, I face the verdict of my peers
thout any agitation in my mind.

I would like to make c¢«ne mcre
observation pefore I take my seat. I
absolutely.- uphold the dignity and
prestige of this House. There is no
doubt about it and the business that
was done througn may crganiration as
I have stated repeatedly was a bona
fide business. There were no motives,
no_ malafide intentions In doing that
work at any stuge. So I weulc like
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hon. Members of the House to keep
that thing in mind while they are cis-
<cussing this report and my statement.
Before I sit dewn, may d make a sub-
mission or a rejues: that the House
should be given an ® cpportunity tc
study nmy statement as caiefully as
they did the Commitice’'s report and
the evidence, su that they can come to
a true, just and right conclusion?

 Mr. Deputy-Speaker: In accordance
with the practice, I would request the
son. Member, Shri Mudgsl to with-
that han.
Members here may consider the re-
port. and his statement” together.

W/Shri  Mudgal: May I have a few
minutes before 1 leave?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Yes.

Shri Mudgzal: Just one wnrd mcre,
before 1 withdraw. L would like to
submit respectfully to you. Sir, in view
©of the fac. that 1 coull not plvce all
the facts as I sa'v them 1 feel I should
offer my resignation to this House in
terms of article 101 clause (3) sub-
clause (b) which says.

“If a member of either House
of Parliament resigns his seat by
writing under his hanc addressed
to the Chairman or the Speaker,”
as the case m~y be, his seat snall
thereupoa kecome vacant.”

I thank the Bouse for giving me &
patient hearing and I hope to meet
them at a future date.

The hon. Member then handed over
Zhe letter of resignation to the Deputy-
Speaker.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: May I siate
‘this to the hon. Member? If he wants
the House to accepl the resignation, I
find the resignation ought to be under
the terms of artic!c 101 clause (3)(b):

“resigns his seat by writing
under his haal addressed to the .
‘Chairman' or the Speaker. es the
case may he,”

The other a:persions against Mem-
‘bers here are not quite relevant. 1
will have to delete all that. J shall
read out the resignation. He has
written to me:

“To the !ion. Speaker, ParMa-
ment House, New Delhi. September
24th, 1951.

As I fec! tha. Members may
not have free’lom to v:te, I beg to

submit ‘my resignation «f my
Membership ~f the present
‘House.”
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This will be considered.

The hon. Member may kind
draw from the House. nd LYletll-

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Now,
amendmenis. there are

Shri T. . Krishnamachari: May X
make a submission. Sir? If the Chatr
gives me ‘an opportunity, I might say
a few words in explanation of scme
of the statements made by Mr. Mudgal,
if the Chair considers that is prupes.

Shri R. Velavudhan: (Traven:ore-
Cochin): The others also; not only the
Chairman.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Order, crder.
The hon. Member makes a request, Y
shall certainly consider this matter.

Now, there are amendments that
have been tabled to this motion Let
me place them before the Heuse. Mr.
Naziruddin Ahmad. Not in his seat

This has ictroduced a new question.
I would like t¢ have more light on
that both from the hun. the Lender of
the House und the hon. Low Minister.
Article 101, cliuse 5 sub-ciause (b)
says:

“If a member of either Hcuse of
Parlgamcnt resigns his seut by
writing under his hand addressed
to the Chairmun or the Speaker.
as the case ray bec, hir seat shall
thereupon become vacant.”

For whatever reascn he can
that is another matter. As soon as he
resigns, his seat becomes vacant. I
do not know... if it becoines vacant. ..

The Minisicr of State for Transpors
and Rallways (Shri Santhanam): The

words ‘as scon as he resigns’ are not
there.

n-m' Deputy-Speaker: The wording

“If a inember of either House of
Parliament resigus his seat by
writing under his hand addressed
to the Chaiwrmian or the Speaker,
as the ~ase may be, his seat shal
thereupon become vacant.’

I wanted to ascertain from the Law:
Minister or any o‘her Member who is
aware, whether there is any provision
here which requires the Parliumentt
to accept.

Some Hon, Members: No, nu.

Mr. Depuiy-Speaker: In which eue.i
it shall come into operution...... f

VTR o o s ———— .-
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The Minister of Home Affairs (Shri
Rajagopalachari): Of course, the Law
Minigster will speak with greater
authority. The article that is referred
to as well as any other rule is con-
ceived and put down in a form of
words for application in the ordinary
course. There are, however, certain

general principles which guide every.

grocedure which has the quality of a
Judicial procedure. Any law or any
ruyle musi be interpreted and applied
so that the law itself may not be
circumvented. Here is a case where
proceedings were started in order to
enquire into thé conduct »f a Member.
It appears to me a matter of funda-
mental general principle that the
object and procedure of Parliament
cannot be circumvented by a techni-
cal act like this. Therein comes what
Mr. Santhanam points out that the
words “as soon as” is not there autn-
matically to bring about a vacancy.
Apart from any technical defect in
the matter, the general principle, I
submit, is important that the law |is
fntended for the ends of law and not
to be circumvented.

Mr. Députy-Speaker: Let us hear the
hon. Law Minister.

The Minister of Law (Dr.
Ambedkar): Thé point has come upon
me quite suddenly and I am therefore
only expressing, if I may say so, my
first impressions, after reading arti«
cle 101 clause (3). Vacation of a
seat may take place for the reasons
which have been specified in articles
101 and 102. Article 101 clause (3)
sub-clause (b) refers to resignation by
a Member of Parliament; the clause
under which the hon. Member whose
conduct is the subject-matter of
investigation has acted. There is also
another article which deals with dis-
qualifications of Members for being
chosen and for being a Member. If a
Member falls under any of the con-
ditions mentioned in article 102. he
also vacates his seat. The question
that arises for consideration is whether
article 101 and 102 are exhaustive or
whether there is any other article in
the Constitution which also may
operate independently although the
case does not fall under articles 101
and 102. My submission is this. that
article 105(3) is an additional power
given to Parliament to bring about a
vacancy of a seat and is not concluded
by anything contained in article 101
and article 102.

r‘ This is a case where a Member has

! committed a breach of privilege and
when the House takes it upon itself
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to come to a finding that the breach-of
privilege has been committed and that
the case is so serious that an expulsion
may be ordered, the House can order
the expulsion wnder article 105(3).
The House is competent to do $o. be-
cause of what is stated in article 105(3),
where it is stated that the powers etc.
of Parliament shall be those of the
House of Commons, and any reference
to May’s Parliamentary Practice, I
think, will show that expulsion is one
of the powers of the House of Com-

mons and one of the powers that it .

possesses for punishing a breach of
privilege. Therefore the power to
bring about a vacancy in a seat by
ordering an expulsion is there under
article 105(3) and that-is in no way
abrogated by the provisions contained
in articles 101 and 102.

The only othcr question that arises
for consideration” is this. whether the
proceedings that have already been
started against the hon. Member under
provisions of article 105 by a specific
order of Parliament can. so to say.
come to an end if the Member chooses
to resign under the provisions of
article 101. My humble submission
is that an hon. Member cannot bring
about a stoppage of the proceedings
under article 105 by resorting to arti-

cie 101. These proceedings must
continue, notwithstanding the fact
that the hon. Member has brought

about his resignation under article 101,
and in fact it is not possible for Parlia-
ment to inflict a direct punishment
upon him by virtue of their proceed-
ings. Therectore. it may still be open
for Parliament, notwithstanding the
resignation of the hon. Member to
proeeed with the proceedings which
hlaw;ogeen already started under arti-
cle .

Shri Santhanmam: I would just add
one more word to what the hon. Law
Minister has said. The only con-
struction of the word 'resignation” is
that the resignation should be formally
notified by the authority concerned
before it becomes operative. Other-
wise - all kinds of cnmplicetions wilt
arise. Suppose a letter is delivered at
your house and you are not there.
And you come after. say, four days.
Can it be taken that the day it was
delivered at your house it becomes
operative? In such cases the real
construction is the one 1 have given.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: But we are not
on that point.

Shri Munavalli (Bombay):

Why
take a hypothetical case? .
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Shri Saanthanam: Sir, this is a point
of construction and it is for the
Speaker to determine the point of time
at which the resignation becomes
operative. Therefore it is open to the
Chair to hold up the resignation till
the Chair formally notifles its
acceptance.

Shri Munavalli: Under what article?

Shri - Naziruddin Abmad (West
Bengal): Sir, the point to be consider-
ed is whether the resignation takes
effect at once or hot. Now, if the
seat falls vacant automatically by
virtue of the resignation, then there

no question of any expulsion.
Expulsion implies that the hon. Mem-
ber still occupies his seat in Parlia-
ment. The point to be decided is
whether the resignation takes effect
when it is handed over or whether, as
has been suggested by Shri Santhanam,
it is for the Speaker to determine the

point of time at which the resignation’

takes effect. I shall therefore read
clause 3(b) of article 101:

“If a member of either House of
Parliament resigns his seat by
writing under his hand addressed
to the Chairman or the Speaker,
us the case may bdphis seat shall
thereupon become vacant.”

“Thereupon” means that on the
tendering in writing of his resignation
to the Speaker it becomes vacant. It
does not wait: it does not depend upon
the choice of a favourable moment.
The moment is the time when it is
given. It does not require to be
accepted. I submit that the resigna-
tion has already taken effect and the
seat is now vacant, as the article
says. Therefone hé is no longer a
Member. On the othér hand, if he had
stayed in the House, I find that'he is
not here, then under article 104 of the
Constitution he would have been fined
Rs. H00 for sitting in the House or
taking part in the deliberations for
every day that he makes a default in
this respect. As soon as he resigned
he ceased to be a Member. The seat
is vacant and there is no one to be
expelled from the House.

Several Hon. Members rose—

Sardar B. 8. Man: May I point out
that the option is given to resign at
any moment and if it is confined only
to the Speaker or Deputy-Speaker the
word “Chairman” would not have
occurred. It is an option to a Member
to resign at any moment, at any time.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: As to when the

resignation comes into operation it is
a matter which we have to consider

“Looking into the merits the House may
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as | am at present advised, because
there is no time set. This is not a
case where the resignation was handed
to me at my residence. That analogy
does not hold good. On the floor of
the House, in his own handwriting, he
gave it to me directly. Therefore the
requirements of article 101(3)(b)
have been satisfied. As to whether it
does not come 1into operation auto-
matically my own feeling is that unti’
I come to a different conclusion i1t
takes effect automatically. But what
is the effect on the proceedings?’ The
proceedings are in the nature of a
contempt of the House committed by
a Member. Contempt of various
kinds may be committed by persons
but if it is committed by a Member
against the House, as in the House of
Comnions there are two penalties. Be-
sides censure, there is suspension from
the House and expulsion in some
cases. In some cases expulsion has
been inflicted in addition to commiital,
if he is guilty of various other charges
under the ordinary law. Some -
examples are given in ‘May’ such as
corruption in the administration of
justice or in the execution of their
duties as Members of the House.

* Rightly therefore on the resolution
moved by the Leader of the House
the Parliament appointed a Committee
for the purpose of investigating into
the matter. It is open to the House
to exonerate the person or pass a |
motion of censure or ultimately con- |
sider expulsion also. As at present
advised I do not know how we can :
stop the proceedings merely because |
the Member has resigned. What I
feel is that I shall look into the matter -
in greater detail by consulting the
authorities. But the proceedings may
go on and I will allow amendments to
be moved. I am fully satisfled that
so far as censure is concerned we can
g0 on, for otherwise any hon. Member
can make such proceedings infructuous
by resignation after going through all ¢
the process. On the nther hand there |
was not even that kind of frankness
on the part of the Member, for if he |
had told his intention earlier to the
House, the House may have consider-
ed it to judge the matter on its merits. |

feel that there is nothing to be done
or on the other hand if the House
comes to the conclusion that the Mem-
ber’s conduct is reprehensible, it 1is
open to the House to pass a motion of
censure. Even in the case of Govern-
ment servants, though the government
servant charged with an offénce has
resigned, the Government stil after
enquiry passes an order of dismissal.{ .
We have to take irito consideration this

R PV
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[Mr. Deputy-Speaker]

--analogy. I am entirely satisfled that
“‘the proceedings need not be stopped
‘merely because a Member has vacat-
ed his seat. The only question is
" whether expulsion under those circum-
‘stances would be infructuous, on
- account of his having resigned. We
-shall proceed further now.

~_Shri Khandubhai Desai (Bombay):
There is one small point to which I
- would like to draw your attention. The
 proceedings have been gone throtigh:
‘the hon. Leader of the House has mov-
-®d the motion for expulsion and you
. thave asked the Member to withdraw.
He should have forthwith withdrawn.
The question is whether after you had
-asked him to withdraw a resignation
.can be given.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon: Mem-
“‘ber is under a misapprehension. Even
-t he had withdrawn into the lobby he
‘continues to be a Member and at any

stage he could hand over or send his
resignation and from that time he
" would cease to be a Member. Now, so
far as this matter is concerned, hon.
Members also will kindly look into it
;and if they have got any suggestions
to make they might either meet me in
:the Chamber or they might kindly
-send a note. I will certainly consider

all those suggestions because such
matters may arise in future also.
"Whatever ruling I give will be

operative in the future also. But
»though I do not want to hazard an
-opinion now without going into the
case fully, I do not think there is any
impediment to go on with the pro-
ceedings. We have now got only half
an hour more. Therefore this, matter
‘may be considered later. ‘

Pandit Maitra (West Bengal): Sir,
*J want you and also the hon. Members
-of the House to very carefully bear in
mind that for the action we are taking
‘now there is no precedent. A point
of constitutional law has been raised
:and it is of very great importance. We
‘have no precedent whatsoever to go
upon, either in May's Parliamentary
Practice......

Dr. Ambedkar: Oh, yes.

Pandit Maitra: I know May’s Parlia-
mentary Practice lays down certain
forms of penally, e.g., censure;
admonition, putting into jail etc.—all
these things are nothing new. The
-point that has been raised by my hon.
friend, the Home Minister, if It is
logically followed up, contes to this:
-that once a proceeding is started it can
never be terminated. Is that the
legal position? It is coming to_this,
~that if the hon. Member had died last
night—I am taking a hypothetical
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. case—would you proceed with it? In
giving its decision I am asking the
Chair to-bear these things in mind.
It is a constitutional point. The point
is whether a Member ipso facto vacates
the seat as soon as he delivers his
letter of resignation to the Chair. I
do not agree with my hon. friend, Mr.
Santhanam that there should be a
time-lag- between the presentation of:
the resignation and its acceptance;
nowhere in the Constitution is it pro-
vided that it should be accepted, or
that you may or may not accept it.
The law provides, the Constitution
provides that the moment one delivers
in writing his resignatien to you in his
own hand it is effective. And in this
case he has delivered his lette of
resignation in person to you, Sir, pre-
siding over this House. There is no-
where provided in the Constitution that
there should be a time-lag. There-
fore, the question that would arise is
-whether or not when an hon. Member
delivers his resignation on the floor
of Parliament, into the hands of the
Chair, he vacates his seat forthwith.
If he does vacate hig seat, wherein
lies the scope for further action on this
motion? That is a matter to be con-
sidered. I am not going to criticise
your ruling. @ (Interruption). ot
course, my friend might sit in the
Chair, bul at the moment I do not
accept his interpretatiorr Sir, we have
closely to apply our m hecause we
are laying down a u.ecedent for
future guidance. I am interested from
that, point of view, not from the point
of view of the merits of the case. The
Parliamentary Committee has gone
into considerable detail, devoting much
time and considerable energy to this
matter. With what object? In order
that this wholé question may be
investigated, thrashed out and decided.
The hon. Member having made a
statement straightaway tenders
resignation and leaves the House. The
question is whether. you take this
stand that once a proceeding has been
set in motion it can never be inter-
rupted; or whether if due to any
voluntary act of the person concern-
ed. vr if by reason of accident or
death that man is removed from the
scene the proceedings are to be conti-
nued. This is a very important
matter to be carefully considered be-
fore you give your ruling. You are
laying down for the first time in the
history of this Parliament a pre-
cedent which will be the guide for the”

future. .

Dr. Ambedkar: May I add a word or
two, with your permission, to what I
stated, because I feel that probably my
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statement has not been quite complete
as it should have been. In view of
the fact that my hon. friend Pandit
Maitra has raised this question, I
think it is desirable to have our mind
clear about this matter. If my hon.
friend will forgive me, I will put the
matter in a somewhat technically legal
fashion, and it is this. When a Mem-
ber has been charged with a breach
of privilege and before the proceed-
ings have been concluded he resigns,
is it a case that Parliament has lost its
jurisdiction over him because he has
resigned? That I think is the question
which we have to consider and which
is the question which my hon. friend
has raised, although- not in thosc
technical terms. The answer to that
quesiion is this, that the jurisdiction ot
Parliament for punishing people ar
taking proceedings against people fov
contempt-—this is a case of contempt:
is not confined to Members of Parlia
ment. but it also extends to the mem:-
bers of the public who have committer
contempts of the Parliament and 1
shall read a little passage which I bave
badily taken from “May":

“The penal jurisdiction of the
Houses is not confined to their own
Members nor to offences com-
mitted in their immediate
presence, bu* extends to all con
tempts of tk .<Houses whether com-
mitted by Hidhbers or by persor«
who are n8§t Members, irresnectiv«
of whether the o!fence is com-
mitted within the 1louse or beyon:i
its walls.”

Therefore, the jurisdiction of Parlia-
ment to protect itself against contempt.
which is one aspect of the breach of
privilege, is not confined to Member<
of Parliament. It extends to all citi-
zens. No citizen shall commit any
act which would amount to contempt
of the privilege of the House. There-
fore, assuming for the purposes of
argument that the resignation of Shri
Mudgal which has been tendered to
you now becomes effective immediatelv.
nonetheless my submission is that the
jurisdiction of this-House to proceed
against him continues. He cannot
escape it. What form the punishment
may take is a different matter which
may be considered when we actually
come fo that. If the contention of my
hon. friend Pandit Maitra is that by
submitting your resignation you escape
the jurisdiction of Parliament, then
1 think that it is absolutely wrong.

Pandit Maitra: I put it in a different
way. .

Dr. Ambedkar: I have put it in a
wav which is more intelligible.

‘Pandit Maltra: Once an action is set
320 PS. ’
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in motion. it cannot be anybody's case
that it can never be interrupted. -

Dr. Ambedkar: So long as the juris.
diction exists) the action may continue.

Sardar B. 8. Man: On a point of
order. The motion which is being dis-
cussed was permissihle when it was
introduced but now. due io subsequent
happenings, it has become inadmissi-
ble. I wanl your ruling on this. You
will see that the motion spzcifically
says:

“That this House, having con-
sidered the Report of the Com-
mittee appointed on the 8th June.
195t to investigate into the con-
duct of Shri H. G. Mudgal,
Member of Parliament...” -

So, the question is not one of
jurisdiction of Parliament. We are

_discussing the conduct of a ‘“Member

of Parliament” and Shri Mudgal
is no longer na “Member of
Parliament"”. Therefore,. my con-
tention is that the motion was admissi-
ble to start with, but due to subse-
quent happenings it has become in
the meantime inadmissible and we can
now no longer proceed with th~ dis-
cussion on this motion.

Shri Rajagopalacharic The more we
argue in this manuer the mor2 clear
it becomes to my mind that circum-
permitted. The
ints are
taken show that this is nothing but
circumvention. Continuing what Dr.
Ambedkar said, it must be rememher-
ed that punishments are additiona! In
“May”. It says: :

“In the case of contempts com-
mitted against the House of Com-
mons by Members “two other
penalties are available...”

vention cannot be

Expulsion is not the only penally.

‘“...normally suspension from
the service of the House and
expulsion...”

Expulsion is an additional penally
available against Members, apart from
any kind of punishment which (he
House i3 competent to pass against
anyone who is guilty of contempt.
Now that expulsion may. in the opinion
nf some Members, hecome impossible,
hecause he has rcased to be. g Mem-
helf' ﬂ;e Housfe wmr |1;mve tto c’ckidﬁ:
other forms of punishment. gu
and proceedings cannot be hg‘anated
by an act of the person who is chargs

Shri T. Husain (Bihar): On & point
of order, Sir. RN

’
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[Shri T."Husain]

This resignation by the hon. Mem-
ber was submitted to you under Arti-
cle 101. I submit, Sir, -that article
101 does not apply, because the arti-
cle reads like this: “If a Member of
either House of Parliament”, which
implies that there are twn Houses of
Parliament. There is only one House
of Parliament: his resignation could
not, therefore, be under article 101,
but some other article.

The other ° point is: supposing a
Member ceases to be a Member—is the
jurisdiction of Parliament to try him
or to pass any censure against him to
cease? I submit it does not.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: So far as the
first point of order is concerned, I do
not think the hon. Member wishes me
to give any ruling—in fact there Is
no point of order in it.

As regards the other point, I am
considering the question, how far his
resignation can interrupt the pro-
ceedings of this House.

Shri Jawaharlal Nehru: It s
abundantly clear, Sir, that this House
is full of legal talent and it is right
that we should follow the law, follow
the Constitution, and where there is
doubt, abide by your ruling and your
interpretation. But may I submit that
it is important that when an injury.
has been done to this House, a con-
tempt has been done to this House,
when it has been wronged, that wrong-
doing should be punished and no legal
quibble should be allowed to come in
the way.

I have listened with patience ‘to the
hon. Member—or who used to be a
Member, ar who is a Member, I do not
know. We have listened to him in
patience because we wanted to give
him a chance. He cast reflections on
this House., on Members of this House.
on the Committee, on the $peaker—
he cast most fantastic reflections. And
then he tried to circumvent the inevi-
table result that is going to follow bn;
writing his resignation on a piece o
pdper as he was going out. and even
fn that resignation he made further
charges and further libellous state-
ments. It is a most extraordinary
state of affairs that a man who is a
Member should be allowed to get v;,a}t'
in this manner. I do feel, Sir, tfn
even expulsion cannot be enough (;r
the hon. Membgr anc{‘ !tt :z r:l?:r :l:!;

o consider wha
:{::i‘:fontal punishment we shou!?. give‘
to him. because he has tried to circum
vent that by the step he has
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In any event one thing is dead clear
to me--what you yourself said—that
this proceeding goes on. Whether he.
is a Member or not,. this House is'
considering what to do with him.
Whether to punish him or not and, if
5o, what punishment to give, goes on.
It may be that because of the step
that he has taken some variation might
have to be made in the motion I plac-
ed before you. It is a possibility that
has to be considered. But to have all
the proceedings and all the lavour of
the House simply ended and circum-
vented by the sten thai ne took seems
to me to confess that this Houve 1s
powerless to deal with misdemeanours
and grave injuries lo it. Theretore
these proceedings must go on, while
you think and deciue upon the other
aspect of it as to when his resignation
takes place. That is for ynu to decide.
But these proceedifigs g0 on and this
House has to come +to0 a conclusion
about his previous action as a Member
and how he should be dealt with
whether as a Member or as. a non-
Member.

Shri B. Das (Orissa): We are a

sovereign Parliament.

Mr. Dcputy-Speaker: 1 have heard
sufficient.” I have already told the
Hogse_ that so far as the operative part
of it is concerned, what action has tc
be taken is a matter which must be
considered at leisure. 1 will consider
that matter. As 1 already reierred to
that portion of May's Parliamontary
Practice, expulsion of a Member or
suspending him is an cdditionni remeay
because he is a Member of Parlia-
ment. Anybody inside or outside may
commit a contempt of the House.
Merely because he is a Member we
have more jurisdiction over him than
over the other person. So far as the
other person, that is the outsider, is
concerned. in the very naure of
things we cannot expel or suspend hin
because he is not a Membher. There-
fore. all the same. whether one is a
Member or an outsider one may com-
mit a contempt of the House. It is
only so far as the remedy is concerned
that in thé altered circumstances that
remedy may have to be altered. But
we do not come out of the seizin of this
motion that has been maved alveadv.
When it was originally quite in order.
I do not think by a unilateral re:igna-
tion or withdrawal from the House
all the further proceedings can be
terminated.

Regarding the other matter I shall
consider it at leisure. Whoever want-
ed to speak now, let him not be under
the impression that I will not hear.
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It is not on the floor of the House that
I need hear him. He may communicate
.his opinion to me.

Pandit Maitra: On what? We
not interested in the merits.

are

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: All the matters:
when the resignation takes effect;
‘merely because the Member resigns,
when his conduct has been brought to
‘the notice of the House whether by
his mere resignation this House loses
its jurisdiction—when, particularly, it
has jurisdiction even with respect to
persons who are not Members »f this
House if they commit a contempt of the
House. That is a point which hon.
Memhers have to note. If a person
committed contempt of the House out-
side, there is no question of resigna-
tion. 'The House will still not stultify
itself but proceed against him.
Whether the position is changed by
mere resignation is a matter which we
have to consider. At present I do not
think it alters the position except in
regard to the remedial portion, that
is as to what remedy has to be applied.

I will come to the amendments. Mr.
Naziruddin Ahmad. Not in his seat.
mnot moved.

Shri Nazirnddin Abmad: May I movc
it, Sir?

Shrl T. Husain: You said that he
was absent. He canno! move it.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I do not want
to stand on a technicality. I am
coming tc business. He may move it.

Shri Nasiruddin Ahmad: I beg 1o
move:

“That in the original motion.
the words ‘and resolves that Shri
Mudgal be expelled from the
House' occurring at the end, be
omitted.”

1 shall make my position absolutely
clear.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Not now.
Amendment moved:

“That in the original motion,
the words ‘and resolves that Shri
Mudgal be expelled from the
House' occurring at the end. be
omitted.”

Shri Syamnandan Sahays (Bihar):
8ir, when I sent in the amendment I
certainly meant to move it. But in
view of his own speech and the word-
ing of his resignation 1 find there is
no room left for anybody to plead for
an exienuating treatment.
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Mr. Deputy-Speaker: So far a3
Sardar Man's amendment is concern-
ed I do not think it is quite relevant.
Ido not think it is quite relevant to
the motion on hand. This is a parti-
cular motion relating to the conduct of
a particular Member. As to what,the
House ought to do in laying down
what are the rules and privileges until
they are established by an Act of
Parliament, the privileges are like
tpose of the House of Commons.
Under the circumstances, whether we
have_ got a right to say “ihese are the
privileges”"—this House alone without
an Act of Parliament,—is a matter
which we have to consider. That is
one difficulty. Secondly, this is an
individual matter. We nced not go into
all the consequences of that individual
acticn for future conduct. In the

circumstances, I do not think
1 p.M. fit to consider except this other

motion. The Leader of .he
House has already said that many
consequences may follow and many
steps may have to be taken. It s
for the House later on in a private
proceeding consider what ought to bhe
the step. Therefore, 1 do not propose
to allow in this amendment. Then
there is only one amendment by Mr.
Naziruddin Ahmad. Both the original
motion ahd the amendment will be
before the House for discussion.

Shrl Naziruddin Ahmad: May I spoak
now?

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon. Mem-
ber will certainly have a few words
later on in the order in which it is put
to me. Would Mr. T. T. Krishna-

machari, the Chairman of the Com-'

mittee like to intervene at this stage?

Shri T. T. Krishnamachari: I would
not like to answer the points that
might be raised by Members of the
House, I would only like to make a
few observations on the remarks
made by Mr. Mudgal.

Sir, it is somewhat of an incon-
gruous position that the Chairman
of a Committee appointed by this
House has been put in to namely to
defend the working of his Committee.
The House will agree with me tnat the
Members of the -Com:mittee and my-
self acted in obedience to a command
of the House which constituted us into
a Committee and we had no interest
in undertaking a work, which was
obviously unpleasant on the face «f
it, excepting that, we could not refuse
to obey the commands of, this House.

Before dealing with one or two other
matters which were mentioned by
Mr. Mudgal, I would like to say that
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in regard to a personal reference that
he made to me in respect of my
relationship with one of the witnesses,
the allegations are completely false.
I can understand why the hon. Mem-
ber made it. I can sympathize with
him, but what is not true has to be
denied. So far as I am concerned, I
have not set eyes on Shri Lalwaney
after he gave his evidence before the
Committee. When concluding his
evidence, he expressed a fear that he
mirht be molested and I told him that
it is not likely. In any event the
Committee had no power to protect
him outside the rooms of the Com-
mittee, and after that I had no know-
ledge of that gentleman nor did he
come to see me at the Sant Cruz Aecro-
drome when I left for Geneva. In
faét nobody did see me off. He also
referred to a conversation that 1 haa
with Mr. Lalwaney's employer. It is
true that at ore stage Mr. Lalwaney’s
employer. who was known to me,
came and told me that he had now
employed one of the witnesses of the
Committee; he was rather nervous
about it and he asked: What do you
suggest? I replied:
suggest anything? He is not an
accused; he is not accused of anything.
S¢, why should you think that wit-
ness 1is a person about whose
character. you will have to be
apprehensive. That is what I said.
Apparently. Mr. Mudgal is well in-
formed of whatever goes on. That i
su far as the personal matter is con-
cerned.

I may also tell the House that on 'av
arrival in Delhi, I found there was a
letter addressed by Mr. Lalwaney to
me. enclosing a copy of a letier that he
has written to the Prime Minister Y
think the hon. Leader of the House
did make a reference to that docu-
ment. That is the only communication
that I have received from WMr.
do not propose to
acknowledge. Naturally, T kriew since
the letter was originally addressed to

the Prime Minister, some reference
may be made to it in the House. Be-
yond that, I know nothing of Mr.

Lalwaney, and what he is dning now;
nor have I any interest in him.

So far as the Committec is concern-
ed, I think it is hardly necessary _for
me to assure this House whc have
invested the Committee with the

' ;e?onsibiuty of this encuiry that we
“ioha

no personal interest in this
matter. In fact. all the time. the
Committee was striving to see if they

:, could possijly help Mr. Mudgal to

" - clear himself.

Anybody who reads
the proceedings will find that that hae

Why should 1-
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been stated more than once by my--

self as Chairman and by the other
Members of the Committee. I would
also like to add that the counsel who
appeared for Mr. Mudgal and acted
very courteously and helpfully was
more than once asked to explain the
existence of the
March to Shri Lalwaney satisfactorily.
I would only refer to one state-
ment that he made at the end of his
arguments. It occurs
He said:

“As I said a number of times
and I am sorry I have to repeat
it once again, the crucial point
seems {0 be the letter of the 18th
of March. If you do not accept
Shri Mudgal’'s explanation and
think that She Mudgal has
obviously done something whick
is not proper as a Member of the
Parliarnent that letler ends  the

matter. All that T wish to add is
that I bave already advised Shri
Mudgal that if your report
happuns to be  against him he
shall do what honour requires
him to do. That is ill 1 have 19
say.” ‘

As lhe Heouse will understand. that
is the point on which we pressed time

and again for further clarifications.
We wanted some valid explanation
from either Mr Mudga! or Mr.

Mudgal's counse! for the letter of the
18th March, which the Leader of rthe
Houpse also read to you, namely the
letter written to his -assistant Mr.
Lalwaney tc ask the bullionites for
Rs. 7.000 for work done and for Parlia-
mentary contacts during this session.
The circumstantial evidence against
him, as the report will indicate, is
fairly strong. But the Committee
finally came ic the decision that it
took on the strength of these ietters.
The Committee had no other upuon: it
could not take any other view other
than what they have taken in the face
of that letter which the Prime Minister
has read. and the letter, which as the
counsel for Mr. Mudgal said: “if you
do not believe Mr. Mudgal's explana-
tion. the matter ends.” That is all
that I wanted to urge. Sn far as the
Committee is concerned, much as we
would have liked Mr. Mudgal to clear
his name and that was the bias un-
doubtedly with which we approached
the problem, krcause, it is not an easy
or pleasant task for flve Members ct
this Parliament to sit in judgment over
a fellow Member of Parliament and
that was the natural reaction of all
of us as we had nothing whatever
against Mr. Mudgal—that he should be
helped to clear his name. It I
obvious that there are so many circum-
stances in this case which have been

letler _of the 18th.

on page 356..
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revealed in the report and in the evi-
dence which are pathetic. I certainly
revolt ‘against the idea of any person
having to do any of these things in

order to make a uving. The very idea -

is pathetic and revolting to our sense
of tairness. * Theretore our idea was—-
and 1 believe I carry the Commitiee
with me when 1 say this—and we tried
xt possxble to clear Mr. Mudgal.- If
®ther'e ' was only the circumstantial
evidence, we might have said that
there is only circumstantial evi-
dence against him. As against the
letter of the 18th March, reinforced
by the letter of 25th March, which
appear in the body of the report, the
House can judge whether we could
have come to any other conclusion.
That Mr. Mudgal, a Member of Parlia-
ment, with all the qualifications that
are mentioned in his brochure, about
his being the spokesman of business-
men in Parliament, would heve taken
the advice of a young person of 25,
obviously unbalanced, perhaps not
even as reliable as one would have
thought, or as Mr. Mudgal has said, and
taken his instructions to write that
letter and not rpention it either t¢ the
Prime Minister or to this House when
the matter®*was first broached: it is
rather difficult for the Committee to
make up its mind and say that this
letter 1s a thing which has becn
written by Mr. Mudgal in a moment
of temporary mental aberration and
theretore should not be taken into
account. If the House decides that
that was written in a moMent of
temporary fit of insanity, the House
may take the action that it thinks
fit. All I could say at this stage with-
out going into the details is that that
was the letter which completely com-
pelled the Committee to come to the
conclusion that it did.

I would once again say that we had
to operate under ditficult circum-
stances. It is not a pleasant job and
the heaith ot the mempoers of the Com-
mitiee was not too good. And con-
siderable strain was put on the
decretary of the Committee and aiso
on the Attorney-General who was

¢« present with us right through and he
did help us to see that fair-play was
assured. It was a strain on all of us
and it involved in the postponing of
his trip to Australia. All these factors
were tactors which were intended to
help Mr. Mudgal to obtain a fair deal.
But in the result, we felt we could not
do anything else than what we have
done because we were bound by
Parliament to tell it the truth- and we
had no other alternative.

Certain allegations were made in re-
gard to my conduct and mention was
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made of particular views held by me
and that the members of the Com-
mittee disagreed with them. But tu
say that, and to allege that these
people were coerced by me into downg
something for a motive, which is not
apparent. 1 think, 1s an dspersion
1 wnought should not be cast on them.
The House will now deal with the re-
port. 1t was written no doubt, by e
and read out to the members and the
members approved of it. The con-
clusions were unanimous and there is
no doubt about that. All the-same
those allegations have hbeen made by
mr. Mudgal. But it is but naturai
that he snould make them. I do nouc
think that myself or any member ot
the Committee or ot the House need Le
angry on this score. But the allega-
tions are quite wrong.

{

That is all that I have to subfnit. Ij
thank you, Sir, and the House for hav-
ing listened to me.

Shrimati Durgabal (Madras): f
would like to add a 1ew words to what!
the Chairman of the Commitiee has]
Just now said, for I consider it my duty
to make a tew points clear.

Sir, the Chairman of the Committee
has already staied quite clearly what
the atutude of the Comunittee was. It
was to consider carelully &ll the evi-'
tlence that came betore 1t and give the
benetit of the doubt to Mr. Mudgal, if
only it was in the power of the Com-
nuttee to do so. So we sat tor about
nine “days. And till the end of the
8th day, that wag the attitude of the,
Committee. And but for these twc
letters which were referred to by the;
hon. the Leader of the House, and als|
by’ the Chairman of the Commuittee, ot}
Mr. Mudgal to Mr. Lalwaney, th¢’
attitude could not have changed. There
fore I wish to state that the Com
mittee conducted all its proceeding:
quite frankly and the Chairman gav.
us ample opportunities to put question:
to the witnesses who figured betor:
the Committee. Therefore it is ver;
unfair to say that the Chairman nat'
acted in a way not in conformity witl:
the dignity of the particular individua
as Chairman of such a Committee.

Another allegation made was the
the members of the Committee had n
conscience and that we were simpl
influenced by the Chairman to come t .
a particular eonclusion. That allegs ;
tion is something which it is needler -
for me to say that it stands sel
explained. The members acted quif
frankly and fearlessly and they we
not influenced by the Chairman. The
were influenced only by the tacu th:
came before the Committee.
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Tbe other point made against the
Comnmittee was that betore the report
was supmutied, only two members had
signed it and that the others had not.
T'nat was not the tact. Before the
making of the report was complete and
alter ihe deliberations of the Com-
mittee at Bombay, we met at Delhi
ana considered various points. And
even in collecting these various points,
the members ot the Committee were
glven ample opportunities to collect
and bring their own points, and they
were asked whether they had to say
anything more None of the menmbers
ever feit that he was Aandicapped by
the hasty deliberations ot the Chair-
man. Four members had signed on
theevery tirst day and only one hon.
member took a little more time be-
cause he wanted to bring in a minute.
Therefcre except for that one hon.
member all the four members at once
and of their awn free will and accord,
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have signed the Report. 'Therefnre
the allegations aade by Mr. Mudgal
betore ne lett the House are neitner:
wue nor based on any foundatioms.
With these remarks I would like to
thank the Chairman of the Committee -
once again tor the ample opportunities
that he gave to all the members to
deal with the matters fairly. .

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Before adjourn-
ing the House for the day I may tell
the press not to publish those portions
which I expressly, expunged from the
proceedings. [t is not necessary for
me to s&y that whatever is directed by
the Speaker to be expunged ought not
to' find a place outside the House. I
am giving an additional warning
today.

The House then adjourned till Half
Past Eight of the Clock on Tuesday,
the 25th September, 1951.





